
PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL 

STUDY SESSION 
May 11,2017 

6:00p.m. 
1861

• Session of the 91
• Council 

It is this Council's mission "To serve the citizens of Pontiac by committing to help provide an enhanced quality of life for 
its residents, fostering the vision of a family-friendly community that is a great place to live, work and play." 

Call to order 

Roll Call 

Authorization for excused absences for councilmembers 

Approval of the Agenda 

Approval of the Minutes 

1. Special Meeting May 4, 2017 
2. Regular Meeting May 4, 2017 

Public Comment 

AGENDA ITEMS FOR CITY COUNCIL CONSIDERATION 

I. Request for the approval of the Youth Recreation Manager Job description. 
2. Request for approval of the Project & Construction Management of Structural Demolitions. 
3. Request for approval of DPW grass cutting bids. 
4. Request for approval of Local Officers Compensation Commissioners (Information Forthcoming) 
5. Youth Recreational Millage Repmt (Information Fmthcoming) 

Adjournment 



May4, 2017 

Official Proceedings 
Pontiac City Council 

184'• Session of the Ninth Council 

A Special Meeting of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order in City Hall, Thursday, 
May 4, 2017 at 4:00P.M. by President Patrice Waterman. 

Call to Order at 4:09p.m. 

Roll Call 

Members Present: Carter, Pietila, Taylor-Burks and Waterman. 
Members Absent: Holland, Williams, and Woodward. 
Mayor Waterman was present. 
Clerk announced a quorum. 

17-126 Excuse Councilman Hollaml and Woodward for pel'Sonal reasons. Moved by 
Councilperson Catter and suppmted by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

Ayes: Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, and Catter. 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

17-127 Approval of the Agenda. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and suppmted by 
Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

Ayes: Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waterman and Carter. 
No: None 
Motion Carlied. 

Councilman Williams arrived at 4:22 p.m. 

17-128 Motion to amend the language of the 91
• City Council Rules and Procedures. Moved 

by Council person Pietila and supported by Council person Taylor-Burks. 

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Catter, and Pietila. 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

17-129 Adoption of The 91
• City Council Rules and Procedures as amended. Moved by 

Councilperson Pietila and adopted by Councilperson Catter. 

The 111 Pontiac City Council Rules and Procedures 

llf.fective January 1, 2017 

Be It Further Resolved, 
All meetings of the city council will be held in compliance with state statutes, including the Open 
Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267 as amended, and with these mles. 

1 



May4, 2017 

Meeting Times 

The city council meetings will be held every Thursday of each month beginning at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall 
in the Council Chambers for formal meetings and/or The City Council Conference Room for Study 
Session meetings unless otherwise rescheduled by resolution of the council. The Ninth Council has 
decided to implement Study Sessions and Formal Meetings. These meeting will alternate week to week. 

Formal Meeting 

During the formal meetings the City Council proceed through the formal agenda and take action on 
agenda items. 

Special meetings 

A special meeting shall be called by the mayor or any two members of council. A 24 hours written notice 
to each member of the council served personally or left at the councilmember's usual place of residence is 
required. However, any special meeting at which all council members are present or have given written 
consent shall be a legal meeting for such purposes, without such written notice. Special meeting notices 
shall state the purpose of the meeting. No official action shall be transacted at any special meeting of the 
council unless the item has been stated in the notice of such meeting. 

Posting requirements for regular and special meetings 

a. Within I 0 days after the first meeting of the council following the election, a public notice stating 
the dates, times and places of the regular monthly council meetings will be posted at the City 
Clerk's Office and on the City's web page. 

b. For a rescheduled regular or special meeting of the council, a public notice stating the date, time, 
and place of the meeting shall be posted at least 18 hours before the meeting at the City Clerk's 
Office and on the City's web site. Special meeting notices shall also state the purpose of the 
meeting. 

c. The notice described above is not required for a meeting of the council in emergency session in 
the event of a severe and imminent threat to the health, safety or welfare of the public when two
thirds of the members of the council determine that delay would be detrimental to the city's 
eff011s in responding to the threat. 

Minutes of regular and special meetings 

The clerk shall attend the council meetings and record all proceedings and resolutions of the council in 
accordance with the Open Meetings Act. In the absence of the clerk, the deputy clerk shall perform the 
clerk's duties. 
At a minimum, the minutes shall indicate the date, place, type (regular or special), and time of meeting; 
the names of all elected city officials present at roll call; the name and time of arrival of any elected 
official not present at roll call; the name and time of departure of any elected official before adjournment; 
the maker and suppotier of all motions and resolutions which are voted upon by the council; an indication 
of how each council member present voted on a motion or resolution; the call of the chair as to the 
passage or failure of the motion or resolution; and the time of adjournment. For public comment, only the 

2 



May4, 2017 

number of individuals speaking need be included in the minutes. For a public hearing, the name of the 
person addressing the council and a shott description of the nature of the comments. 

A copy of the minutes of each regular or special council meeting shall be available for public inspection 
at the City Clerk's Office during regular business hours. 

Conduct of meetings 

Meetings to be public 

All regular and special meetings of the council shall be open to the public. Citizens shall have a 
reasonable oppmtunity to be heard in accordance with such rules and regulations as the council may 
determine, except that the meetings may be closed to the public and the media in accordance with the 
Open Meetings Act. 

All official meetings of the council and its committees shall be open to the media, freely subject to 
recording by radio, television and photographic services at any time, provided that such arrangements do 
not interfere with the orderly conduct of the meetings. 

Agenda preparation 

An agenda for each regular council meeting shall be prepared by the city clerk with the following order of 
business: The agenda will be as follows for the Formal Meetings. 

Formal Meetings 
I. Call to order 
2. Invocation 
3. Pledge of Allegiance 
4. Roll Call 
5. Authorization to Excuse Members from the Meeting 
6. Amendments to and approve of the agenda 
7. Approval of the Minutes 
8. Deputy Mayor Report or Departmental Head Reports 
9. Special Presentation (If any) 
10. Public Hearings (If any) 
II. Recognition of Elected Officials (If any) 
12. Agenda Address (2 Minute Limit) 
13. Agenda Items 
14. Public Comment (5 Minute Limit) 
15. Mayor, Clerk and Council Closing Comments (7 Minute Limit) 
16. Adjournment 

The Agenda will be as follows for Study Session Meetings 

Study Session 
l. Call to order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Authorization to Excuse Members from the Meeting 
4. Approval of the Agenda 
5. Approval of the Minutes 

3 



May4, 2017 

6. Public Comment 
7. Review of all agenda items 
8. Adjournment 

All items presented to the city council for action shall be placed on the first possible agenda by the city 
clerk. The deadline to submit an item to the clerk to place on the agenda shall be noon on the Tuesday 
before a Study Session Meeting. The clerk shall distribute the agenda by email no later than 5:00p.m. on 
Tuesday. Complete agenda packets, excluding confidential information, shall be posted on the City's web 
site concurrent with distribution of the agenda packet to the council members. 
Any councihnember shall have the right to add items to the regular agenda before it is approved. 

Agenda distribution 

The clerk is responsible for the agenda distribution which is emailed to each councilmember fmiy-eight 
( 48) hours or more prior to each council meeting. In addition, the clerk posts each agenda to the city 
website 48 hours prior to each meeting for public access. Agendas for special meetings shall be 
distributed with the notice of special meeting and posted on the City's website. 

Quorum 

A majority of the entire elected or appointed and sworn members of the council shall constitute a quorum 
for the transaction of business at all council meetings. In the absence of a quorum, a lesser number may 
adjourn any meeting to a later time or date with appropriate public notice. The council may adopt an 
ordinance to prescribe penalties. 

Attendance at council meetings 

Council is empowered by Atiicle Ill- Legislative Branch, Section 3.107 of the charter to adjourn a 
meeting if a quorum is not present and compel attendance in a manner prescribed by its ordinance. In the 
event that the member's absences continue for more than five consecutive regular meetings of the council, 
the council may declare the seat vacant in accordance with Section 3.119 of the charter. 

Presiding officer 

The presiding officer shall be responsible for enforcing these rules of procedure and for enforcing orderly 
conduct at meetings. The council president is ordinarily the presiding officer. If the Council President is 
absence, The Council President ProTem will preside over the meeting. In the absence of both the 
Council President and the Council President Pro Tem at the same meeting, the council shall decide who 
presides over the meeting via alphabetical rotating order of the last name of the councilmembers. 

Disorderly conduct 

The president may call to order any person who is being disorderly by speaking out of order or otherwise 
disrupting the proceedings, failing to be germane, speaking longer than the allotted time or speaking 
vulgarities. Such person shall be seated until the chair determines whether the person is in order. 

Closed meetings 

Purpose 

4 



May4, 2017 

Closed meetings may be held only for the reasons authorized in the Open Meetings Act, which are the 
following: 

a. To consider the dismissal, suspension, or disciplining of, or to hear complaints or charges 
brought against a public officer, employee, staff member or individual agent when the 
named person requests a closed meeting. 

b. For strategy and negotiation sessions connected with the negotiation of a collective 
bargaining agreement when either negotiating party requests a closed hearing. 

c. To consider the purchase or lease of real property up to the time an option to purchase or 
lease that real property is obtained. 

d. To consult with the municipal attorney or another attorney regarding trial or settlement 
strategy in connection with specific pending litigation, but only when an open meeting 
would have a detrimental financial effect on the litigating or settlement position of the 
council. 

e. To review the specific contents of an application for employment or appointment to a 
public office when a candidate requests that the application remain confidential. 
However, all interviews by a public body for employment or appointment to a public 
office shall be held in an open meeting. 

f. To consider material exempt from discussion or disclosure by state or federal statute. 

Calling closed meetings 

At a regular or special meeting, the councilmembers elected or appointed and serving, by a two-thirds roll 
call vote may call a closed session under the conditions outlined in the Open Meetings Act. The roll call 
vote and purpose(s) for calling the closed meeting shall be entered into the minutes of the public pm1 of 
the meeting at which the vote is taken. 

Minutes of closed meetings 

A separate set of minutes shall be taken by the clerk or the designated secretary of the council at the 
closed session. These minutes will be retained by the clerk, shall not be available to the public, and shall 
only be disclosed if required by civil action, as authorized by the Michigan Open Meetings Act. These 
minutes may be destroyed one year and one day after approval of the minutes of the regular meeting at 
which the closed session was approved. 

Discussion and voting 

Rules of parliamentary procedure 

The rules of parliamentary practice, as contained in the lOth edition ofRobe11's Rules of Order, shall 
govern the council in all cases to which they are applicable, provided they are not in conflict with these 
rules, city ordinances or applicable state statutes. The presiding officer may appoint a parliamentarian. 
The chair shall preserve order and decorum and may speak to points of order in preference to other 
councilmembers. If a point of order is given it should not exceed two (2) minutes. 

5 



May4, 2017 

Conduct of discussion 

During the council discussion and debate, no member shall speak until recognized for that purpose by the 
chair. After such recognition, the member shall confine discussion to the question at hand and to its 
merits and shall not be interrupted except by a point of order or privilege raised by another member. 
Speakers should address their remarks to the chair, maintain a courteous tone and avoid inte1jecting a 
personal note into debate. 

Ordinances and resolutions 

A vote on all ordinances and resolutions shall be taken by a roll call vote and entered in the minutes 
unless it is a unanimous vote. If the vote is unanimous, it shall be necessary only to so state in the 
minutes, unless a roll call vote is required by law or by council rules. 

Roll Call 

In all roll call votes, the names of the members of the council shall be called in rotating alphabetical 
order. 

Citizen pmticipation 

Each regular and special council meeting agenda shall provide reserved time for citizen participation. 
During citizen participation, each individual shall address the City Council in an orderly and dignified 
manner and shall not engage in conduct or language that disrupts, makes fun of, or otherwise impedes the 
orderly conduct of the Council Meeting. In addition, members of the audience shall not engage in 
disorderly or boisterous activity including but not limited to; the utterance of loud, obnoxious, 
threatening, or abusive language, cheering, whistling, or any other acts that disturb, disrupt, or impede, or 
otherwise interfere with the orderly conduct ofthe City Council Meeting. 

Agenda Address 

The Council has included in its agenda a time for Agenda Address. Agenda Address will allow the 
audience to comment on agenda items on the agenda of the City Council Meeting. The individuals 
addressing the body will have 3 minutes to complete the Agenda Address. All individuals wishing to 
participate in the Agenda Address will have to fill out an Agenda Address Card which will be located in 
the City Clerk's Office. The Agenda Address Card shall require the person to identity themselves, a 
method of contact, and the subject matter of their comments, and such other information the Council 
President may require. The Agenda Address Card has to completed and turned in to the Clerk's Office by 
Wednesday at 4:30p.m. to be considered for the following council meeting. Individuals who have 
submitted an Agenda Address Card to speak must be present in the City Council Chambers when their 
name is called or they will lose their turn to speak. 

Public Comment 

The Council has included in its agenda a time for Public Comments. The Public Comment portion of the 
agenda will allow individuals to comment on non-agenda items. The individuals addressing the body will 
have 5 minutes to complete public comment. All individuals wishing to participate during public 

6 



May4, 2017 

comment will have to complete the Public Comment Sign-In Sheet which will be located in the City 
Council Chambers on a clip board. 
The Public Comment Sign In-Sheet shall require the person to identify themselves, a method of contact, 
and the subject matter of their comments, and such other information the Council President may require. 
The Public Comment Sign-In Sheet will be picked up before the call of order of the meeting. If your 
name is not on the Public Comment Sign-In Sheet once picked up you will not be allowed to speak during 
Public Comment. Individuals who have submitted their information on the sign in sheet to speak must be 
present in the City Council Chambers when their name is called or they will lose their turn to speak. 

Miscellaneous 

Suspension of rules 

The rules of the council may be suspended for a specified pmtion of a meeting by an affirmative vote of 
two-thirds of the members present except that council actions shall conform to state statutes and to the 
Michigan and United States Constitutions. 

Committees 

Standing and special committees of council 

The city shall have the following standing committees: 
Finance/Human Resource Committee: Responsible for meeting with the Finance Director to review 
periodic financial repmts; responsible for reviewing the proposed budget. This committee will meet once 
a month or as needed. 

Public Safety Committee: Responsible for meeting with the Mayor and representatives of the City's 
police, fire, and emergency medical transport service providers. This committee will meet once a month 
or as needed. 

Community Development Committee: Responsible for meeting with the Mayor and Community 
Development Director concerning the operations and functions of the Community Development 
Depattment. This committee will be meeting once a month or as needed. 

Public Works/Parks and Recreation Committee: Responsible for meeting with the Mayor and Public 
Works Director concerning the operations and functions of the Public Works Department. This committee 
will meet once a month or as needed 

Information Technology Subcommittee: Responsible for meeting with the Mayor and the IT Department 
concerning the operations and function of the IT Depattment. This committee will be meeting as needed. 

Law and SO'h District Court Subcommittee- Responsible for meeting with Judges or Comt Reps 
concerning the operations and functions of the SO'h Court. This committee will be meeting as needed. 

Forensic Audit Subcommittee- This committee will meet as needed. 

Real Estate Subcommittee-This committee will meet as needed. 

Cable Subcommittee-This committee will meet as need. 

7 



May4, 2017 

Committee members will be appointed by the president. They shall be members of the council. The 
president shall fill any committee vacancies. The committee member shall serve for a term of one year 
and may be re-appointed. Committees shall be comprised of at least tlu·ee council members and one 
alternate who may attend if a regular member is unable to attend. Committees can discuss policy with 
depattment heads. Committees cannot make final decisions, but may recommend actions to the Council. 
Committees may determine their own meeting schedule. Committee meetings at which depattment heads 
will be present shall be scheduled at a time mutually acceptable to both the committee and the department 
head. 

Committees shall present both oral and written repmts. The committee shall designate a member to 
prepare the written repmt for the committee. The written repmt shall indicate the date and time of the 
committee meeting, all persons present, and the subject matter of discussion with some detail. If a 
committee is making a recommendation to the Council as a body, then at least two of the tht·ee members 
of the committee must be noted as being in suppmt of the recommendation. 

Special committees may be established for a specific period of time by the president or by a resolution of 
the council which specifies the task of the special committee and the date ofits dissolution. Special 
committees shall present reports in the same manner as standing committees. 

Ayes: Waterman, Williams, Carter, Pietila, and Taylor-Bmks. 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

President ProTem left the meeting at 4:42p.m. 

President Patrice Waterman adjourned the meeting at 4:45p.m. 

SHERIKIA L. HAWKINS 
CITY CLERK 

8 



May4, 2017 

Official Proceedings 
Pontiac City Council 

tss•• Session of the Ninth Council 

A Formal Meeting of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order in City Hall, Thursday, 
May 4, 2017 at 6:00P.M. by President Patrice Waterman. 

Call to Order at 6:00 p.m. 

Invocation- Pastor Jackson 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Members Present: Catter, Holland, Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams and Woodward. 
Mayor Waterman was present. 
Clerk announced a quorum. 

17-130 Amended agenda to remove items 3 & 4 (youth recreation manager job descl'iption 
& project & construction management of structural demolitions) off the agenda and move item 5 
(white cane week for the lions club) after the approval of the minutes. Moved by Councilperson 
Taylor-Burks and supp01ted by Councilperson Pietila. 

Ayes: Holland, Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williaths, Woodward and Ca1ter. 
No: None 
Motion Canied. 

17-131 
Taylor-Burks. 

Approval of the Agenda. Moved by Council person Pietila and supp01ted Councilperson 

Ayes: Pietila, Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Woodward, Ca1ter and Holland 
No: None 
Motion Carded. 

17-132 Joumal of April27, 2017. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and supported by 
Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Watenuan, Williams, Woodward, Catter, Holland and Pietila. 
No: None 
Motion Carlied. 

17-133 Closed Session Minutes of April27, 2017. Moved by Councilperson Pietila and 
supported by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

Ayes: Taylor-Burks, Waterman, Williams, Woodward, Holland and Pietila. 
No: None 
Motion Carried. 

1 



May 4, 2017 

17-134 Resolution approval of White Cane Week for the Lions Club. Moved by 
Councilperson Woodward and suppmted by Councilperson Taylor-Burks. 

Whereas, the Lions Club of Michigan is an organization dedicated to enhancing the quality of life for all 
people, especially Michiganders who are blind or visually impaired, providing oppmtunities for these 
individuals to achieve greater independence; and, 
Whereas, the White Cane has become an international symbol, identifYing individuals who are blind or 
visually impaired and alerting Michigan drivers to observe caution for the safety of drivers and 
pedestrians alike; and, 
Whereas, for the past three decades, White Cane Week effmts have suppmted projects and organizations 
that benefit people who are blind or visually impaired and help provide examinations, eyeglasses and 
white canes to those in need; and, 
Whereas, the Lions Club of Pontiac is dedicated to sight conservation activities by aiding the visually 
impaired of all ages through eye examinations and eyeglasses for the needy; and 
Whereas, the Lions Club of Pontiac supports the BEAR LAKE CAMP FOR BLIND CHILDREN, Leader 
Dogs for the Blind, Michigan Eye Bank and other wo1thy community service projects; and 
Whereas, the Lions Club of Pontiac gives fi·eely oftheit· time and effmt to suppmt sight conservation 
projects. 
Now Therefore Be It Resolved, that the Mayor and the Pontiac City Council proclaim the period of May 
5, 2017 through Mayl3, 2017 as Lions Club White Cane Week and urge all citizens to recognize the 
dedicated volunteers for their continued tradition of community service. 

Ayes: Waterman, Williams, Woodward, Cmter, Holland, Pietila and Taylor-Burks 
No: None 
Resolution Passed. 

President Patrice Waterman left meeting at 6:16p.m. 

Deputy Mayor Report or Departmental Head Repmt- Jane Bais-DiSessa 

Recognition of Elected Officials- Mike McGuiness School Board Trustee 

There were 14 individuals who addressed the body during public comments. 

Councilman Kermit Williams left meeting at 8:17p.m. 

Honorable Mayor Deirdre Waterman Reported. 

City Clerk Sherikia L. Hawkins, Councilman Randy cmter, Councilwoman Doris Taylor-Burks, 
Councilman Don Woodward, Councilman Mark Holland and Pro-Tem Ma1y Pietila made closing 
comments. City Attorney Travis Mihelick had no closing comments. 

President Pro-Tern Mary Piatila adjourned the meeting at 8:46 p.m. 

SHERIKIA L. HAWKINS 
CITY CLERK 

2 



CITY OF PONTIAC 

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN REsOURCES 

To: Nevrus P. Nazarko, CPA 

From: Coy Mosley, HR Specialist 

CC: File 

Date: April 25, 2017 

Re: Youth Recreation Manager 

47450 Woodward Avenue 
Pontiac, Michigan 48342 

Telephone: (248) 758-3293 
Fax: (248) 758-3197 

I have attached the proposed job description of Youth Recreation Manager to be approved by Pontiac 
City Council. I recommend this position be added to the budget and be filled by July 1, 2017 to carryout 
responsibilities established by the youth mileage. 

The position will be funded by the Youth Recreation Millage approved by voters in November 2016 and 
it is part of the Youth Millage Fund personnel. 

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at extension 3143. 

Whereas, the Pontiac City Council approves the attached job description for Youth Recreation 
Manager. 



Youth Recreation Manager 

FLSA: Administrative exemption 

Summary: An incumbent in this position is responsible for organizing, planning, coordinating, and conducting 
recreational and leisure activities for youth recreation centers. 

Supervision 

Supervision Received: Works independently under the broad general supervision of the DPW Director 

Supervision Given: Will supervise recreation center staff. 

Job Environment 

• The environment in a Youth Recreation Center is moderate to loud. It is noisier than one of a typical 
business office environment; in addition to electro-mechanical computer- and telecommunications-related 
equipment; exposure to noise from shredders, printers, copiers, telephones, and other computer-related 
equipment, it includes noise from youth and parents engaged in various sporting and recreational activities. 

• Operates PC·based computer system and other office equipment. 
• Has regular, daily contact with personnel, residents and youth answering questions and solving problems. 
• Has access to public information files in the computer systems. 
• Errors could result in the damage to or loss of information resulting in legal consequences to the City. 
• When representing the City at events outside of the office, the environment may include indoor or outdoor 

venues, which are subject to environmental conditions beyond the control of management. Noise levels 
may be elevated at some events. 

Essential Functions 

The essential functions or duties listed below are intended only as illustrations of the various types of work that may be 
performed The omission of specific statements of duties does not exclude them from the position if the work is similar, 
related, or a logical assignment of the position: 

• Develop, organize, promote and implement youth recreation programs. 
• Develop and enforce recreation rules and regulations. 
• Prepare reports and schedules for events. 
• Prepare schedule for part-time staff and volunteers. 
• Plan a variety of activities catering to different groups and varying degrees of participant skills. 
• Monitor programs and rearrange as necessary. 
• Responsible for opening and closing the facility. 
• Assist in general upkeep of the facility. 

Typical Assignments 

Administration 
• Supervise center staff and volunteers. 
• Compile presentations and status reports. 

Communication 
Youth Recreation Manager, Page 1 of 3 



• Promote activities offered at the recreation center. 
• Establish and maintain relationships with various groups, participants and the public. 
• Establish and Maintain relationships with other youth organizations. 
• Facilitate and coordinates communication between the DPW Director, Mayor and City Council. 
• Serves as a liaison between the City Hall and constituents. 

Research 
• Develop and maintain safety policies and procedures for all programs. 
• Develop a system to determine programs desired by residents and youth and the most efficient way to 

implement them. 

Public Relations 
• Represent the City at legislative and community events. 
• Prepare news articles, newsletters, press releases and speeches. 

Recommended Minimal Qualifications 

Education, Training, and Experience: Bachelor's Degree in recreation management or related field; three years of 
experience in youth development; strong preference for candidates with demonstrated success in designing and 
implementing new youth programs. Demonstrated experience where use of a personal computer to prepare 
correspondence, reports, charts, etc., or to enter/retrieve/update information is an essential part of the work; valid 
Michigan operator license required. An employee in this classification will be required to work irregular hours as 
necessary. 

Knowledge, Ability, and Skill: 

Knowledge: 
• Familiarity with legislative, administrative, and judicial systems. 
• Familiarity with the organizational structure and operations of the City. 
• Strong knowledge of recreation activities, equipment and materials. 
• Strong knowledge of implementing recreational programs. 
• Some knowledge of training and supervisory techniques. 
• Some knowledge of employee policies and procedures. 
• Working knowledge of philosophies and objectives of the recreation profession, and the purposes, use and 

benefit of programs. 
• Working knowledge of various elements of programs such as, arts & crafts, sports, ad games, dramatics, 

music, hobbies, clubs, dance and special features. 

Ability: 
• Ability to understand, speak, and write in the English language. 
• Ability to read and interpret documents and write routine reports and correspondence. 
• Ability to speak effectively before a group of persons. 
• Ability to research and analyze relevant constituent issues. 
• Ability to deal with customers who may become verbally combative in a telephone or personal situation. 
• Ability to perform multiple tasks accurately and efficiently under time constraints. 
• Ability to work both independently and cooperatively. 
• Ability to exercise professional judgment and maintain confidentiality when necessary. 
• Ability to apply the overall mission of a department to make executive support decisions. 
• Ability to review several diverse reference sources and select and synthesize data for reports and other forms 

of correspondence. 
• Ability to apply instructions and guidelines in the disposition of problems. 

Youth Recreation Manager, Page 2 of 3 



o Ability to follow complex instructions. 
o Ability to type to meet standards in giving out information and referring callers. 
o Ability to use diplomacy, discretion, and judgment in giving out information and referring callers. 
• Ability to direct, review, and evaluate the work of other employees or volunteers, as required. 
o Ability to make decisions and take necessary actions. 
• Ability to maintain composure during stressful situations. 
• Ability to efficiently handle multiple tasks requiring a high degree of attention to detail. 

Skills: 
• Computer skills that encompass effective use of word processing, spreadsheet, email, and Internet browser 

software. 

Physical Requirements 

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully 
perform the essential functions of this job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with 
disabilities to perform the essential functions. 

Minimal physical effort required to perform work under typical office conditions. While performing the duties of this 
job, the employee is regularly required to sit and stand; must regularly lift and or move items up to ten pounds, 
frequently lift items up to 25 pounds, and occasionally lift or move items up to 50 pounds; be able to clearly hear 
constituents when speaking in person or on the telephone. Specific vision abilities required by this job include close 
vision, distance vision, color vision, peripheral vision, depth perception, and the ability to adjust focus. 

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the employer and the employee and is 
subject to change by the employer as the needs of the employer ond requirements of the job change. 

Salary Range: $55,000 - $60,000 

Youth Recreation Manager, Page 3 of 3 



Memorandum 
To: Honorable Mayor, Council President and City Council Members 

From: Michelle L. McKenzie, Purchasing Agent 

Through: Jane Bais-DiSessa, Deputy Mayor 

Date: April 25, 2017 

Re: Project & Construction Management of Structural Demolitions 

The City advertised for bids for Project & Construction Management of Structural Demolitions. The proposals were accepted on 

April17, 2017 at 2:00pm in the office of the City Clerk and publically opened at that time. 

There were two respondents to the RFP. They were: 

• OCR Services & Construction 

• George W. Auch Co. 

$ 55,000 

$541,084 

The Recommendation is based on the submission of two bids and the amounts submitted for the cost of the project. The bidders 

were contacted to confirm that they understood the proposal language concerning the requested breakdown of cost. The bidders 

were also asked to confirm that their bid amounts were calculated correctly. No corrections or changes were made to either bid. 

The Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds, which have been allotted to the City of Pontiac for Project & Construction 

Management, total$ 75,000. The Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds are being distributed through the Economic 

Development & Community Affairs office of Oakland County. 

The Consultant will manage the work of third party demolition contractors that will be selected and contracted by the City of Pontiac 

based upon qualifications and competitive bids. It is anticipated that more than one (1) demolition contractor and asbestos 

abatement contractor will be utilized to perform the physical demolition and abatement activities. 

As such, it is the recommended that the City authorizes the Mayor or Deputy Mayor to enter into a contract with the above 

mentioned consultant, OCR Services & Construction: 

WHEREAS~ the City of Pontiac advertised and received responses to a request for proposals for Project & Construction Management of 
Structural Demolitions on Apri/17, 2017 ond pub/icolly opened bids; and, 

WHEREAS, the lowest qualified bidder is being recommended for the contract; and, 

WHEREAS, the contract will be granted to DCR Services & Construction. The amount of$ 55,000 is the total for ony ond all work 

performed, by the contractor, under this agreement ond w111 be funded by CDBG dollars; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Pontiac City Council authorize the Mayor or Deputy Moyor to enter Into a contract with; DCR 

Services & Construction for Project & Construction Management of Structural Demolitions in the amount of$ 55,000 as budgeted with 
CDBGfunds. 



REFERRAL/RECOMMENDATION FORM 

DATE: April 25, 2017 

TO: ____ ~J~a~n~e~B~a~is~-D~iS~e~s~sa~·~D~e~p~utuv~M~.a~v~o~r----~-------

FROM: ____ ~M~i~ch~e~ll~e~l~.M~c~Ke~n~z~ie~·~Pu~r~c~h~as~inwg~A~g~e~n~t ______ __ 

THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS ARE BEING REFERRED FOR THE FOLLOWING REASONS: 

_City Council ...X... Bid Approvai __ Budget Approval __ Cancelled Other 

Bid Analysis and Recommendation for-"·-----------------------------

Your Recommendations of a bidder are to be located in the space provided in the "Remarks" 

section on the next page of this form. Do not submit your recommendation on any other. 

RFP: Project & Construction Management for Structural Demolitions 

REMARKS: After a competitive process and a public bid opening. it Is recommended 
that DCR Services & Construction, Inc. be awarded the ProJect & Construction 
Management for Structural Demolitions bid. 

Your recommendation is to be based on the bid specification and content of bid. If the lowest 
bidder or bidders do not meet the specifications then list the major deviations for each. 

Rejections must be based on actual exceptions to specifications, or on other details Included 
in the bid documents. 

legal questions or concerns should be included In the analysis. If necessary, the Purchasing 
Division may request a legal opinion. 

Recommendations for bids over $10,000.00 must be approved by the Finance Director, the 
Purchasing Agent or an approved person as noted on the "City of Pontiac Authorized Signature 
Record." 

1 



Contractor has met the requirements of the Request For Proposal Bid Documents. 
The above named firm has also provided references of the companies where they have 
performed similar work. 

The firm is bejng selected in the best interest of the C:rty. 

I have included my advertising list, listing of vendors notified onMITN and my direct 
solicitation ·list. 

Signature of Purchasing Agent: 
' 

2l;¥12!e~fb~ Jnc)!&J7].! 
4) d-5/11 ' Date: 

Approved by: 

Signature of Deputy Mayor: 

4 It;{)/; 
IJ 

Date: __ :f-rJ_·"_i-1-~-'--17'----------

lARA j DLEG !sAM .;Income Tax NOT In ~iac Property Tax !city A/P 

J MITN ~Website \~d Tab ~vertising List 

(lOri.-

2 

-···· 



Licensee Details (for Individual) https://www.lara.michigan.gov/colaLic Verify/controller?searchType ... 

1 nf' 1 

• ~-'i.I:.HIOAN.GOV 
··::;~ Mtch!g~n·, 
f~,;j ~~h1~ito 

I Cont..ctCS&CL JlARAilow 

Bureau of Professional Ucenslng I Corporations, Securities & Commercial licensing Bureau 

VERIFY A biCENSE/REGISTRATION 

Licensee Information 
Na~ru~: 

Addu sa: 

Coun~: 

License Information 
u~ens~~pe: 

L!~en,o Humbllr: 
SpEielaiUn: 

Llmllall¢1161 

ruueo~te: 

Ellph~tl<m Date: 

Co.nlln!llngEdueaU:m Pte 
Oa~mber3\2014 

Continuing Edu<:alkm Post 
Janual)' 1, 2016 

Employed/Managed By 
Employer/!Mnager. 
Lksnso NumbM: 

Addr&$~ 

County: 

BELVUE, D'MGHT ERRmGTOH 
GtOS!e Polnta Pat!<, Ml48230 
Wayos 

Rul €!tats As$o~late B10ker 
6642373-U3 

10/3®012 
10/3112018 
Cootloulng Eduutlon 

ConthulnR EclE~Catlon Not/ell 

BELMAR ENTERPRISES LLC 

Dtlrolt,MI48'217 

Attention Mobile Device Users1 Not all mobile devices are compatible with all functions of 
this website. 

Addlt!OOallnformaUon pertanlng to !he occupations r6Juiated by the Bureau of f'mfe$$1ooa! tkms!ng c.an be frund c.o 
the lkrosloo OMs !on Slte. 

DISCLAIMER 

lhe Issue Date ls the date the ~reg[stratloo was first Issued. Please note this lnfcnnatlon Is oot all'tays a.oai!able In 
the database. lhe Explrat!on Date 91Ven abo;e Is t.Mdate the lk<nse/reg!stratlon expired cr WOII expae. The 
lkensefreglstrat!on m<f{ nc:t have bem active fran tt.e Issue Date to the Exp!rctlon Date. There may tave been pe;fods 
of oon-f-ceosure or non-rEqlstratlc.o. Please V',ew Ue status h!stor{ for more Information. 

Uceoslng and re;~lstrat!On rocords are mcde avaH<b!e at this slte by lARA to prolide Immediate a;o:ss to lnfcrmat!on for 
the convenience of Interested pe!SOOS, White lAAA has taken steps to updatethls tnfOliTiatlon da~!y, we make no 
guarantee as to the accuracy, oompletefl€SS, timeliness 0' (Urrent stattB of the !rlormatkm.lARAaS5urnEs oo 
resporlSl'bL1ty for any errors or omissions, or for the use of Information obl;alnedfrom lh~s site. 

M!dl!gan.ow Han!! I UCrose Verlllcatlon Home I ~ ! lARA HQf!}(l I State W<bs!tes 
Accessib!Hy Pdk:y I ~ I securltv Pollc_y 

Copyright@ 2005-2017 State of Michigan 

4/25/20171:22PM 



Corporate Entity Details http://www.dleg.state.mi.us/bcs _ corp/dt_ corp.asp?id _ nbF06746F. .. 

1 ..... f' 1 

Searched for: OCR SERVICES&. CONSTRUCTION, JHC, 

ID Num1 06746F 

Entity Namet OCR SERVICES&. CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

Type or Entity: Domestk: Profit Corporation 
Resident Agent: DWIGHT E BELYUE 

Registered OfflceAddresst 828 5 OIX DETROIT f.\1 48217 
MaR!ttg Address: HI 

Formed Under Act Number(s)J 284-1972 

lncorporatlon/Quaf!ficatlon Date:4·10·2007 
Jurisdiction of Origin! MICHIGAN 

Number of Shares! 60,000 

Year of Most Recent Annual Report: 16 

Year of Most Recent Annual Report With bff/cers & D!rectorst16 

Status; ACTIVE Date! Present 

VIeW Document Images 

Return to Search Results 

Assumed Names 

New Search 

Mchfsan.gov Home 1 Business Entity search Home 1 Conlacl COrwal!OoS 1 COC'ps Home 1 LARA Home 
Slate Web Sites I Mcessil)litv Pol!Gv I Un!s Policy I Se<:urity Pol!cy 

Copyliglll ® 2001- 2017 S!a!e of Mch!gan 

1 

4/25/2017 12:18 PM 



View Details- Entity Overview I System for Award Management 

~ :s: 
1 of1 

Entitv • 
Dashb~ 

~ Entltv Rea!st@tlon 

• .cor.<= 
-~ 
Reos&Certs 

-~ 

·~ 
> Active fl«'lt t:;jOQ<; 

~ Inactjye fxdt ts!Qns 

Excluded famHy -'",''·iifrt,i:.~Tctir.Jieft · 

-IBM V1.P.64.20170330-l550 

WWW5 

https://www.sam.gov/portal/SAM/?navigationalstate=iiBPNS_rOOABXdcACJqYXZMC ... 

"''""~ 

Fornot Usemall'f'9 

---··-·······--------
Ocr Services &. Construction, Inc. 

DUNS: 933344694 CAGE COde: 6AJ'P'] 

""""""-

- ...... 
Eptgot eassmrcf? Crf1ltt an Arrpl tot 

---·----
82S$DlxSt 

Dctr<lit;.Ml,4$217' 

urareo stA"reS 

EXplrntlon Dllte: 03/30/2018 

Purpose of Registration: All AwardS 

Entity Overview 

Entity Reg~tlon Sum.mary 

Name: Ocr SeMces & Collstrur:tlon, Inc:. 
8u:slnes::: Type: Buslne:z or O~on 

Last Updated By.: Dwight Bel)'Ue 
Regbtratfon Statuw. Active 

Actlvatlon Date: 03/30/20'JJ 
E>tplnltion I>ate: 03/30/2018 

Elcl;:lu::;lcan Summary 

Ac:tl~ fXelu:s:IQn Records? No 

Search Records 
Data Access 
0\eck. Status 
Aboot 
Help 

Disclaimers 
Accessibility 
Privacy Polley 

FAPns.gov 
GSA.gov/IAE 
GSA.90\( 
USA.gov 

4/25/2017 12:21 PM 



Welcome to the Treasurer's PTA System I Details https://secure.waynecounty.com/w3netsslrd/DotNetForms!P'I'A!Detai ... 

1 of 1 

Municipality 
01 ·DETROIT 
Property Address 

ParcellD 
20017171-2 

Property Type 
REAL ~ 

$28 S DIX, DETROIT 48217 
Taxpavar{s) 
MAAATHON PETROlEUM COMPANY LP ATTN: PROPERTY TAX SECTION/ ATTN: 

PROPERTY TAX SECTION 
2016 DATA HAS NOT.BEEN CONFIRMED YET. YOU l>tAV PAYTHE Af.lcilJNT 

SHOWN, ONCE COr.FlRt>lED, YOU MAY STILL OWE ADDITIONAL TAXES 00. 
YOU WILL BE REFUNDED FOR AN OVERPAYMENT. 
ADDITIONAL TAXES OR ADJUSTMENTS MAYSE DUE fOR 11-IE O.IRRENT- YEAR. 

PROPERTY TAX INFORMATION IS VAUO AS Of BUSINESS DAY 4/24/2017. 
PER OUR RECORDS THERE ARE NO OUTSTANDING DELINQUENT TAXES FOR 

TiilS 
PARCEl. CERTIFIED FUNDS REQUIRED fOR FORFEITURE YEARS. 

&·d@§'L 
C!J.:kHere to Rt.(ei/e a Re~elptlorPaU 

~ 

4/25/2017 1:32 P~I 



Welcome to the Treasurer's PTA System I Details https://secure.waynecounty.com/w3netsslrd/DotNetForms!PTA/Detai ... 

1 of I 

Munlclpalh:V 
01- DETROIT 
Propefty Address 
828 S DlX, DETROIT Ml 

Taxpayer(s) · 
BROCK SERVICES llC 

2016 DATA HAS NOT BEEN CONFIRMED YET.YOU MAY PAYTHE AMOUNT 
SHOWN. ONCE COI-I"IRHED, YOU MAY STIU. OWE ADDITIONAL TAXES 00. 
YOU WILL BE REFUNDED FOR AN OVERPAYHENT. 
ADDITIONAL TAXES OR ADJUSTMENTS HAY BE DUE FOR THE OJRRENT YEAR. 
PROPERTY TAXWFORMATION IS VAUD AS OF BUSINESS DAY 4/24/2017. 
PER OUR RECORDS 1i1ERE ARE NO OUTSTANDING DEUNQUENTTAXES FOR 

THIS 
PARCEl. CERTIFIED fUNDS REQUIRED fOR FORFEITURE YEARS. 

Clkk Hero to Re~e.Ne a Be.:dot for&ld 

4/25/20171:32 PM 



Fr~om: 

Sent: 
lo: 
Subject: 

··Hello Michelle, 

Larry A. KosofSky 
Tuesday, April 25, 2017 ~2.:58 PM 
Michelle McKenzie 
RE: Please check income tax 

I have no information on either of these parties at this time. 
If OCR is the company we met with a couple of months ago, their work was done in 2015, their tax returns are not yet 
due until May 1, 2016, and I believe he mentioned filing a request for an extension which would buy them time until 
October 31. 

Larry 

From: Michelle McKenzie 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 2:37 PM 
To: Larry A. Kosofsky 
Subject: Please check Income tax 
Importance: High 

Larry, 

Please check Income tax for 

Dwight E. Belyue 

And 

DCR Services & Construction 
828 s. Dlx 
Detroit, M148217 

I will get the tax id # in a minute. 

Thank you 

Michelle L. McKenzie 
Purchasing Agent/Fiscal Analyst 
City of Pontiac 
MMcKenzle@pontiac.mi.us 
Direct Dial (248) 758-3120 
Fax (248) 758-3197 

1 





Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network http://www.mitn.info/Admin/Vendors/searchvendordb3.asp?searchv ... 

1 of2 

OCR Sel\kes 8 Constrvcfon, llC 

Al!lnfQ(]'Jl;31ton retatil\9 to ~!s company fs shcr.vn be:on C!!c' here !o add a romment !g !his acW!.!JU. Us~:~ 1M buttons at iM bott-om of the page to coottnu 

This company Is curretlfy INACTIVE, wtrch rooans they d!Q not reQew tha!f account when it expired. 111ay earlflol be nofffed of M'll solicitatr<>ns or &ee$Sl 
unless thaylogln al)d reactlv<'lte thetrsMitG flom thelrmaln menu. Please contact this ~pany lo inform !Mm ofthts, ot ser\d a WjU&st to IPT by B.tdNet 
Oepartrr.enttoeon!aetthemon ~urbeha!i 

General Company Information 
Vend()(fD# 

Company lOti 

Company N~me 
MaHlng Address 
City, state, Zip 

Account last Upd~ted 
Account Status 
.Payment ln{onnatlM 
Web Slle Address 

Main Contact Information 

FJtstName 
Last Name 
nuo 
Telephone 

'"' Email 

61600 

371541923 

OCR~I\kes & ConslructJo:n, llC 
74\SOa~od 

DetrOit, M! 48217 

4111/2014 232:32PM 

lnadve, Seardl Only, 6 Montis B!d Systomk«lss 
Free 

DMght 

Be!yu& 

CEO 
(313)297 -6544 

(313)297 -6564 

d.V.ghl@;fer·servlces.com 

Contact lnfcrmaUon for Purchasa Orders 

First Name 
LastName 
Title 
Tele~one 

'" 
Email 
Payment Address 

Clly, State, Zip 

Dvl.-ght 

Se!yUa 

CEO 

(313}297 ·6544 

(313)297 ·6564 

d'Mght~-~s.com 

741SOakwood 

DeVoll, Ml 48217 

Contact Information for Paym11nt 1 Remlttanc& 

FlrstName Tob! 
Lastlbme smrth 
~u. Aecoontant 
Telephone (313)297 -6544 

Fox (313)297 -6564 

Eman tob~@ck:r-sef\kes.com 

Payment Address 741 S Oali.wcod<bf> 
C!ty, Slat&, Zip Detroll, r.Y 48217 

ContaetlnformaUon for Authorized Slgnortl1 

First Name 
Last Name 
~u. 

Telephone 
Email 

o...rght. 

Be~\Je 

CEO 
(313)2976544E.xt. 

<f.Mghl@dcr·set'<kes.com 

Miscellaneous Company In forma \Jon 

Buslness"JY~ MillOiityOvrned 
OwnerEthnlolty MicanAmerk:an 
Minority Sl:atus Y 

4/25/2017 2:27PM 



Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network http://www.mitn.info/Admin/Vendors/scarchvendordb3.asp?searchv ... 

2of2 

State of l.'olehlgan MlnorHy03SS9·2009-S.i 
IDO 

Other M!nOflty Y 
Certlfleatl.ons 
Other C'.lrtiflcatkm NamesSBA 

Year Company Started 2007 
tlumberofEmployee:~ 20 

DateA~::cepledTerms 6/12120123;04:35 PM 

Award HISIQI)' 

So!leltatlon Numbu Estimated Award Bid Results 

As of412512017,nosoUOtatlonsha~·ebeen a'Mlrded b !his vendol:. 

Codes {cl:-ck here lov'.-3w) 

91229 
91230 
91240 
91427 
91453 
91484 

t1 of Codes Selected 

ConslnJcton, Oll and Gas ReSn&l)' 
Cons!n.K~oo. Po\>r'1lr Plant 
oemonfon Ser.'lces 
Carpentry 
rnwlafotl· 
Trade 5m'.clls, Cons!rudlon {Not othe~ C!assifled) 
6 

SourceSuite 
Sourcesuite Pl<!=&ment &hi.iion11 

4/25/2017 2:27PM 



DATE: 4/17/2017 
TIME: 2:00 PM 

Preliminary Bid Tabulation 

ACTIVITY: PROJECT & CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT OF STRUCTURAL DEMOLITIONS 

Consultant 

U(.;R :;;erv1ces & Lonstruction, Inc. 
828 South Dix 
Detroit, Ml48217 

Georg~ W. Au en 
735 S. Paddock St. 
Pontiac, M! 48341 

Witness: 
Witness: 

Opened by City Clerk: 

Lump Sum Cost for SO homes Total 

$ 55,000.00 

$ 541,084.00 

MicheHe McKenzie, Purchasing Agent 
Mike Pucher, Oakland County 
Economic Development & Community Affairs 

Sherikia Hawkins 

. 

'· 

City of Pontiac 
47450 Woodward Ave. 

Pontiac, MI 48342 



Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network http://www.mitn.info/Adminllssue/LumpSum!LumpSum7.asp?A1 

Sending Messages to Vendors for RFP-Project & Consmtion Mngmnt for Structural Demontion 

Please do not !eave your computer unB all fun<:Uons show 'process completen be.'ow. If any ermrs should occur, please print this page and fai it to lPT by BidNel at (800) 
721...S985, Then caD the Technical Support Department at (800) 835-46031o ensure your fax was received and that any remaining messages wi~ be sent 

Count of Documents Uploaded: 

Updating Database: 

Sending E·mal! Messages: Started 3/2812017 3:28:35 PM 

3,LK. CONSTRUCTION l.LC. 
A.Z. Shmlna, Inc. 
Abayoml CommtH11ty Development Corpo£atlon 

ABE Associates, Inc: 
Accretive SoMions 
Acme. EnlefPrises, Inc. 
Acquest Realty Advisors, Inc. 

Adm!nlstra!ive Controls Management, loo. 

Advanced Bul'd!ng Group, LLC 

Advantage TechnolOgy Consulting, LLC 

Airfoil 
AJA & ASSOCIATES 

Alastra Construction 

Albert Kahn Assoc!ales, I no. 

AlFred Benesch & ComPany 
Alfred Benesch & Company 
AlHed Bonding Service Company of Detroit, Inc, 

ALT VACANCY SOLUTIONS INC 
App!ied Research Associates, Inc. 
ARCADIS of Michigan LLC 

Msteo Cons!lUctlon Company 
ASTI Envlroomenlal 

Atlas lodus!rlal Contractors 

Axiom Construction Services Group, LLC 
Ballard AssociAltes 

BBEK Environmental 
Beard Associates Inc. 

Bar~mann Associates 
Best Practices Consutting Services 

Biddies Investment Group 
Blue Sky Communtcatl_ons 

Blue Spader Conlractors 

Boardman_ ConslnlctlOn 
BoJI Group, LLC 
Bonova Advisory Inc 
BOYLE CONSTRUCTORS INC 

bradford airport logistics 

Braun Construcllon ~oup 
Bridges Consulting Inc 
Br?Ck & Associates Inc. 

Building Technology Associates 

C.s: FARMER CONSTRUCTIO.~ _INC. 
CARE's Workllfe Solullons 

Carl Walker 
CO Sames Cons!ruet!on 

Chi)'Salls Conslll~ng, LLC 

1 nf ') 

ourteam@31kconstruc!lon.com 

as@azshmina.com 
tmonis@abayomlcdc.org 

andreb@abe-englneers.com 
msUfter@accretlveso!utions.com 

rwalny@acma-enterprlsas.com 

patrlckong@acquastroalty.com 
ml@acmpm.com 

srlchardson@advancedbg.com 

rl<:hardh_atC@chartGr.net 

vanae:smtth@alrfoltgroup.oom 

aJaandassoc@gmall.com 
vata!acofi@att.net 

kahn@akahn.com 
- mltn@benesch.com 
m!tn@benasch.com 

pmd'irector@teamallled.com 
thogort09@yahoo.com , -

riJonesl!lara.com 
Mlka.ha!wan!@arcad!s.com 

dschnalder@arfsteo.com 
dbrown@astl-env.com 

. )payne@allescos.com 
dmougrabl@axlorrn::sgllc.com 
Ballard.assoclatesllc@gman.com 

envlronmenlal@bbekconstrucl!on.com 

rbeardinc~yahoo.com 

rehelottl@bergmannpc.com 

laufa.chapman@yourpracllcsscoach.com 
projecls@teambltldles.com 

esoto@bluecomm.com 

es!lmatlng@bluespader.net 
Lee@boardman-COilstrucllon.com 

rboJI@boffQroUp.com 

breana@bonova.net 
boyleronstruc!Ofs@Charter.net 

bclass@allpOrt!ogls!lcs.org 
bpams@braunc~.com 

georgo@brldgescoOsuJ!!no.com 
ken.brock@brockassoclataslno.com 

sates@bta'hw.com 
charles@csfannet.com 

mstanton@careofsam.com 

lculver@carfw,a!ker.com . 
toos!lng@Cdbarnes.com 

jphi!llps@chrysallSgiobal.corn 

Successful 
Successful 

SUC«tssfut 
Successful 

SUccessful 
Successful 
successful 

Successful 
Successful 
~uccessful 

Sli¢Cessful 

SUccessful 

SucceSsful 
Successful 

Successful 

Successful 
Successful 

SU¢Cessful 
SU¢cessful 

Successful 
SU¢Cessful 

successful 
Successful 

Successful 
Successful 
SU¢COSSfu! 

Successful 
Successful 
Successful 

Successful 
Successful 
Successful 

SOC=M 
Successful 
Successful · 

""""""'" SUc=M 
Successful 

""""""" """""" r" 
Success!ul 
Successful 

.Successful 
Successful 

""""""" SUccessful 

1/?R/?0111·n P 



Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network 

C!BER. Inc. 
CrTI Bu!kling Services Inc 

C!alk Construction Company 

Classroom Support Servk:es llC 

CMA Design Services 

community 1st davelopma'nt 
Community Hous!ng Network, Inc. 

Complete Corporate So!ot!ons 

Computech Corporation 
Computer Networking Center Inc 
Consu!flng Engineering Assoclates Inc. 
Consulting Resource Associates, Inc. 
Core land SUrveying 

Cunningham-limp Development Coinpany 
CUrbco, Inc. 

CUsmano Kandler & Reed, Inc. 

D.V.M. Uti!JIIas, lrw. 
Davis and Davis CPAs, Po 
OBC Company 100. & Barrier Free Plus Joe 
Deer Mountain-Baker, Inc. 
DeMaria Building Company 
Detroit Contracting, !no. 
D!glvolx LLC 

DMC Consu:tants, Inc. 

Dome Corpot'at!on of North America 
Doring, Incorporated 
Doshi Assocla.les, Joo 

Dumas Cooslnlctlon Serv!ctis 

E&l Constnrotlon Group, Inc. 
E. Gilbert & Sons, Inc. 
Educational Enhancements Inc. (EdEn Inc.) 

·Elder Ford 

Erts\\'Orth tnduslries 
Energy Sdences Resource PartMrs 

Eng., Inc 

Environmental r/sting & Consu!Ung, Inc. 

EnviroSo1uHons, In<: 

ExecuUva Construc!Jon Management Company 
Exparis 

F+VCoos!niCtlon 

F.J. lafont<ine 
Facllinat Services 

Farbman Group 

FEDCONLLC 

Fishbeck, Thompson, Carr & Huber (C!vfi.Fiald) 

Fishbeck, Thompson, Carr & Huber, Inc. 
FK Engineering, PLLC 

Re!s & VandenBrink Engineering, lno. 

Frank Rewo!d and Son Inc. 
G. STEPHENS INC. 

GBUTILITIE.S 

GCOM Software, Inc. 
George W. Auch Company 

GeoTran Consultants LLC 
Grand Hoclzon ContracHng 

GrandviEI'-N Construction Inc 
Great l,.akes Eng!neering Group, llC 

Great lakes Roofing, Inc. 
Green lltan Managamenl 
Greenland Devefopmant, LLC 

GreenTech Englneecfng, Inc. 
GS GroopLLC 

GTJ Consulting, llC 

http://www,mitn.info/Adminllssue/LumpSum/LumpSum7.asp'IAT.. 

vhl¢kman@Ciber.com 

anthooy@yourcbs.com 

ctheten@ctarkcc.coin 

hr@csstechsol.com 

lnfo@cm00esl~nserv1ces..com 

markl@communlty1sldevalopmentcom 

jfeilor;@cln'llnc.rret 
mark@compfetecorp.com 

albert fie!ds@compu techcorp.com 

mkhan@compnelcenter.com 
kshaplro@oonsulteng.com 

KenMyers@cra.eonsullingresource.com 

mlayman@oorelandconsulllng.com 
mvetter@cunnlnghamllmp.com 

k.Cov.iey@curboo2121.com 
laym'@ckronfine.com 

vshenoy@.dvmutmtles.com 
9davls@davtscpa.com 

dbccompany@yahoo.com 
geoige@aerodmb.com 
aaiont@demariabu!ld.com 
Rajeth.Anand@dcleng.com 

asaDad@dlglvolx.com 

bkis@dmcgroupusa.com 

sales@dome.eorp-na.com 
duane@docfngtnc.com 

dal@doshtgroup.nat 
DDumas@DumasConstructlonServlces.com 
estimaUng@eandtgroup.com 

margle@egllbertandsons.com 

karnone@eden.Jnc.com 
MBALLOR@ELDERFORD.COM 

cmonteith519@comcast.nel 

shelley@esc!ences.us 
bakerm@engdol.com 
safas@2eto.com 

gazz:o!l@env:rosolutlonslnc.net 
zhcolb@aol.com 

paula.patterson@experts.corn 
lnfo@IV·constructlon.com 
landsoape45@sbcg!oba!.net 
magle@facillnelservlces.com 

gulman@farbman.com 
rscott@fedcon!!c.com 

tlklelli@ftch.com 

lnfo@ftth.com 
fkllngler@fkanglneecfrJ9.COm 
marketlog@fve(l9.com 
cwolanln@frankrewcld.rom 

mmabroul<@gstephens!no.tom 

tN@gbutitity.com 

reqs@gcomsoft<;em 
mcarroH@auchconstruclion.com 

Tanweef.Shah@geo!ranconsu!tants.com 
lnfo@grandhorizonconlrac!log.com 
crusse!!@grandv!ewcompanles.com 

amy@glenglneerfn9.com 

greatlakesroofmg@yahoo.com 
tasha@gre!lntitanmanagement.com 
wfreeman@swappc.com 

dan@gree~techen9Jneerlng.net 

mstarks@gsgroupml.com 
. blake.}ohnson@gtjonllne.com 

successful 

Successful 

Su~sful 
Successful 
St,~ccessful 

Suctessfvl 
SuccasSful 

Successful 

Successful 

Successful 
Successful 

Successful 

SucceSsful 
Successful 

Succes~ful 

Successful 

SUccessful 

Successful 

Successful 

Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
successful 

Successful 

Successful 
Sucrossful 

Successful 

SuccesSful 
Successful 

Successful 

Successful 

Successful 

Successful 

Successful 
Successful 

Suuessful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 

Successful 
Successful 

Successful 

Successful 

Successful 
Successful 

successful 
Successful 

Successful 

successful 

Succ&ssful 

Successful. 
Successful 
successful 

successful 

Successful 

Successful 

Successful 

Successful 

SuccessftJI 
Successful 

SuccBSSM 
Successful 

Successful 

1,/?.R/?01? '\·?R Plv 



Michigan lnter~governmental Trade Network 

H20 Compliance Services 
Halo Group LLC 
HeMassey Engineers, In<:. 
Honeywel !nlerna!lonal, tnc, 
Howell Construction Services 

Hughes Butders 

HydroCorp 

IBI Group 

ICF C00siJ!tlng, Inc. 
Ideal Contracting llC 

lknowlLC 

lntegratod Design Solutions 
lnlegrity Parking Systems,llC 
lnVerve Marketing, Inc. 

Jacobs Gate & Asso<:!ates Uo 

Jacobs Technology 
Jacobsen/Daniels Assocla!es, LLC 
JCW Cons!nl¢tlon LLC 

JDM Systems Consultants, !no. 
Jenkins Consbuctlon, Inc, 
JMK Consu:tan!S, Inc 
Johnson Controls 

JonesCralg Management Group 
Kellett bu,ders Inc 

. Keo and Associates, Inc. 
KRD Management Consulting LLC 

L D'AgoslinJ and Sons, !no 
lakeshore COnstruction and Renovation 

landscape Architects & Planners, Inc. 
landwlsa, InC. 
laSafle roo 
leading Edge Business So!u!ions 
LGC G~obaf (lakesh0£8 Global COrporation) 
LoPatin& Co. 

Macias Glrri & O'Conne~ LLP 
ManpOI'.'Eit,lnc. of SE Michigan 
Marl<. Atlan & Associates LLC 

Martin Waymire Advocacy Communications, Inc 

Maximized Security Systems, LLC 

McCarthy & Smith, Inc. 
mCubed Stalling 

Medlcal and Business Training Associates 

Mateo Services roo. 
MGT of Aroorlca, Inc. 

Michael Baker Jr., Inc. 
Michigan PUO!Ic Heallfl tnslltute 

Mlshlgaml Group, Inc. 

MITEC Solulions, Inc. 
Buyer's Copy 

MJR Properties· 

Molt MacDonald Michigan, LLC 

MPMUSA 

• MWH Americas, Inc. 
National Maintenance Services llC 

Nocerlnl Strategy Group, LLC 

North Star RefrlgeraUon, Heating and Cooling 

Northshore landscap~ng, Inc 

North\\'EISI Consultants, Inc. 

NOVA Consunants; Inc. 

O'Brien Construction Company, rno. 

OP.C£1Metrik, Inc 
Optimum cO"ntiactrng sOIU.uons ~ 
Pamar Enterprlses, Inc. 

3 of5 

http://www.mitn.info/Admin/Issue/LumpSum/LumpSum7.asp?AJ 

h2oromp!!ance@grnail.com 

ddoepker@halogroup.us 

mdbrock@hengJn~ers.rom 

richard.j,\vit;!ams@honay.vel.oom 

d~ugsnovar@slx:globat.net 

John@hu~hesbuilders1nc.nel 

lnfo@hydrccorplnc.com 

wandy.pedernen@ibl9roup.com 
bdev@Jcfi.com 

jboolh@ldO<Jicontractlng.com 

kluke@lknow.us 

kkelly@lds·troy.com 

jlmtarocco@lnlegrityparkin9.com 

flsa@lnvervemarketlng.com 

jgaenglneering@gmall.~ 
jody.wheatheiWax@Jacobs.com 
certlficat!ons@jacobsendanlels.oom 
Damani.WaPooe@jcwconsiiWtlon.net 

klacommare@fdmwnsulting.com 
kjackson@)enklnscons!rucllon.com 

Jmkeuse@comcast.nat 
marta.e.m!szlura@jci.Com 
Jefferyjones@j<lnescra!g.com 
Keldev@oot.com · 

lnfo@keoassoc.com 

klrln.doHnskiy@krdmanagement.com 
m!ked@ldagosllnl.com 

plttsleyjosh@gma!l~com 
lnfo@lAPINC.net 

alan@land·.vlselno.com 

mcook@lasallelnc.com 

O!anca@lebsgroup.com 

blds@tgccorp.com 

m!opatlnSB@aol.com 
lforbes@mgocpa.com 

Jvanzandt@manpowennl.com 

dvercruysse@markellen!fc.com 
nnartln@mwadvocacy.com 

jw!Ulams@maxsecsys.com 

dmccarthy@m<:carthysmilh.com 
meUsa@mGUbedstaffing.com 

mandbta@comcast.net 

pbhatt@metcoservlces.com 

rcvrfp@mgtamer.com 

pstrack@mbakercorp.com 

looe@mphl.org 

rdavid@m!shlgamlgroup.com 

jhoWard@mltecsolutlons.com 

mm<::kenzle@pooUac.ml.us 

plnecrest48451@yahoo.com 

Robert.O'Connel!@mottmacna.com 

jeff@mpm<:usa.com 

Davld.Go!dwater@rnwhg!oba!.com 
pruffin@pcp.nceusa.com 

strateglstllsa@gma!J.com 

achabot@rscmech.com 

jmnorthshorescapes@atlnet 

Fuo@ncl·eng.com 

greg.wagner@oovaconsultants.com 

nsmlth@obrtenco.com 

csekar@openmelrik.com 

aria,ma~a.optlmum@a_tt.net 

sue@pamarenlerprlses.com 

Successful 

Successful 

Successful 

Successful 
Successful 

SUCCt!SSful 

SUCCt!SSful 

Successful 

Successful 

Successful 
Successful 

successful 
SucceSsM 
Successful 

Successful 

successful 
Successful 

Successful 

Successful 

Successful 

"""""""' Successful 

Successful · 

Successful 

Successful 

successful 
SuCCGSSfui 

Successful 

Successful 

Successful 

SUCCGSSfu! 

Successful 

"""""'"' Suco=ful 

Successful 

SUccessful 

Successful 

Suco=ful 
Successful 

&K:cessfu! 

Successful 

Successful 

Successful 
Successful 

Successful 

Successful 
Successful 

Successful 
SUccessful 

Successful' 

s"""'"'"' 
suc~ssM 

successful 

· Successful 

Successful 
Successful 
Successful 

Successful 

Successful 
Successful 

Successful 

Successful 
Successful 

3/28/2017 3:28 p 



Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network 

Parsons BrlnCkerhotrM!ch!gan, Inc. 
Partners In archi_tecture, PLC 
Pierce, Monroe & Assoc., LLC 

PMA Coosultanls LLC 

PMNUance Inc. 
Premiere Developing Inc, 

Pro Energy logistics llC 

Process Conttols & Instrumentation 

Professional Coolfacl1ng & Consulting Inc. 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT LEARNING CENTER 

Public Sector Consultants. Inc. 
Pure Eco Etwlronmental So!ut!ons 

Quantam SoluUons 
OUantom Consulling Incorporated 
R. W. Mead & Sons, Inc. 
R.W. BIOOk Consulting, loo. 
Remsoft Systems Inc 

Rebecca Ktaus & Associates llC 
Red Hat 

Relapalh Solutions 

REMCO STORAGE SYSTEMS, 

Resource Recyctrng Systems 
Rickman En\eiPflse Group, LLC 

RoncenJ, Ina. 
Roncefil, Inc. 
'Ross Coostructlon Inc. 

Sachse Construction & Oeve!opmenl Company, LLC 

Schumaker & Company, Inc. 
Scofes & Associates Consuit.fig, Inc. 

Shelborne Group 
$!dock Group Nchltecls and Engineers 
Siemens lndusby, Inc. 
Signature Associates 

Signum Group LLC 
Smart Bul!dlng Servlces llC 

Soli and Materials Engineers Inc 
SolldCitcle 

Sot ens en Gro~ Company 
Spence Brothers 

Strateg!o Retirement Partners 
SycaffiOI'e Advisors, llC 
System Soft Technologies, Inc 

SYrE Corporation 
Ta<:tical Strategies, LLC 
Team Cares lnc!Marra Boilding !no 

Teknlon Data Sorutlons 
Tetra Tech 

Tetra Tech of Michigan, PC 

The Christman Company 
The Cla!rmount Group 
lhe Concord Group 
lhe Olggs Group: Heritage Development Services 
lhe. Hunter Groop 
The IQ Business Group, Inc. 

The Skillman Corporallon 
The Tancor Corporation 

The Whltlng·Tumer Contracting Company 
Thomas Group Consulting 
To!tls Development 

Tooles Contracting Group LLC 

Trlgyn 
True North Fac!!lty Services 

Tumer Construction Company 

http://www.mitn.info/Adminllssue/LumpSumfLumpSum7.asp?AT .. 

. Vanda11@pb'norld.com 
in'ma!one@partnerslnarch.com 

pplerce@pieiceofllonroe.com 
ma/e!lo@pmaconsu!lanls.corn 
lmcknlghl@pm-a!Jance .com 

premleiedeveloplng@hotma~.com 
gale@pelgc.com 
lchue@pcl-detroltcom 

usilpcc@hotma~.com 

lnfo@pmlearnlngcentar.com 
Jv,il~ams@pscinC.com 

roswa!d@pureeco.com 
Jmoy@fquantam.com 

najwa@quantumgroupcorp.com 
jcummlng@rwmead.com 

veronlca.kllne@Niblockconsuitlng.com 
rama@ramsoft.net 
boc!d@rktausconslllllng.com 

jvvhl!e@redhat.com 
~@relapath.com 

donna@remooequ'pmant.com 
lbNS!ch@recycla.com 

rr@rlckmanenterprlsa.com 

. jlessmer@ronceiiHnc.~om 
ageneja@ronceJI-Inc.com 
rossconstruclloo89@yanoo.com 

sbarlow@sachse.nat 

bd@schuco.com 
flnda@scofesconsu!tlng.com 

kalhysmaklno@aol.com · 

gkacan@sldockgroup.com 
salesJndus!ry@slamens.com 
khlggs@slgnatureassooates.com 

jgroundwater@slgnumgroup.com 
joen@sbsml.com 
awart@sme-usa.com 

pranay@mysdss.com 
rsly3@Sgcs.net 
blds@spencebrolhars.com 

shannonm@srpretlre.com 
dhamillon@sycarooreadvlsors.com 

neha.desal@sstech.us 
mshort@sytecorp.com 
rhonda@lacstrals.com 

mcavanagh72@gmall.com 
pas!on@leknlonusa.com 
ghla.whlle@tettatech.com 
brlan.rubel@tetratech.com 

mary.lafevre@christmanco.com 
tthomas@thomasgroupconsulttng.com 
joconnor@concord.c<:.com 

rdcoUIIlS@thadlggsgroue.com 
blatre .mUler@huntergcoup.com 

Bus!ness.DeVelopment@lqbginc.com 

mekenney@sklttman .. com 
ewtanzlnl@tanOOr.us 

mlchael.adams@wh!tlng-lumer.com 

buzz@lhomasg roupconsul!fng. com 
to!lls.dove!opment@yahoo.com 

esllmatlng@too!asgroup.com 

Sollcltatlons@Trlgyn.com 

truenorthservlces@Qma!J.com 

dmcdona\d@tcco.com 

successful 

Successful 

Successful 

SuCte~11H 
Successful 

Successful 

Successful 

Successful 

Successful 
Successful 
Sucet~ssfuf 

Successful 

Successful 
Successful 

suCcessful 

Successful 

SuccessM 

Successful 
Successful 
SuccassM 

Successful 
Sucet~ssful 

Successful 

SUccessful 
Successful 
Successful 

Successful 

Successful 

"""'""' Successful 
successful 

Successful 
Successful 

Successful 
Successful 

Successful 
·Successful 

Succes~fu! 

. Successful 

Sucvassful 

Successful 

S""""ful 
Successful 
Successful 
Sucet~ssful 

Successful 
Successful 

SUccessful 

Successful 
SUccessful 

Successful 

SUccessful 
SUCCessful 

SU=M 
Successful 
Successful 

Successful 

SUccessful 
Successful 

Successful 
SUccessful 

SUccessful 

successful 

3/28/2017 3:28 Plv 



Mic\rigao Inter-governmental Trade Network 

TIVINSTEAD PROPERTIES 
Unified Business Technologies Inc. 

Unlled Resource, LLC 

universal hospilaflty advisors 

Uszlan, llC 

VALUE INTEGRATION 
Vanguard Bund'ng Group> LLC 
Vanguard Daslgn Group 

Vantage Consu!tlng Group 

VENICE CONTRACTING llC 

Vetcon, Inc. 
Vl-.13 Consujtlng Corporation 

VMX International, LLC 
W·3 Construction eo. 
WadeTrfm 

Wah Yea Associates 
Walbridge 

Walker-Mater Energy Se!'VIces llC 

Washtenaw Contractors Assoc!allon 
Whne Pine Bu!!dlng and Development LlC 
Winbob Enterprises, llC db a BOBS Contracting 

Wotvertne So!uH~s Group, Inc. 

Wright & Hunter, In<:. 
Sending E·ma!l Messages: Flolshed 3128/2017 3:28:37 PM 

tw'JJslaadpropertles@gmall.com 
mlchelle.dsouza@ubtus.com 

unJtedresource@aOI.com 

sam@uhadvlsors.com 

pm@uszlan.com 

Tarlqm@vaJuelntegratlon.com 

md',fleJio@vanguardmich!gan.com 

bfyan@guardthevan.com 

vtatum\@lhevcgrp.com 

ven!cecontracting@gmall.com 
dgregg@vet.eon.us 

al!sha.moss@vm3consul~ng.net 
hfav.wtl@vmx!.oom 

kwatsoo@w3group.net 

tnoble@wadetrlm.C!Wl 
weland@wahyeeassoc.com 

jchrlslmsn@walbridge.com 

walkerml1er@wmenergy.com 

ltsellt@\vcaonllne.org 
whlteplnebtJI!dlns@gmaU.com 

bbourdonSS@oullook.com · 

sblue@WOiverinemaD.com 

sbrune@Wrlghlhunter.com 

http://www.mitn.info/Adminllssue/LumpSum/LumpSum7.asp?A1 

Successful 
Successful 

Successful 
SUC¢0SSfu! 

Successful 
Successful 

Successful 
successful 

Successful 

Successful 
Successful 
sucCessful 

Successful 
Successful 
SUccessful 

Successful 

Successful 
Successful 
Successful 

SuccesSful 

Successful 

Successful 
StK;cessful 

SourceSulte 
Sourcesu:te Procurement SOlutions 

3/28/2017 3:28 I 



Notification Postings 

For: Project & Construction Management for Structural Demolitions 

Bid Opening Held: April17, 2017@ 2:00pm 

Pontiac City Clerk's Office 

Pontiac Cable TV station~ 

City of Pontiac website 

Sent to Michigan Municipal League 

Sent to Construction Market Data Group 

Sent to Builders Exchange of Michigan 

Sent to Construction Association of Michigan 

Posted on Bulletin Boards upstairs and downstairs 

Published in the Oakland Press and on theoaklandpress.com 



Project Construction Management Direct Soliciation List 2017 

ijieOJ\IllJA~JmSeE!'Jt;C)IIIJP.~I~II ~~~ltlfllllll~ll!!lii~Aa-~S:I~mllllllm~ilillillllm~ ~lijiJI!IJII"Ilff@i~l.lli'IM iStiiite' mllrliP:IIW lllnll!lJIIIJ:Ji'JlQD'e~m' lilllillllliltiiil~mHIIIIIIfft11l1~filli!IIIUSii'i~iiiWI~IIlilillllil~ii~mllii~11Um~l-ll!i ~UIIll!llilJiiirnlllil!lilllillll~~flllNOtifitatiOfi!QN~~Iltl~~lilillmllllll~iJk' Jlttiil~~illlll~ll~lli:F:Oiind::ij'j.'l,'f;liiS'I:SOti'l':teilln~lll mllililtiiU 

George w. Auch Company 735 S. Paddock St. PONTIAC Ml 48341 248--334--2000 ·~ian. 00 in com d!rectlvto Vice President Yellow Pages Oakland Northwest 

Lee Contracting 631 Cesar E. Chavez Ave. PONTIAC Ml 48342 sss-833-Sns ]tJWW.Ieecontractinl!:'.com on con1P:anv website Yellow Pages Oakland Northwest 

IRIJ!Jijij~lifi'SO '" 'rl =i. I 11111111 ~~ " I "' 1 sst~ 1 ~ i&fi&b~i 1 I 1 1.ilii~IWMllUMml~\ llfE!'ffi'all'll~illtii~hll~lllniJ@ ' · Nooocait'of!llmm: lillllmrn~ll~liij~lmlll~~~ ~~~ffi~l®~ RJ~ ~~~o'd .. :l·n,~t·li·i~{SOijrce,n~:~~rr~M .11~ ' 
Conti Corporation 1 washinRten Blvd. Detroit Ml 313-259~7700 www.contlcorpo@tlon.com on company website : On Une Search 
Frank Reweld and Son Inc. 333 E. Second St. Rochester Ml 48307 248-651~7242 www.franl;c_rewo!d.com on company website On Une Search 
Mannik Smith Group 65 cadillac Souare. Ste 33U Detroit Ml 48226 313,..961-9500 www.mannlks:mit_l:_lgroup.com on company website dlrea mailln to Purchasln Oept. 
Wade Trim 500 Griswold Ave. Ste 2500 Detroit Ml 48226 313,.961-3650 www.wadetrlm.com on company website On Une Search 
FlelS and Vandenbrink 27725Stansbury Blvcl., 
En~neering Ste lSO Farmington Hills Ml 48334 248--53£..0080 mark~IMifilfveno:r.c m eneral email on company website 
Fleis and Vandenbrink 2m6 Stansbury Blvd., 
EnR]neering Ste 150 Farmington Hills Ml 48335 c_l:_l_e_l}ab!Slfv n _. Qm direct email solicitation from their company 



CITY OF PONTIAC 
OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor Waterman and Honorable City Council 

FROM: Jane Bais-DiSessa, Deputy Mayor, at the request of 
Terrence King Director DPW 

DATE: May 9, 2017 

RE: Grass cutting contracts 1 &2 

There was a bid opening on 5/8/2017 at 2:00PM and 3:OOPM for the proposed 

Lawn cutting contracts around the City that include the following; 

Contractl 

• City owned Facilities 

• I-75 Business loop 

• M-59 Business loop 

• Parks larger than 5 Acres 3:00PM 

• Parks under 5 Acres 

• Major Streets 

• Local Streets 

• Miscellaneous 

Contract2 

e Mini Parks (A) 

• Vacant City Lots (B) 

• Vacant City Lots (C) 

• Vacant City Lots (D) 

• Vacant City Lots (E) 

• Vacant City Lots (F) 2:00PM 

• Vacant City Lots (G) 

• Vacant City Lots (H) 

• Vacant City Lots (I) 

• Vacant City Lots (J) 

Please sec the attached Bid Tab sheets for more contact information 



After all bids were opened by the City Clerk and tabulated by the Purchasing Agent, the results 

are as follows for a three (3) year total; 

Contract 1 

• Xpeti Lawn and Snow $768,615.00 

• TDE Group $868,380.00 

• Elam Service Group (Incomplete) 

• United Lawnscape ,Inc. $375,422.00 (Lowest recommended bid) 

Contract 2 

• Elam Service Group $90,054.00 (Lowest recommended bid) 

• Xpert Lawn and Group $103,590.00 

• Ozell Brownlee (Incomplete) 

The DPW is requesting that the above two companies be awarded a one (1) year contract 

With the option to renew each year fm· a maximum of three (3) years. The renewal will be 

at the discretion of the DPW based on the previous year's performance. 

WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac advertised and received responses to a request far two (2} proposals for Lawn Cutting 
Service on Apri/28, 2017 and publically opened bids on May 8, 2017; and, 

WHEREAS, a bid tabulation was prepared and reviewed by the purchasing agent of the city, and, 

WHEREASJ the most experienced and responsible bidders are being recommended for the contract 1 and 2; and, 

WHEREAS, the contracts will be granted to United Lawns cape Inc. for contract 1 with a bid of $375,422.00 for a 
three(3) year total and awarded to Elom Service Group for contract 2 with o bid of $90,054.00 foro three (3) yeor 
total. Each contract is for {1} year w/option for extending eoch yeor for a maximum of three (3) yeors total. The 
budget hos funding for any and all work performed under this contract. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Pontiac City Council authorize the Mayor or Deputy Mayor to enter Into a 
contract with; United Lawnscape Inc. and E/am Service Group as recommended by the DPW Director 



A 

B 
c 
D 
E 
F 

G 
H 

Description 

City Owned Facilities 
1-75 Business loop 
M-59 Business loop 
Parks Larger than 5 Acres 
Parks Under 5 Acres 
Major Streets 
Local Streets 
Miscellaneous 

Total All Categories 
Total price for all three 
years for all categroies 

included in bid 

Xpert Lawn and Snow 
2017 2018 2019 

$7,820.00 $7,820.00 $7,820.00 
$3,632.00 $3,632.00 $3,632.00 
$6,816.00 $6,816.00 $6,816.00 

$180,416.00 $180,416.00 $180,416.00 
$8,080.00 $8,080.00 $8,080.00 

$35,504.00 $35,504.00 $35,504.00 
$5,525.00 $5,525.00 $5,525.00 
$8,412.00 $8,412.00 $8,412.00 

City of Pontiac 
2017 Mowing Services Bid Tab Form 
City Bldgs/MDOT ROW/Parks/Misc. 

TOE Group 
2017 2018 2019 

$11,500.00 $11,500.00 $11,500.00 
$13,120.00 $13,120.00 $13,120.00 
$12,960.00 $12,960.00 $12,960.00 
$208,000.00 $208,000.00 $208,000.00 
$18,720.00 $18,720.00 $18,720.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
$12,000.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 
$13,160.00 $13,160.00 $13,160.00 

Elam Service Group United Lawnscape, Inc. I 
2017 2018 2019 2017 2018 2019 
no bid no bid no bid $7,510.00 $7,760.00 $7,760.00 
no bid no bid no bid $8,928.00 $9,120.00 $9,120.00 
no bid no bid no bid $4,480.00 $4,560.00 $4,560.00 
no bid · no bid no bid $52,512.00 $54,336.00 $54,336.00 

$6,880.00 $6,880.00 $6,880.00 $13,504.00 $14,432.00 $14,432.00 
no bid no bid no bid : $21,296.00 $22,208.00 $22,208.00 

$6,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,240.00 $6,240.00 
no bid no bid no bid $7,800.00 $8,040.00 $8,040.00 

-

I S256,2o5.oo I S256,2o5.oo I S256,2o5.oo I I S289,46o.oo I S289,46o.oo I S289,46o.oo I [$1"2,88o.ool S12,88o.ool S12,i8o.ool !s122,o3o.oo I S126,696.oo I S126,696.oo I 

1 $768,6is.ool [$868,38o.ool l$38,64o.ool 1 $375,422.ool 

Additional Mowing Services I 2011 I 2o18 I 2o19 I I 2011 I 2o18 I 20~:9 I I 2o17 =r --2o18 T 2Q1fl 1 2011 1 2o18 1 2o19 1 

Mowing Services 

Edging Services 

Witness: 

Opened by City Clerk: 

1/2Aocol S35.oo I S35.oo I S35.oo I I s2o.oo I s2o.oo I s2o.oo I r··s2s.oo I s2s.oo I ·s28.oo I I so.o1 I so.o1 I so.o1 I 

Lin Ftl $0.15 I $0.15 I $0.15 I I $1.00 I $1.00 I $1.00 I I $1.25 I $1.25 I $1.25 I I $0.10 I $0.10 I $0.10 I 

Michelle L McKenzie, Purchasing Agent 

Sherikia Hawkins Date: ·sJsltbii 

·-\:;Dr 

City of Pontiac 
47450 Woodward Ave. 
Pontiac, MIA8342 



REFERRAl/RECOMMENDATION FORM 

DAlE: May 9, 2017 

TO: __ ~J,a'"'n,_e ""'B"'a i"-5-_,D"'iS"'e"'ss"'a"-, ,_D,ep"'u,..,ty~M"'a7yo"'r'--------

FROM: __ ~M~ic~h~e~lle~L.~M~c~K~e~n~zi~e,uP~u~rc~h~a~si~n~g~A~ge~n~t~----

THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS ARE BEING REFERRED FOR THE FOLLOWING REASONS: 

_City Council _x_ Bid Approvai __ Budget Approval __ Cancelled ·Other 

Bid Analysis and Recommendation for ________________ _ 

You Recommendations of a bidder are to be located in the space provilled in the "Remarks" 

section on the next page of this form. Do not submit your recommendation on any other. 

RFP: Mowing Services- City Buildings. MOOT ROW, Parks, Misc. 

REMARKS: After a competitive process and a public bid opening, It Is recommended 

that United Lawnscape, Inc be awarded the Mowing Services for 

City Buildings, MDOT ROW, Parks. Misc. bid. 

Your recommendation Is to be based on the bid specification and content of bid. If the lowest 
bidder or bidders do not meet the specifications then list the major deviations for each. 

Rejections must be based on actual exceptions to specifications, or on other details included 
in the bid documents. 

Legal questions or concerns should be Included in the analysis. If necessary, the Purchasing 
Division may request a legal opinion. 

Recommendations for bids over $10,000.00 must be approved by the Finance Director, the 
Purchasing Agent or an approved person as noted on the "City of Pontiac Authorized Signature 
Record." 

1 



Contractor has met the requirements of the Request For Proposal Bid Doc~ments. 

The above named firm has also provided references of the companies where they have 
performed similar work. 

. . 

They have the experience and equipment necessary to perform the duties of the RFP. 

I have included my advertising list and listing of vendors notified on MITN. 

I have included a bid tabulation showing all the bidders and their prices. 

Signature of Purchasing Agent: 

'"' ~qft:¥M d?UYJc k~~ 

Signature of Deputy Mayor: 

~6/J~~ 
Date: .r. 7 · 1-

,/LARA VDLEG /sAM /Income Tax _/roperty Tax /city A/P 

/MITN /Website Vsid Tab ~dvertisin·g Ljst ~FP 

2 



Results 

l of I 

https://w\\'W.Iara.michigan.gov/colaLicVcril)'/controller 

Bureau of Professional Licensing/ Corporations, Se!curltles & Commercial licensing Bureau 

VERIFY A LICENSE/REGISTRATION 

Namo DBA Nama Licensa Type 

There we~e no reo=o-rds (ound malcl!Jng th& seu¢11 crllcrla 

license Nbr Address Status 
Enforcement 

Action 

Attention Mobile Device Users; Not all mobile devices are compatible with all functions of 
this webSite, -

DISCLAIMER 

Uce~sfng <Jnd reglstratloo records are made avalfabfe at this site by lARA to provide Immediate access to JnfOffilaUon for 
the C¢rwen1ence of Interested persons. While lARA has taken steps to uWatc UJ!s Information dal!y1 vte m<1ke no 
guarantee as to the accuracy, completeness, timeliness oi current status of the Information. tARA assumes no 
responstbHity for any errors or omissions, or for the use of Information obtained from this Site. 

N:ch!aan.qov Home 1 Ucense Verificptfon HQJllg 1 Conlact.ru:t. J Contact CS&CL J LAM Home 1 State Websites 
Accessibility Pol!c.y J Unk Pof!c.y J Securitv Polley 

Copyright© 2005·2017 Slate of Nlch!gan 

( 

5/9/17, 1:17PM 



Corporate Entity Details http:llwww.dleg.state.mi.us/bcs _ corpldt_ corp.asp?id _ nk=5041 09 ... 

1 of1 

Sea~thed (oil l.fliiTED LAI'III5CAF1', r~;c, 

l D Nunf! 504109 

!ntity /(am~l U!HTft> lAW/lSCAS>f, INC, 

Type. of Enti\yr Do~estl:: ?rofit CQrp<>ratbn 

Res.!denl Agent! THE C0RPORATI01l CO~!PAIIY 

Re~lster.ed Oflke Addroess1 406~0 Alii~ A11.60~ RD ~SIC .201 fln!OliTH HI 4i)l70 
J.bii1ng Address: Ml 

J'ormed Under A<t Jlurribar(s}: 264·1972 

tn~rporaUon/Quanncatlon Date: 12·:U·tSg7 
Jut/sdktbn of Orlglm 1-r..CH!GAN 

Number of Sharu1 60,1;:01) 
Vur <.1f Ho~t Re~tn1 Annual R!pOrll 17 
V~tar Qf )lost Recent Annual Report Wilh 0/lkers & Directors: 17 

Status:CONVER.SION DMe: 4-3-2017 

Return to Sear<h Re:;urts New Search 

k_~~t;:er...lJ::!2;!1j J!MlMsse:rttrSe&clithme 1 Cgl!!l!:!CMJ)ta:Jloo 1 ~ 1 ~ 
S•MeWtJJMf<'! I t.cces.sb:lliPW I thltpotcy I .soc. . .-ayPotcy 

C<ill'J1'9tot02001-W17 SWnofl.ll;fi<}¥e 

519117, 1:18PM 



Advanced Search Results I System for Award Management https://www.sam.gov/portai/SAM/?navigationalstate~JBPNS_rOO ... 

U$e!rome 
~--·-·· 

' log rn 
Forc1lt Password? Crea!e ao Arcount 

Search Results ~ 

Advanced search Results 

Notlcoa-: This prlnted d<xument reprmnts oaf'{ the litst p.39e of your SAM Se31Ch result$. Hore res1.11ts may be avalt:lbfe. ro print yolK complete~atch restf!s, 
you <.an down.loodlMPDFU.dprlntit. u(OSSary 

~o records found for cuue~t. s~~h'. 

IBN vl. P.M.201703J0-1550 

\'NI'o'J3 

1 of 1 

search Records 
Data Access 
Check Status 
About 
Help 

Dfsda!mers 
Ac<:ess!b!lity 
Privacy Polley 

FAPIIS.gov 
GSA.gov/lAE 
GSA.gov 
USA.gov 

SMrs;h 

B&s.!!.!.ti 
Entity 

Exdus!cn 

5/9/17, 1:20PM 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
SubJect: 
Attachments: 

Lany, 

Michelle McKenzie 
Tuesday, May 9, 2017 11:48 AM 
Lany A. Kosofsky 
Please investigate United Lawnscape for taxes .. ,, 
Contractor Info Mowi~g City Bldgs ROW Parks Mise UNITED LAWNSCAPE INCpdf 

I am working on the Mowing Services for City bldg,/Row/Parks, 

See attached information for United lawnscape, 

Please investigate !Jnited lawnscape for tax conformity, 

let me know, 

Michelle L McKenzie 
Purchasing Agent/Fiscal Analyst 
City of Pontiac 
MMcKenzie@pontiac,mi.us 
Direct Dial {248) 758-3120 
Fax (248) 758-3197 

1 



Search Re.'Ults for United Lawnscape- Name Search I City of Pontiac I AccessMyGov.com https://WVIW.accesSf~?.ygov.com!SiteSearcb/SiteSearcbResults?SearchFocus=All+Records& ... 

! of! 

Search Results for "United Lawnscape· LJ_Sing the Name Sea!~h in Assessing, Buil<:f_illgDepartment, an~ Tax _______ Q ~ 11 B I d ~ 
Not finding what you are looking for? Try refining your search to narrow your results or changing your search type. ':':"_,_.._T -1-------:::--
~m.e l.Qis~'U~w.. W.:mt more search reSult detail? Click to the left to change your Di$pb.y Styk: Records Per Page: [2Q 

I~~; -"'"GJ ___ ·---· ----------------
i Noreconlsto<i~pkly. ··--§~r~~~-; ----·----- --

------ ... ----, 
Dis.pl.::ayiog lten't$ 0 - 0 of 0 ; 

-~~~----- -------
-~~ 

GJ Displayit~g items 0. 0 Of 0 

nolsciDltnor: SS&A Softw.:l.re. p10~dosA=MyGov~m a::.:> wey for munlclp;:,~tie to di$pl.ay in{Qrm~OI'I on!]ne~<~nd is not resp<:>ns~blefortll~ eon~ ct ~ ofW d.lt:l hero'<r~. 1'~ d~t:l i:; providod ~or referer.:o: only ;:,o'ld WllliOUTWARRANTY of o.ry !arid, o:o:pre~d or i!'lferred. PleJSO 
contaetyour !oeoll munidl)llll'ly ify01.1 ~Uovclhefe ~ro c:tror.; it~ ti-.: d~t.'l. 

<o~)'ri9hti02017~1r.e. 

u 

5/9/17, 1:26PM 



v [I g 

"' -l ~ 
~ •( 

ii t:i 
f: ill. 
:i _¥[! 
(;l 

M 
~ 

2 

" 9 'o 
Y\ ] 
"' ~ tJ 
-1! 

~ 
0 v 
t 

X -
.2 

0 

f » 
8 

" ~ •( 

li 
M 

-~ "' 



Michigan Inte-c~govemmental Trade Network hllp:l/www.miln.info/Adminllssue/LumpSum/LumpSum7:Mp?Af ... 

Sanding ,'vfessagas to Ven<forsfor ITS-Mowing Clfy B!gs ROW Pa1ks Mfseo 

PleaS!) do not leave your Computer until all funcUons show ~precess comp!e\a" be!ow, If any 10rrors shoold occur, p!ease print this page and fax It to IPT by .BidNot at (SC 
nH9S5. Then can th~ r~chok:al SuPt}l)lt 013partmen.t at {800) 835·4603 to ensure your fax was reco!vod and that any reinainlns messages wm be sent 

cOunt of Documeil!s Uploaded: 

Updating Database: 

sending E-man Massagas: Startad 4/2812017 4:68:32 PM 
ht Class Property Maln!enanco {OBA Prunlog Pros) 
A 1 UUUty Conlrector, too. 
ABS landscape~ Managment 
Absolute lMdSC<~p!ng 
ACI!J of Blades landscaping l:LC 
ADVANCED SUPPLY CO, 

MVtlnced Tree caro Sorvko, Inc. 
Ahem Conlrac\Jng Inc. 
AJS Maintenance &Servlcas 
All PropllC 
All Seaons Snow Removal & lawn Care llC 
AU State Tree & lawn, Inc. 
American Dream landscaping 
Anglin Civil 
Arlx:rMadlx 
Ar~Uis Servk:es 

ARTISTIC lANDSCAP!t\'G 
ASHTONCONT~CT!NG 

ASW 
AusUn Morgan C~mpanfes, llC 

B & B landsc.apl'ng 
B & J Parking lot Mafnt!Jnanco, Inc. 
B.M.A servlcas 11-o 

Sacker landscaping, Inc. 
Dasln Ttea Sarv!(o & Pest Co!lltol 
Beveriy's Janltorlaf & Ma!d Setvlces, Inc. 
BLL lANDSCAPING 
ens h~lotenan<e IM 
Bob's Landscapo 
Boon Oevelopmenl, LlC dba Sod SoluUons 
BooWon Safes Inc. 
Brandl Treo Servfce,IM 
Brantley Deveklpmenl 
Breen's landscape & Supply Center 
Br',en's SaiV!cas, Inc. 

Blight Horiz<m Sal'llces Inc 
Brigh\Vlew landscapes LLC 
Brooks Strlpfng, fnc. 

1 of6 

kovfn@prunlngpros.com 
troy!yori.si@netseape.net 
abslandscapemgtt@gmail.com 

ab~QIU!ej.s@aol.com 

ace?fbladeslandscapfngllc@gmall.com 
kt4.LONEYCARA@YAHOO,COM 

john@atc.s.bi:l: \ 
ahern~ootracUng@yahoo.com 

ajsmalnt6nance@gmall.com 
maU@soallprop.c.om 
allsoasonslawncareandsoowpfoW@gmaiJ.com 
allslaleltee@yahoo.com 
amerlcandream_lawn@yahoo.cCim 
fo~h@afl9n~MI.com 

matk.beilfer@BrfghMew.com 
ddmafntenanee@comcastnet 
RYAN.SMITH48@YAHOO.COM 
engf)'b<:arlavmcaie@yahoo.oom 
anlhony@aswlawn.com 
lnfo@ausUnmorgan.com 
bbfandscaplngt@yahoo.com 
bandJswMp@gmalf.com 
provi!cjohMy@yahoo.com 
cmelch(or@backel!and.scapfng.~om 

chrls.!estn@unitadrfghtt~fway,~;om 

bvmood@aU.nel. 
b9a3n4n!a1@aol.com 
bnbmalnfenan~@comcast.net 

Mbslandscapa@msn.com 
so<tsoluUons@yaMo.com 
mll<e@boull!orn;elM.<:om 
grlee@lxa~httco.com 

BranUey_Oave!opment@yahoo.com 
rob@breenslandsca~.com 

bdao@brfenssarvfcas.com 
8rl-ijhlhO!konseMces@yahoo.com 
<:Melopher.nuU@brlshMew.com 
st·btooks@comcasl.nat 

•-: 

S~es.sful 

s~essful 

Suetessful 

SuccassM 
Successful 
succe~ful 

SUC¢t:!S-S(U{ 

Successful 
SucceS-Sful 
8U¢COSSful 

Soo;essful 
Succes.sful 
SIKC8ssful 
Socces~M 

Successful 
SucceS-Sful 
SUCGassful 
S~.~<;~essful 

Soccessful 
Soccesslul 
Succassful 
Su~essful 

Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Sucei:~ssful 

Succas-sful 
StU:C8S5(U! 

Succas.sfuf 
SuccessfUl 
suctessful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Soo;essfuf 
S!.IC¢8ssful 

Succes-sful 
$UCG8$Sfu[ 

412&111. 4:5& PM 



Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network 

Brooks TrEe Servica & forest Ptoducls Inc, 

Q And W AssoCiates, Inc. 
G&E PiPeHr.o Services 

C·~i.ark Servfces, Inc 
C.l Simp~n dutdi:qr Servtce 
CadlllaoJani!orlal hw· 
CanOpy landscapes 

C.3pilal R~so~r~ tk~~emenl, Inc. 
Capouo _and Si:li~ ExcavaUilg 
Carlelo~ Equipment Company 
Chofce Property S~Mcas 
Ci~o-il ConslructJon Services, Inc. 
O>lesunn Servk-:os 
GommerdaJ GcQunds Services llO 
ConUnuum Se1vices 
Coop(!r Lawnscspe, In<:. 
Craft Property Maintenance . 
Crooked Tree Nursery 
Curb<:o, 111¢. 

0 and D Innovations 
0 and J Contracting Inc. 
D.M. Burr Facilities M<magomenl. foo. 
Daleo Servfcas llC 
Date Dukes and S<lns, !no. 
Oennys Maintenance & Otlldoor Servlcas,/nc. 
Dixson landsCaping INC 
dons lavm C<Jra 
DRC Emecgency sev'.cas llC 
E &. J TreeseJV!ca 
Eager Beaver lawncare & lend~ap/ng 
Ecooocut, loo. 
ED'S lWO MEN & A MOWER LAWN SERVICE LLC. 
Elegant Lawn Caro LlC 
Ellswcrth Industries 
Energy Group, Inc. 
EnvfroSafa, roo. 
Ever So Green llC 
Evergreen Outdoor, Inc. 
Exc~llandscapfng llo 
F.J. LaFontaine 
FED BROTHERS CONSTRUCTION 
FEOCON LLC 
FIRST CLASS BUILDING ~1AINTENANCE, INC. 
fontonot landscape seiV!ces llo 

FoSillOfa Outdoor .V.gml Ser.rlces, Inc. 
F<Jugnla Pwfessfonal fawn maintenance 
Frank's laMscaplng & Suppltes LLC. · 
Garden SoluUons & Maln!enaoca 
Gerp!el Group, LLC 

'GI<Ini Janitorial Sefllfca, loo 

GlC fawn, Landscaping & Snow tomowl LLC 
Go Gtean Sales And Servfces 
Gcace Management Services 

Grand HQrtzon Cantrac!lng . 
GroUot lands~plng & Home Improvement, LLC 

2 of6 

. hHp://www.mitn.info/Admin/Jssue/LurnpSum/LumpSum7.asp?AT ... 

bacros!ay@.ioLcom 

info@sp(!rlde!anl.com 
eUJah.whtta@ceplpellna.com 
cmarkServkes@holmall.com 
Slmpsonoufdoors!Jrvk:a1993@yahoo.<:om 
mkouwlr.ga@gmail.com 
!nfo@c-ancpylandscapt'ls,com 

laura~rmco~!ect.c<lm 

Charlle@CapOzz<Jandsons.com 
ryan@carlet<Jnequlpment.com 

Mrrlspr<lppres@gmal!.com 
c.'vilconstn:cUonsefVkes@yahoo.wm 
tobmarl<11@gmall.com 
commercl;;~lgrounds@yahoo,cum · 
ssaifert@conUnWmservices.com 
Coop.orlawns@wmcasl.net 
steve@i;raftptopertymafntenanca.com 
lnfo@crookedlreenursery.com 
k.<:OI.•.rley@curbco2121.com 
b.9<Jfge.wilson@gmell.com 
b!adsanford@sbcglobatnet 
gloriacarpenler@dmburr.com 
zMIIIams-@da!cos<'ll'/.cbsllc.<:om 
rexdukes@lucker·usa.wm 
dennysmalntenance@-comcasLnet 
d'tXsoo/;;~ndscapfng@yahoo.com 

dooa!dl;eckman!N@gmall.cCJm 
~arcta@drcusa.com 

lpkrlstal313@aol.c.om 

<iav'«!Jnlzkll@yahoo,com 
jeff@ElC?nocut.nel 
eds2menand;;~mower@y.at~o?,com 

elegan!lawncareHc@y;;hoo.COOl 
cmonteilh519@comcasl.net 
mdonnellon@anergygroupu~.com 

anna@envlrosafelpm.com 
eversogreen@gmall.com 
tiradh@myouto'oorpro.com 
excil!!and03@hotma».com 
tso.dscape46@sbcglobal.net 
feo'brolhers@gma)l.com 
rscoll@fedcon:!c.com 
fcbm@provlda.net 
fontanoUandscaptng@yahoo.com 
fosmoresel\'kes@yahoo,com 
jamesfougnle@yahoo.com 
mfchbrfc,l<1@hotmall.com 
Garden.5nowsoluUons@g.meil.com 
emlly@garp!elgroup.e<~m 

lhuthwa!ta@gfan!Janl(orlal.com 
g!clandscapfng@yahoo.com 
11Jk:e_c21@atl.net 

gal!en@gracemanagemantservfCils.com 
lnf~randhoOz.oncontracUng,eom· 

Wda[ey@gratiotlands~po.c.om 

Successful 
SoccessM 
Successful 
Succe~ful 

Successful 
SUcceSsful 
Successful 

Successful 
Successful 
SU<:Cessful 
Successful 
Successful 
Sucxessfut 
successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
StJcoossful 
Successrul 
Succl3s.sful 
Suct.Ossful 

Succes..srul 
SU<:~ssful 

Successful 
Soccessfuf 
Succassrul 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Succassful 
Successful 
Sucws.sful 
Suc<:essful 
Successful 
Succes<Jful 
Successful 
Successful 
SU(C8SSful 

Succe~ful 

Sucxassful 
Successful 
$uccessfut 

Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
s~ssful 

Successful 
successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 

4/28/17,4:58 PM 



Michigan Inttr~govenunental Trade Network http://www.mitn.info/Adminl!ssue/LumpSumiLumpSum7.asp?AT ... 

Great lakes Hydroseed/ng & l<mQscaplng, /r:c. gfeaUakeshydrosaadfng@ch<irtar.nal Suee-essful 
Great Lakes landscaping~ Construction Inc. me/Jssshahn@greaUakestandscaplng.ccm Successful 
Great P:nes landscaping Gp~and2@yahoo.com Successful 
Green Meac'ows Lawnscape,lr.c, greenmeado•u$!awnscape@yahoo.cQm Successful 
Oreansca~e bwc<stakfo@yahoo.com Soccessful 
greg davfs lands.caplog gwd~land@aoi.C<lm Successful. 
GrQUnd Effects lawn Care rd"aprs.@emarllech.i.at Successful 
GTJ CcnsuiUng, LLC bfa~e.johMon@gt[onNne.com sUccoss/ul 
H ~ 0 landscaping, Inc dexfar@h·dlandscapfng.com Successful 
H&C prQperty Maintenance }aramlah5$7@gmail,com SuccesSful 
Haters landscaping fess!em~lolhfn@yahW.com Sl!Cces.sful 
Havelka Construction havelkaconsl@holmaitwm Successful 
Henson u:tro Green mlchell~nlder2015@gmall.com Successful 
Hetcu113s & Hercules lno. kJefferson@hercu!.9sendhercules.ccm succassful 
I HEART lAWN CARE LLC mlln@lheartlawncare.Com Suc«~ssful 

IME Connecllcns mjvoflmer@lmafnc.us Soccessful 
lnr.ovalive Property Ma!nlenar.ce, !nc mlchael.bu\llon@lpmJandsC<1plog.C!:!m $U<:CCJS.Sfut 

J & M Tree Serv'.ca Forrasf@Jmtreeserv'.ce85.comcastbfz.nat SUCCCJS.Sful 

J W lurf !no Erfojuturf@eotcom Successful 
J-Mac Tree & Dabrls, llC Jm.aclreeenddebris@gmall.com Suceass.M 
J.Z's complete landscape jl.sfandscape@gm~l1 . .:6m Succosstur 
jfm gregg lar.d clealing l.l.c. jlmgregglandclearlns@yahoo.com Successful 
... ~roan landscaping Jordeo!andscap{nS@yahoo.com Soccessful 
JR SERVICES GROUP, llC blds@jrserv.com S"'f"ssful 
KBK landscaping krls@kbkfandscaplng.Cl)m Suc«~s.sful 

Kevin U.cNamara, LLC comlshmcnamara@smail.com Successful 
Kevin's AJI Season lawn -&land~capiog lLC Kevln4arrseason@atl.net SU¢C6SSful 
Kevin's lawn Care & Snow Removal kevlns!awnandSililw@holma~.com Successful 
KlM SCAPE & SNOW dba KUA LANDSCAPE l<IJI,@KlMlANOSCAPE.NET Successful 
Knox fnternat!onal, lLC knoxlndus!rlas.1@gma!!.com success(ul 
lake Mk:hlgen F..xcavaUng, llC rfa.nll@lakemlchfBanaxcavatJng,com $UCO)SS(UI 

lake Stale lavm landscaping & Snow Removal lakestale@lakeslalelawnandsoow.com Success(ul 
lakeshcrt> Cons!JU<:tlon and Renovation plllslayjosh@gma!I,C{Im Soceessful 
lakner landse<~pe laknersfandscape@aol.com SU¢Ces.sM · 
land~pa Services, fnc. Uonk@l~fmlchlgan.com Su.:ces.sful 
landsc-ape Supply, Inc. scarrfer@!andscape suppfyfnc.wm Suo::es.sful 
lawn Sprinklers Sales. SeMce & Design, loo. lawnsprink.lersonanslng@yahoo . .:om Successful 
lawnsc.;pes Inc lawnsc!'lpes.tc@gm<~ii.Q::lm Socce~ful 
logan's lawnCare servfce@!ogans.\awncare.com Successful 
looking Good lawns lno, dilnon565S@come.aslNet Succes-sful 
lPC landscape Sof'<icos llC. soanlpc@yahco.com successful 
Ma)'s Servk-e11 Inc. Mai!@MajsSeMcas.com SU<:cossful 
MAPlE LANDSCAPING & LAWN SERVICE llC daf1JJ1@map!efandscaplngandlawnservlca.com Succe&sful 
Margolis Nursery Inc, mlxlmstead@mafgollscompanles.com Successful 
MARINE CITY NURSERY CO ndloUln@marlnec!tynur$ery.com Soo:ossful 
Marina One Towing & Salvage Marineonelowlng@aol.CO!ll: Succes.s(ul 
Master Corporate Cleaning llC. pleler@mastercorPoralecleanlng.com Sue<:essful 
Master's lawn Care llC mastersfawncate14@gmall.com Successful 
Mallen landscaplns, lawn and Snow LLC Rmatlen1@aol.com Successful 
Ma!Uoll Cement Company jtmallloll@charter.net Successful 
Maverick Property Malnlenance, LlC jason@maverlckpcoJX!rtymalnlenance.com Successful 
Maxwallawn Care Sei"Vfces !oo m{lxwa1mk9@gma!I.C~Jm ~~KC&ssfvl 

WtcC/eKand landscape Inc dennls@lawn·.sn<IW.CtJm SuecessM 
MFS,Inc. garylverson@gmall.com Succassful 
MGP 8. AssoclatS.!j llC !o"ekyJr@gmaD.com Successful 

3of6 4/28117,4:58 PM 



Michigan Intcr-goverruncntal Trade Network 

,IR,cll!gao D<lmoliHon and Excavation 

Mkhlgan Exterior So!utkms llC 
MICHIGAN OUTDOOR SERVICE INC. 
Mid M:chlgM ConltacUng Inc. 
Mil!ef concreto Md Conslructlon 
Buyer's Copy 
Moccia lawn and landscaping', Inc, 

~Mfto~riJen Lawn Mainten-ance 
Mm/OnTMGo 
MWG lawn and Snow LLC 
Natural community Servkes 
Nat•.irallstic landscapes 
Navel Ptoparty Malntananca 
NJD Services tlc. {N.J.DaDecker) 
NLS outdoor Servlc~ii< 
Northshora landscaping, Inc 
Oakland Uv!ngston Human S~-c Agcy- Guardianship 
Oakrklge lawn & Snow, !no 
One Stop laundromat 
One Slop propery Maintenance lie 
outdoor E:<press/oos landscapingllC 
Outdcor Extrema 
Otrldoor Spec!alty,llc 
Ouldoor Tcchn(ques 
OY.·en.s lanQSJ:upfng 
pgp landscaping 

P&T lAWN CARE & lANOSCAPlNG 
Parks Servl~;e.s 

PAVEX Corporation 
Pioneer Resources, !no. 
Precls!on Contracting 
Pre<:fs!on landscaping Services, Inc. 
Preiss Companies 
Premier Group Associates lc 
Premier Profess!onar landscaping 
Premium la'lm Sclut!ons 
Pride Property MalntanancalLC. 
Plilula & Sons 
Pt(lfkfent SeiVieesllC 
Prog.resslve lrrigaUoo, fnc. 
Property Mookey 
R&J Maintenance 
R&R Utnd.scape Supply Inc 
RF.C.l.LC. 
RNA of ANN. ARBOR 
Rali<:•ble lafldscaplng, Inc. 
Rent a Gardener LlC 
Respooslva ContracUng Inc 
Rotar Properly Servkes Inc. 
Ro~l!tg Acre$landscapffl9 and la;vn Service, llC 
S,J, Laitdscaplng Inc. 
Salient land!.eaplng Ino 
Santoro SerJ!ces l.l.G. 

SElAH LLC 

Sersne Surroundings Inc. 

4 of6 

http://www.mitn.lufo/ AdminJlssue!LurnpSum!LumpSum7 .asp? AT ... 

mlchf9andemolll/on-@comcasl.net 
~ilawnandland@gmail.com 

mioutdoorservfce@gmall.com 
mldm~.::hlganc<Jntracl!ng@yahco.com 

casayml~lar33-@yahtJo.com 

mmckenzle@ponl!ac.ml.us 
mocc!alawnandfandsc.aplng@holmail.com 
ffi(lnB~teen!awn@gmall.com 

mowonlhego.14@gmall.com 
mwgfavmandsnow@yahoo.ecm 

Ldells!G@hotmall.com 
(almtrpepi149@gmelt.com 
nevafmalntenance@gmall.com 
ndedecker@nfdsefVIces.com 
nrsoutdoorS1!Mcos@gma\l,com 
jmnorllishoresca~s@all.net 

thomasf@Oihsa.org 

kllnQBk31@hotmaU.com 
supporl@onostop-ffii.COm 
ospmaln@holmall.ccm 
malt@quldoorexpreSS:ons!andscapfng.com 
trackelf.!andwaplng@gmalf;C¢111 
bmd@Nalandscapelanslng.com 
Servlces@QuldOllrtachnfques.conl 
owenslal\dS(ape@YShoo.com 
Pp_landscaplng@yahoo.com 
Thnko@ptJdecUouchlawnc-are.com · 

dpaiks@p<ukssorl..ces.com 
pavexco@Small.com 
gscott@p!oneerresourcas.org 
gary@lsgr.!nfo 

danin@preclslonlandscaplng.not 
prefsscompanles@comcasl.net 
subs@pgalo.com 
ganaral@praprolaild.com 

prem!umfawnsohJilorts@gmai!.com 
johntaucher@pride:·ma!nlenan<:e.com 
prl!ufa.sons@yahoo.ccm 

Pr~;~ficl~JntSeMcosllC@gma!l.com 

p!'ogresslvefrligaUon@yahQ~;~,com 

gregoryjordan2011@gmail.com 
rayJen513@yahoo.com 
rrlandscapesuppfy@yahoo.com 
ron.howe@usfawns.nel 
F'ARHA@mafacil!tfe~managamenl.com 

estrmallng,rel/abfelandscapltlt}@gmaiJ.com 

alllson@rentagardenerllo.com 
responslveCQfllracUng@holmalt.oom 
rec@roladoo.com 

rolllngacrosOf@gmall.com 
!!onslavmboy@yahoo.com 
office@sallentJandscaplng.com 
dewaY@<iefto!lsnowrernoval.net 
safahawarenGss@gmall.com 
pau!@serene.surroundlngs.com 

SucceSsful 
SIJ(cassful 

SV<:cessful 
Soccessful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Succes~ful 

Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
St~reassful 

$1JC(essful 
Successful . 
Success(uJ 

Suc.ce~fuf 

Suecessful 
Su.cce~ful 
Sue<:assful 
Si.!c1;ess(ul 

Successful 
SocwSilful 
Successful 
Successful 
Succassful 

Succ<lssful 
Sl..lrol~ful 

Succassful 

Sue«~ssful 

SoccE!ssful 
SuceEissful 

S~ssful 

Successful 
Succassfu/ 
Succassful 
Socce.ssft.1l 
SU<:cess(ul 

Succa~!'u! 

SJX~ssful 

SUt:<;eSSrul 

SucressM 
Successful 
sUccessful 
su~ossful 

Soccessful 
Successful 
$U~:;cessful 

Successful 
Soccess(u! 

Successful 
Su«assful 
Sll4:Cessful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 

4/28117,4:53 :PM 



:Michigan Int(;r~goverumentnl Trade Network 

Shepherd's landscape and T1ee Sel\1ce 
SfiERi.W·tNURSERY FA.RMS 
SmHh lawnscapes, LLC. 
SNOWD02ERS 

SodrMS!erS Inc. 
Stafford Lilndscap!ng LLC 
Stone·.val! tn!erptises LlC 

summer Breeze Lilwn Care, Inc. 
Superior lawn Cere U.C 
Superior Scape, Inc. 
T-N-TTreo SeiVlca lnc. 

tarte trw:fd~ 
TC Green Works Uc 
TOE G!oi.rp USA Inc. 

,Teddy's_l.awn and laodWlpo 
TH Maged Servk:es LLC 

· TM63rdGrouplLC 
Ths Malntenanco Guy,/n¢. 
The Yard Men lawn & Soow Services LLC 
Thoms Bros. landscaping, lno. 
lhornbeny lawn C<lro 
llmbertand !no. 
11mberfand landscape 
11tan Commercial InC, 
lllenlawn Ma!ntena.nco 
T J's Pr!lc!s!on Lawn care & Ma!ntenanco 
rommy's Lawn Sel\llce,lendscap!ng & Snowplowif19 
Total!avm ~are 

Trees&Co. 
Til County Equipment 
lrl·CountyTree Expert Co., !no. 

Trl-Val!oy Consttu~Uon, llC. 
Troy C.'Qgg landscape Associates LLC 
lrugreen 
Tur{grass Syslelll$, llC 
TWINSTEAO PROPERTIES 
UL11MATE lAWN SERVICE UC. 

Ut!fa ProfessiOnal Outdoor Servkas 
Undatwood Nvrsary 
Unique CUps 
Unique Mtllnlenanca & Servkas, llC 
United lawMcape. Inc. 
Universal Property ServfUis 
Vashro lawn Cera llC 
VENICE CONTRACTING ltC 
Vdlaga Green 
Village lawn serllce, Uc 
Wayne Facntty Manage man\ Support Se!Vfces 
WCI Contractors,loo. 
Weed Erasor, !no 
WH Canon, fno. 
Wtldtypa 
WonseyTtee Sorv/to,lno 
world ~lass grouilds managornent to. 
World Class tandscap!n~ & Contraclfng Inc. 

5 of6 

http:/lwww.miln.info/Admhlilssue!LumpSum!LurnpSum7.asp?AT ... 

lnfo@Shepherds·land.corn 
scoUs@shermannurseryfarrns.com 
ma\l@smfthlawnscapes.(;om 
filang4@yahoo.c~m 

!iifo_sodmasters@yal)oo.cof11 
dstalferd95@1ive.~X~m 

slen8'NalfenUk@yahoo.0m 
goodlawn~re@sOCgloba!.~et 

klmberly@a2sup6rlorlawn.com 
tne>'lrftan@~uperiorscape.com 

tn!protreaseiV1@yahco.com 
pop!arte@frontla:r.Com 
}oseph:glgantf@grnall.com 
Econte@ldegroup.com 
srfce@teddyslandscapa.com 
tmaged1@gmall.com 
alt:o,,ibl@akbs.com · 

cardl@thamalntenanceguy.org 
Zak@ThoYardMen.com 
stavenlhoms@thomsbtos.«~m 

Thombenyfc51@yahoo.com 
Umberlandcrew@gmall.com 
palflcl<@Unlberfand-landscapa.com 
!nfo@.litanla"ndw:Jptciglno.cem 
tllansiawn@gmall.com 
Jonesfarully72@yahoo.com 
tomm~lawnservkei!C@yahoo.com 

TlCTOTAltAWNCARE@yahoo.~m 

quobudfn@mac.com 
sccllwadsworth@trlcountyequipmenlnet 
\cteservkas@gmail.~om · 
hivalleyconstrucl!onllc@gmall.ccm 
daveb@troyc!ogg.com 
fkhardhTitjr@trugreenmaU . .:<~m 
TurigEas.slLC@eol.com 
tvilnsteadpcopert!es@gmall.com 
ULTIMATELAWNSERVICE@YAHOO.COM 
u!tra@ullrapostlc.c<~m 

bclan@underwoodsnursery.com 
un!quec!lps@gmall.com 
unlquei!C@aof.com 
s!evey@Urt!led~vmscapt).COm 

ray@perieclsweep.«lm 
vashcQ@sbcglobal.nel 

VENICECONTRACTJNG@Gi\<fAIL.COM 
vgreenn22@aol.com 
\llllagalawnltc@gmatl . .:<~m 
wfmss1@fi11mall.com 
wc/conlrac!Ofs@msn.C¢m 
robfn@weederaser.com 
bmcdona!d@llhcanon.rom 
·wlldtypeplanls@.gmall.com • 

woos-eytreaseMce@h<l!mall.~om 

worldclas.sgrou nds@all nel 
worfdclass452()(@yahoo.ccm 

Succa~sful 

Si.<ce.e$S{ul 

Succe:»ful 
Successful 

Suecessfu! 
Successful 
Successful 
SIX'Cessful 
SUCC$S.Sfo1 
Successful 
Succe~ful 

. Successful 
SoccaSsful 
$UCC6$$ful 

· SUCC6$$/UI 

SU<:cessful 
SU<:<:essful 
Successful 
SU<:cessfu! 
Successful 
Successful 
SI.!CC$SSful 
Su~essful 

Successru! 
Succ.assful 

Successful 
Successful 
S~ssful 

Succassful 
Successful 
SuC(essful 

Succes:sful 
Successful 
SuC(essful 
successful 
Succas.sful 
Soc.cessful 
Successful 
Suece6sful 
Successful 
Soccessful 
Successful 
Soccessful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 

Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
succ&ssful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Succass(ul 
Successful 

4/23/17,4:53 PM 



lvlichigan Intcr-goven.1mental Trade Network 

Xp~rt lawn c.ue & Snow Remov~l 

Zimmerman lawn & Snow 
Zuniga Cement Construction !no. 
Sending E-mail V.essa.ges: Finished 4128/2017 4:58:34 PM 

hHp://www.mitn.info/Adminllssue/LumpSum!LurnpSum7.Asp?AT ... 

xpertlandsc.aping-@yahoo.com 
:tlmmermanzfm@t:omcast.nol 
-zunlgacemenl@aol.com 

Successful 

Successful 

Sw;~essful 

-----"~-----------· ~Pr~ss Comptete -Reiu~·m~<~:O~•~l·~~~Me-'e-"~"-·--c-~-----· --------

SourceS 
Soorce.sui{e Procurerm 

6of6 4/28/17,4:58 PM 



Landscape Company Macomb County Trusts- United Lawnscapo http://uriitedlawnscape:com/ 

' 

u 

CALL NOW 

REQUEST AN ESTIMATE 

~ houzz 

HOME ABOUT SERVICES FINANCING GJl...LlERY CONTACT POOLS 

UNITED LAWNSCAPE- PREMIER LANDSCAPEMAINTENANCEAND CONSTRUCTIONf.OMPANYSERVICING SOUTHEAST MICHIGAN 

Thank you for visiting UnitedLawnscape.com! Weare very exclted ttl show you all that we Mve to offer and cannot wait to SM<tk with you regarding your L:tndscape 

maintenance needs and new landscape design and ~X~Mttuction pbns.As a fumity owned and opet.:Jted business since 1997, we ta:ke prlde in the work we do and the 

team of people that work with us.lt is out goal wlth each and every Landscape project: to exceed expectations and enh<lncethe appearonce of our nelg:JborhooC::s in 
Ma.:omb County and throughoutSouthe:tStMichlgan by incorporoting 1.mlque design and sustainable taMscapes. 

In .1997, Sam and John began tile l;lusiness servicing Local rr::siclcntl:tl neighborhoods In ShCU>yTownship, Michigan. Today, United Lawnscap~. Inc. services cusr:omers 
throughout Genesee, Lapeer, Uvingston, M3C1)mb, 03kt<lnd. Washten:aw ::.nd W:;:.yne Countio$. United L<lwnse<~pc,lnc. offers re:identialand commerci:ll bnd5cape 

m::.lntenancc packages. residentiaL and commercial landscape design cc·nsuttatlons, residential and ccmmerc:Jat Landscape C01"1structlon. custom pool i~U:rtions and 

snow manasemem: programs. Our C1)rpora:te office is located In Washington Township and we nave satellite offices In Flint, Troy and Uvonla, Michigan. 

we <'Ire in the business of crellting lt1viting outdoor spaces that promote a desired lifestyle and etthMfe curb appeal for resldentidl and comroorciat customers auke: 

Feel free to catl or vislt our sociat medl<l pages to team more about our services and what is happening now within the green 1ndu$ti'Yl 

If you are a ~do·it-yoursetfer" visit our United PLant Centerl The United Plant Center is a full service nursery in Macomb Couf1ty with a knowledgeable mffthat c<.~n 

assist you in picking the perfect; trees. shrubs, perennialS or annu;alsfor your landscape and garden. The United PLant Center is fully stocked with a wide variety of 
organic pesticides attd f~rtiUzers attd Is always ready to detivcr butk matcri<lls such ots mulch ;,md top::;oiL \"bit out online store by clicking tri~ "J>Lant Center" ~in~ at 

the tcpofthe page. 

Copyright 2015 United Lawr~scape J Alt Rights Rcsefvcd t 62170 VOln Dyke ~shlngton 'fwp., Ml-480941 Michigan SEC Com~ny 

\ " 

~ 
2of2 5/9117, 1:39PM 



A 

8 
c 
D 
E 
F 
G 

H 

Description 
City Owned Facilities 
!~75 Business Loop 
M-59 Business Loop 
Parks Larger than 5 Acres 
Parks Under 5 Acres 
Major Streets 
Local Streets 
Miscellaneous 

Total Ail Categories 
Total price for all three 
years for all categtoies 

included in bid 

)(pert Lawn and Snow 
2017 2018 2019 

$7.820.00 $7,820.00 $7,820.00 
$3.632.00 $3.632.00 $3,632.00 
$6,816.00 $6,816.00 $6,816.00 

$180.416.00 $180,416.00 $180,416.00 
$8,080.00 $3,080.00 $8,080.00 
$35,504.00 $35,504.00 $35,504.00 
$5,525.00 $5,525.00 $5,525.00 
$8.412.00 $8,412.00 $3,412.00 

City of Pontiac 
2017 Mowins; Services Bid Tab Form 
City Bldgs/MDOT ROW/Parks/Misc. 

lDEGroup 
2017 2018 2019 

$11.500.00 $11,500.00 $11,500.00 
$13.120.00 $13,120.00 $13,120.00 
$12,960.00 $12.960.00 $12,960.00 
$208,000.00 $208.000.00 $208,000.00 
$18,720.00 $18,720.00 $18,720.00 

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 
. $12,000.00 $12.000.00 $12,000.00 
$13,160.00 $13,160.00 $13.160.00 

Elam Service Group United tawnscape .. Inc. 
2017 2018 2019 2017 201& 2019 
no bid no bid no bid $7,510.00 $7.760.00 $7,760.00 
no bid no bid no bid $8,928.00 $9.120.00 $9,120.00 
no bld no bid no bid $4,480.00 $4,560.00 $4,560.00 
no bid no bid no bid $52,512.00 $$4,336.00 $54,336.00 

$6,880.00 $6,880.00 $6.880.00 $13,504.00 $14,432.00 $14,432.00 
no bid no bid no bid $21,296.00 $22.208.00 $22.208.00 

$6,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $6,240.00 $6,240.00 
no bid no bid no bid $7,800.00 . $8,040.00 $8,040.00 

I S256.2o5.ool S256,2o5.oo I S256,2o5.oo I I s289,46o.ool S289,46o.ool S289,4£o~o! [$12;88o.oll!s12:SSO:Ools12:880:00[ [s122.o3o.ool s126.696.ool su6,696.ool 

1 s768.615.ool 1 S868,38o.ool ls3s.64o.ool 1 s375.422.ool 

Additional Mowing Services 1 2011 1 ~ 1 2o19 J 1 2011 r--2oi8-r 2o1<l ·· 1 c2o1i ! · 2oi8 1 · ~--1 1 2oi7-=r=2o18 1 2o19 1 

Mowing Services 

Edging Services 

witness: 

Opened by City Clerk: 

1/'""·1 s35.oo I s3s.oo I S35.oo I I s2o.oo I s2o.oo I s2o.oo I Q2i.oo I s28.oo r S28.oo I I so.o1 I so.o1 I so.01 I 

Un Ftl $0.15 I $0.15 I $0.15 I I $1.00 I $1.00 I $1.00 I I $1.25 I $1.25 I $1.25 I I $0.10 I SO.lO I $0.10 r 
0 

Michelle L. McKenzie. Purchasing Agent 

Sherikia Hawkins Date: 5/8/2017 

City of Pontiac 
47450 Woodward Ave. 
Pontiac, Ml48342 



Notification Postings 

For: MOWING SERVICES- City Buildings, MDOT ROW, Parks and Misc. RFP 

Bid Opening Held: May 8, 2017@ 3:00pm 

Pontiac City Clerk's Office 

Pontiac Cable tv station 

City of Pontiac website . 

Sent to Michigan Municipal league 

Sent to Construction Market Data Group 

Sent to Builders Exchange of Michigan 

... ·. 

Sent to Construction Association of Michigan 

Posted on Bulletin Boards upstairs and downstairs 



MOWING SERVICES-City Bldgs/MDOT ROW/Parks/Misc. RFP Direct Soliciation list 20-17 

----- -·- ---- --

Get It Cone Right 1561 Joslyn Ave PONTIAC Ml 48340 248--322..g424 i&~TI!JJ:>_arm@.$_b_-:;_gk>_b;;1.l~l'\.e.t Set1t copy ofRFP Gre01l:er Pontiac 1 
Chrisman Lawn Service 63 N Johnson St PONTIAC M! 48341 248-636-7295 c<llled and left a detailed message Greater Pontiac 1 

Inland Lakes Landscaping 560 S Telemph Rd !>ONTlAC M! 48341 248-33$-8083 called~ no mowing se:V1ces Gre<:~ter-Pontiac~ 
Knox: Yard & Lawn Maintenance · 946 canterbury Or PONTIAC M! 48341 248-872-6030 called and !efta detailed messar.e Greater Pontiac: 
Lawn Pride taWn Servde 1.540 Jo$1 nAve PONTIAC Ml 48340 248-37Q.S9l0 caJ!ed and'lefta detailed message Greater Pontiac· 
Summer Breeze Lawncare 803 CesarE Chavez Ave PONTIAC Ml 48340 248-€40-1455 ~too(!l~wn(.<l_r::e@~r.--O.et called and sent coov ofRFP Greater Pontiac· 
rhe Brickman Group Landse<~plng SSO Featherstone St PONTIAC Ml 48342 248-452·9292 cal!ed and left :a detailed message vendor file ln ?u 

I Eil' i m 'nl~ e I I, !i ~ . ll!i!::l~~gr.Cs$-j;tlllllmiUIII~l ~ l_i~itll~W .atY!JUIWm~~ fSt:rtC. i !I::PPtil! WIIUIIIH!P.IM~e.ffl~l~iili <II!IHI![im 11iil1 lllJ' r.l~lmlit~~~~ll~liMIIi@,U!fJr: lli[~JI~ ~i.il1il~ll~~l'N""Otiff~IO'~I\urililii!IUI ~!I:~~ ~~!ri llii· ' 1i1!r.lii,W~'Urli'ifW 

Xpert Lawn and Snow 2.437 Wolcott St Femdale MJ 48220 24S-72l-D794 WWYJ.~~Ji:I9_WI'l~n(l$nQ_~.~Q_m conta~ed via website !Vendor file in Pu 
S'rte Sca!'e, Inc 6665 Au bum Rd Utica MJ 586--739~5044 WW\1/,Sit~:';l e-inc.com contllcted via website Vendor file ln Pu 
United lawnsC3;pe 62170'Van Dyke Washlnwn Two Ml 48094 SS&-752..SOOO o;i_I!$M:@\1!'11t~t;!l;!y.,rnSC<JJ:I_e.co_m · called me dlfecrly for <1 eo v of RFP Previol.lS conmt 

) 



Financial Services- Purchasing Division 

NOTICE 
Thank you for your inquiry regarding the City of Pontiac project list~d below: 

Mowing Services- City Buildings, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 

If your firm plans to bid on this project, please send an e-mail 
response to MMcl<enzie@pontiac.mi.us with the following 
information: 

Firm Name: __________ r---
Project Name: __________ _ 

Firm's Contact Person: _______ _ 
Telephone Number: ________ _ 

Fax Number: -------------------
E-Mail Address: _________ _ 

Postal Address: --------------------
The City of Pontiac Purchasing Division will use this information 
to communicate with you in the event an addendum or change 
to this project is issued. If you do not send this information to 
the City of Pontiac, you will not receive any follow-up 
notification of any changes to the project. 

City of Pontiac 
47450 Woodward Ave 

Pontiac, MI 48342 



NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

The City of Pontiac wiU open sealed bids on Monday, May 8, 2017 at 3:00p.m. prevailing local 

time In the City Hall Lion's Den conference room at 47450 Woodward Ave for: 

Mowing Services- City Buildings, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 
' 

You are Invited to submit a bid for this project. Sealed bids may be mailed or delivered to·the 
CITY OF PONTIAC, CITY CLERK, 47450 Woodward Ave., Pontiac, Ml 48342 by 3:00 PM, Mond~y, 
May 8, 2017. Envelopes should include the name and mailing address of the vendor on the 
outside and be plainly marked: 

Mowing Services- City Buildings, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc . 
. 

No proposal submitted may be withdrawn for at least ninety (90) days after the actual opening 
of the proposal. 

General specifications, description and conditions upon which the bid proposal is to be based 
are available at the City of Pontiac website: 

Purchasing: http://www.pontiac.mi.us/departments/finance/purchaslng.php 

And at Michigan Intergovernmental Trade Network (MITN): www.mitn.info 

Please refer to the webslte/MITN for any addenda that may be Issued. Bidders who submit 
bids before the deadline are advised to continue to monitor the website for any addenda that 
may be Issued. Bid packages will also be mailed upon request. 

The City reserves the right to reject any or all bids, to waive any Irregularities, and further 
reserves the right to accept any bid or parts of bids that It deems to best serve the interest of 
the City. 

If you have any questions regarding this RFP, please contact the Purchasing Agent at (248) 758-
3120 or send an email to MMcKenzie@pontiac.ml.us 

Mowing SeiV~es- City Buildings, MOOT ROW, Pa<l<s and Mlso. 2017 Page 2 of 40 



1. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 

1.1 Bids to be Received 

Sealed bids for the Mowing Services- City Buildings, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. will be 
received at the Office of the City Clerk of the City of Pontiac, Mi~~igan untll2:00 PM, Monday, 
May 8, 2017, and Immediately thereafter will be publicly opened and read. 

Each bid must be submitted in a sealed envelope and addressed to the City Clerk of the City of 
Pontiac. Each sealed envelope containing a bid must be plainly marked on the outside as 
"Mowing Services- City Buildings, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc.", and the envelope should bear 
on the outside the name of the bidder, his address, and the name of the project for which the 
bid is submitted. If forwarded by mail, the sealed envelope containing the bid must be 
enclosed in another envelope addressed to the City Clerk, City of Pontiac at 47450 Woodward 
Avenue Pontiac, Ml 48342. 

Bids will be received during regular business hours at the place and up to the time stated in the 
advertisement. Any extension in time will be by official notification. Bids may be delivered in 
person or mailed, but their delivery Is the bidder's1entire responsibility. Any bid r.eceived after 
the stated hour, even through the mail, will be returned unopened to the bidder. 

1.2 Examination of Bid Documents 

Before submitting a proposal, bidders shall carefully examine the specifications/scope of work 
and shall fully Inform themselves as to all existing conditions and limitations and shall indicate 
in the proposal the sum to cover the cost of all items included on the bid form. 

1.3 Withdrawal of Bids 

Any bidder may withdraw his proposal, in writing, at any time prior to the scheduled closing 
time for receipt of proposals. No bidder may withdraw a bid within ninety (90) days after the 
actual date of the opening thereof. Should there be a reason why a contract cannot be 
awarded within the specified period; the time may be extended by mutual agreement between 
the City of Pontiac, herein after also referred to as the City, and the bidder. 

1.4 Bid Form 

Each bid shall be made on the form provided, and shall be submitted In a sealed envelope 
bearing the title of work and the name· of the bidder, and shall be signed by an individual 
authorized to execute the proposal on behalf of the bidder. Alternate written proposals will 
not be accepted. 

MoWing Services- Clly Buildings, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page 3 of 40 



1.5 Basis of Award 

The intention of the City Is to award the contract for this job to a bidder whose skill and 
financial resources are equal to the task of completing the work in a satisfactory manner In the 
time period specified by the City. The successful bidder will show proof of at least five (5) years' 
experience in Mowing Services- City Buildings, MDOT ROW. Parks and Misc. 

Award will be made to a responsive and responsible bidder whose bid is the lowest qualified 
bid and determined to be in the best interest of the City and in conformance with the 
conditions of this invitation to bid and the Purchasing Ordinance of the City. 

If discrepancies appear between the unit prices and extensions submitted, the unit price 
submitted for the particular pay Item shall govern, and the dollar amount of the proposal 
adjusted accordingly. 

A maximum of one award of contract will be made on a lowest qualified bid for each category 
described in the bid form. Bidders shall quote on all requirements of the bid document, leave 
no blanks, _and state "No Charge" where applicable. Any Blank spaces are considered to be no 
offer. The City of Pontiac reserves the right to delete any item(s) from the award and reject any 
and all bids. 

1.6 Bid Bond 

A oneillousafld dollar.<St.ooo.oofclirtiti<l'<li:heckoT!liciilo_liil, ~xecu!~il_llv\•s:ure\yco•l'IJianv: ~~ 
niqiilr~d; The Bid Bond will be released when all bids are rejected, or the City enters a contract with the 
lowest qualified bidder. 

1.7 Pre-Bid Meeting 

No pre-bid meeting will be held. 

2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

2.1 Laws and Municipal Ordinances, Permits 

The Bidder shall be fully informed of all laws and municipal ordinances and regulations In any 
manner affecting those engaged or employed In the work, or equipment and materials used in 
the work, and all others and any decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiCtion or 
authority over the same. The Bidder shall at all items observe and comply with all such existing 
laws, codes, ordinances, regulations, orders, and decrees. In particular, all work shall be in 
compliance with the laws of the State of Michigan, City ordinances, as well as all other bodies 
having jurisdictional authority. 

The Contractor shall be responsible for obtaining and paying for any and all permits that may be 
required for this project and shall be responsible for arranging all required inspections if 
needed. 

Mowing Services- City Buildings, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page4 of 40 



2.2 Non-Discrimination 

The Bidder agrees to comply with the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended; the Federal 
Civil Rights Act of 1991 as amended; the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 as amended; 
the Elliott-Larsen Civil Rights Act, Article 2, Act no. 453, Public Act of 1976 as amended; the 
Michigan Handicapper's Civil Rights Act, Article 2, Act no. 220, Public Act of 1976, as amended 
and all other applicable feder?l, state and local laws and regulations. Specifically, Bidders and 
subcontractors are required not to discriminate against any employee or applicant for 
employment with respect to such person's hire, tenure, terms, conditions, or privileges of 
employment, or any matter directly or Indirectly related to employment because of such 
person's height, weight, race, color, religion, national origin, ancestry, age, marital status, sex or 
disability, as defined by law. Breach of this covenant may be regarded as a material breach of 
the contract. 

2.3 lndemn'iflcatlon 

To the fullest extent permitted by Jaws and regulations, the Bidder shall indemnify and hold 
harmless the City and its officers, directors, employees, agents, and consultants from and 
against all claims, costs, losses, and damages (including but not limited to all fees and charges 
of engineers, architects, attorneys, and olher professionals and all court or arbitration or other 
dispute resolution costs] caused by, arising out of, or resulting from the performance of the 
work or from the failure to comply with any covenant or term of the contract, provided that 
any such claim, cost, Joss, or damage: (I] Is attributable to bodily Injury, sickness, disease, or 
death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property (other than the work itself], including 
the loss of use resulting there from; or, (ii] is caused in whole or In part by any act or omission 
of the Bidder, any subcontractor, any supplier, any person or organization directly or indirectly 
employed by any of them to perform or furnish any of the work or anyone for whose acts any 
of them may be liable, regardless of whether or not caused in part by any act or omission of a 
person or entity Indemnified hereunder or whether liability Is Imposed upon such indemnified 
party by laws and regulations regardless of the negligence of any such person or entity. 

In any and all claims against the City or any consultants, agents, officers, directors, or 
employees of the City by any employee (or the survivor or personal representative of such 
employee] of the Bidder, any subcontractor, any supplier, any person or organization directly or 
indirectly employed by any of them to perform or furnish any of the Work, or anyone for whose 
acts any of them may be liable, the indemnification obligation above shall not be limited In any 
way by any limitation on the amount or type of damages, compensation, or benefits payable by 
or for the Bidder or any such subcontractor, supplier or other person or organization under 
workers' compensation acts, disability benefit acts, or other employee benefit acts. 
Insurance coverage required of the Bidder constitutes the minimum requirements and those 
requirements shall in no way lessen or limit the liability of the Bidder under the terms of the 
contract. The Bidder shall procure and maintain at Bidder's own cost and expense any 
additional claims or amounts of Insurance that, In the judgment of the City, may be necessary 
for Bidder's proper protection In the prosecution of the work. 

Mowing Services- Ciiy Buildings, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page 5 of 40 



2.4 Jurisdictional Authority 

This contra~! shall be governed by and construed according to the laWs of the State of Michigan 
and the successful Bidder consents to the jurisdiction and venue of the courts in Oakland 
County, Michigan and of the United States District Court for the Eastern District, Southern 
Division. 

2.5 Severability 

The successful Bidder will agree that the Contract is the completed and exclusive statement of 
the Contract between the parties. A judicial or administrative declaration on the invalidity of 
any one or more of the provisions of the Contract shall not invalidate the remaining provisions 
of this agreement. 

2.6 lncom'e Taxes 

Contractor. agrees to contact City' of Pontiac Income Tax Division, Audit and Compliance Section, 
47450 Woodward, Pontiac, Michigan, 48342, telephone (248) 758-3236, to establish reporting 
and withholding obligations under the City of Pontiac income tax ordinance. Contractor will 
require the same of all subcontractors employing labor under this contract. Contractor is 
required to withhold City of Pontiac income tax from wages paid to: 
Pontiac resident employees regardless of where they work for the employer; and 
Nonresident employees for work performed in the City. 

Contractor is also required to file Pontiac income tax returns reporting and payirtg irtcome tax on 
the net profits earned irt the City. 

w_(:_l)]j~g6'tr!U.:: http://www.pontiac.mi.us/depattments/irtcome tax/index.phn 
Taii'fonns URL: http://www.pontiac.mi.us/departments/income tax/tax fonns.php 

2.7 Compensation and Payment 

All invoices submitted against the contract must identify the work performed in detail. Items 
not properly invoiced will not be paid. It is the vendor's responsibility to ensure delivery of 
invoice(s) to the City. Invoices must meet the following conditions for payment: 

a. Price on invoice must correspond to the pricing listed on purchase order and/or contract. 
b. Contractor must submit price lists in accordance with bid requirements. 
c. All invoices will be original. 
d. Invoices will prominently display the requisition or purchase order number, if applicable. 
e. Invoices will be signed by the individual responsible for authorizing contract 

payments for the City of Pontiac. 

Original invoice must be submitted to the City of Pontiac, Attn: Accounts Payable. 

Payment Terms- Net 30 

Mowfng Services~ CUy Buildings, MOOT ROW, Park$ and Misc. 2017 Page 6 of40 



2.8 General Conditions 

It is the responsibility of the Bidder to review General Conditions as specified. 

In the quotation, a distinction between dollars and cents mustbe made. Also, illegible bids may 
be grounds for rejection of your bid. White out may be grounds for rejection. All changes made 
to the bid form altering price, terms, quotes, and/or conditions Ml)ST be crossed out and 
initialed. Failure to initial any changes may be grounds for rejection of your bid. 

All funds must be quoted In US dollars 

2.9 Quotations/Proposals 
Bidders MUST submit an original and one copy, of the bid quotation/proposal. Additionally, 
duplicate copies of all descriptive literature and/or samples must be provided as requested. 

2.10 Minimum Qualifications 
. Proposers must provide the following Information: 

a. Proposals will be accepte,d from those firms _demonstrating a minimum of five (5) years 
of experience providing tf1e services requested in this RFP for projects of similar scope 
and size. 

b. Provide proof of financialcapabilities either an audited financial statements for the last 
three years or Dun & Bradstreet report and the Federal Employer ID number (EIN) 

c. Attach a list of employees that would be used under this contract along with proof of 
the proper State of Michigan driver's licenses to operate equipment to be used under 
this proposal. Employees must be properly trained and qualified to operate the 
equipment. 

d. List description of any contracts, which have been terminated. Provide the name and 
telephone number of the owner of such contracts. 

e. List description of all legal proceedings, lawsuits or claims, which have been filed against 
your firm or your employees past or present within the last Five (5) years 

2.11 Minor Deviations 

Specifications referred to herein are used to Indicate desired type, and/or construction, and/or 
operation or services rendered. Other products and/or services may be offered If deviations 
from specifications are minor and If all deviations are properly outlined and stated in the bid 
document. Failure to outline all deviations may be grounds for rejection of your bid. 

The decision of the City of Pontiac, acting through the Purchasing Agent, shall be final as to 
what constitutes acceptable deviations from specifications. 

Mowing SaNices- Cl!y Buildings, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 ?ago 7 of 40 



2.12 Bonds and Insurance 

Receipt of bonds and/or insurance is part of the process of determining which bidder may be 
recommended for award to the City Administrator. If cause is found to change the 
recommendation that your company be awarded the contract, or if the City Administrator 
does not approve the recommendation, the City shall not be liable for any costs Incurred by you 
In the bid process, Including the cost of acquiring bonds and/or insurance. 

The contractor, and any and all of their subcontractors, shall not commence work under this 
contract until they have obtained the insurance required under this paragraph. All coverage 
shall be with insurance companies licensed and admitted to do business in the State of 
Michigan. All coverages shall be with insurance carriers acceptable to City of Pontiac. The 
limits required below do not limit the liability of the Contractor. All deductlbles and SIRs are 
the responsibility of the Contractor. 

Workers' Compensation Insurance: The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life 
of this contract, Workers' Compensation Insurance, Including Employers' Liability Coverage, in 
accordance with all applicable statutes of the State of Michigan. 

Commercial General Liability Insurance: The Contractor shall procure and maintain said 
insurance during the life of this contract, for: Commercial General liability Insurance oh an 
"Occurrence Basis" with limits of liability not less ttlan$'i;o66~o()o per occurrenceand 
aggregate. Coverage shall include the following extensions: (A) Contractual Liability; (B) 
Products and Completed Operations; (C) Independent Contractors Coverage; (D) Broad Form 
General Liability Extensions or equivalent, If not already Included. 

Motor Vehicle Liability: The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of this 
contract Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, including Michigan No· Fault Coverages, with limits 
of liability not less tilaQ$2.000;()bo per occurrence combined single limit for Bodily Injury, and 
Property Damage. Coverage shall Include all owned vehicles, all non-owned vehicles, and all 
hired vehicles. 

Additional Insured: Commercial General liability and Motor Vehicle liability, as described 
above, shall Include an endorsement stating the following shall be Additional insureds: The 
City of Pontiac, all elected and appointed officials. all employees and volunteers, all boards, 
commissions, and/or authorities and board members. including employees and volunteers 
thereof. It Is understood and agreed by naming the City of Pontiac as additional Insured, 
coverage afforded Is considered to be primary and any other Insurance the City of Pontiac may 
have in effect shall be considered secondary and/or excess. 

Cancellation Notice: Workers' Compensation Insurance, Commercial General liability 
Insurance, and Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, as described above, shall be endorsed to state 
the following: "It is understood and agreed Thirty {30) days, Ten (10) days for non-payment of 
premium, Advance Written Notice of Cancellation, Non-Renewal, Reduction, and/or Material 
Change shall be sent to: Risk Manager, City of Pontiac. 47450 Woodward Avenue. Pontiac. Ml 
48342. 

Mowing Services- City Buildings, MOOT ROW, Parks and Mfsc. 2017 Page 8 of 40 



Proof of Insurance coverage: The Contractor shall provide the City of Pontiac, at the time the 
contracts are returned by him/her for execution, a Certificate of Insurance as well as the 
required endorsements. In lieu of required endorsements, if applicable, a copy of the policy 
sections where coverage Is provided for additional insured and cancellation notice would be 
acceJJtable. Copies or certified copies of all policies mentioned above shall be furnished, if so 
requested. 

2.13 Performance Bond 

cg_c~rlO:imq'itt~~l19h(l .. iiDne~arnounfilfFiftTfnoiisiind'5()flii~1$5o:OOol ·JS1equl[e1J•~:riif~b~i]}i(l 
ctg)jv~"@if:tot)ie:l\g~p~ywherf th'e confracl.is exectiteaon tlie·part.of\lie'c~\1tr'a~tb['; A 
"performance bond" is executed In connection with a contract to secure fulfillment of all the 
.~ontractor' s obligations under such contract. 

2.14 Payment Bond 

A payment bond (labor & material bond) is not required. 

2.15 Maintenance and Guarantee Bond 

A maintenance and guarantee bond Is not required. 

2.16 Subcontracting 

The City of Pontiac will not allow subcontracting for this agreement. All persons working on this 
project shall be employees of the Bidder as defined by law. 

3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

3. 1. GENERAL 

Bid amounts are to be expressed as a unit price on a per cut basis as specified In the Bid 
Proposal Form. Bid Prices are to include cost of all labor, materials, equipment, Insurance and 
bonds necessary to comply and perform under these specifications. 

Areas specified In this contract shall be mowed for a "groomed appearance" unless otherwise 
noted In bid form. Frequency of mowing during the growing season shall be performed to 
achieve the desired appearance. Frequency of mowing may be affected by plant species, 
growing habits, health, irrigation, and weather conditions. High visibility, high use properties 
shall be cut more often than parks and vacant miscellaneous property. Frequency of mowing 
shall range from weekly to once a month depending on property. 

Mowing SeN!ces ~ Cfty Buildings, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page 9 of 40 



The quantities listed in these documents are estimates only, and quantities of work to be 
performed are subject to increase or decrease as determined by conditions encountered In the 
prosecution of the work .. The City retains the right to eliminate or add mowing services to a 
contract based on unit costs provided by the bidder in the Bid Proposal Form. 

The Contractors employees are advised that no foul language shall be used while performing 
city work. No horseplay will be tolerated. Deviation from these guidelines shall be considered a 
breach of contract. 

The contractor and his employees shall comply with the most current safety standards 
pertaining to this type of work as published by the Michigan Department of Labor, Occupational 
Safety Standards Commission. This contract shall be carried out in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Michigan and the ordinance of the City of Pontiac. 

All equipment must be safe and efficient and shall be available for inspection by the Director of 
Public Works or designee at any time. Equipment shall have all necessary/required safety 
features to prevent Injury or damage people, buildings or passing cars. 

SETBACKS: Unless otherwise ln~tructed by the Director of Public Works or designee, minimum 
mowing setbacks shall be maintained around ali waterways: approximately 10' to 20'. Mowing 
shall not take place in designated setbacks around waterways. Contractors may also be 
instructed to maintain setbacks from wooded areas or areas of Infrequent use. 

Undeveloped areas of parks such as heavily wooded areas with undergrowth, fields, meadows, 
and wetlands shall be left natural. 

3.2 SCOPE OF SERVICES 

MOWING 

1. Machinery of rotary type and that are designed to mulch grass clippings shall be 
used. Contractor shall adhere to the City of Pontiac Storm Water Management 
Best Management Practices (BMPs): Grass clippings are to be left on the lawn 
and removed from paved surfaces to ensure no clippings enter waterways 
through runoff or through structures such as catch basins. All clumps of grass are 
to be worked into the lawn or. removed and disposed of In a legal manner. 

2, Mowers shall be set at a setting to leave grass approximately 3 Y," to 4" tall. No 
more than 1/3 of the total height of the grass shall be removed at one time. 

3. Mower blades are to be kept sharp and changed frequently to ensure a quality 
cut and to prevent tearing of the grass that Increases the opportunity for 
disease. 

Mowing Se!'Vk:es - Clly Bulldlngs, MDOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page10 of 40 



4. Mowing shall occur only when grass is reasonably dry to prevent clumping. 

5. All mowing obstructions encountered in any area, Including but not limited to 
drainage ditches, embankments, rocks, poles, posts, signs, fire hydrants, earthen 
mounds, fences, building walls, trees, shrubbery, etc. shall be hand trimmed with 
gas powered string trimmers to ensure a neat and finished appearance to the job 
(See Chemical Treatments). Care shall be taken not to damage bark on trees and 
shrubs or to damage any surface features. 

6. Prior to cutting, all branches, paper trash, bottles, miscellaneous litter and any 
other man-made debris found on the property shall be collected and disposed of 
by the contractor at the contractor's expense. 

7. All clippings or debris discharged by mowers or trimming equipment on to hard 
surfaced areas or pavement shall be swept off or blown back onto the property. 
Clippings shall not be left in roadways allowing to them to wash into catch 
basins. 

8. Mowing and trimming of all areas Included herein is anticipated 
1 
to begin 

approximately April 30th depending on weather conditions and the average 
height of the grass. Subsequent mowing shall occur at Intervals indicated for 
each property in the Bid Proposal Form and may vary depending on periods of 
extreme rain or drought. Frequency of mowing is at the discretion of the 
Director of Public Works, or designee and variations in the schedule will be 
communicated to the contractor when necessary. Final mowing Is anticipated to 
occur before October 15th. Approximately 2 to 25 cuts will be allowed for 
properties depending on the type of property. Mowing cycles will vary with 
weather variations driving frequency. 

9. The contractor shall be assigned properties based on the bids received. The 
contractor shall be given a maximum number of cuttings that can occur during 
the season for those properties he is awarded and the contractor shall provide 
the owner with a tentative schedule. 

10. The contractor shall schedule work between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and dusk, 
Monday through Friday. No work shall be completed on Sunday or Holidays. 
Saturday work shall only occur with prior approval from the Director of Public 
Works, or designee. 

11. Mowing and trimming will proceed with due diligence. Each mowing cycle shall 
be completed In an uninterrupted manner, except for delays caused by 
inclement weather, until the entire property is completed. 

Mowfng SeJV!ces- City Buildings, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page11 of 40 



12. Extreme care shall be exercised when mowing around people or vehicles. 
Damage or accidents that may occur Involving bystanders, vehicles, the 
contractor's employees or equipment shall be reported to the Director of Public 
Works, or designee immediately and shall be the responsibility of the contractor. 

FERTILIZATIONS/PEST AND WEEDS/CHEMICAL CONTROL 

1. The contractor shall report any pest or weed infestations to the Director of 
Public Works, or designee immediately. 

2. Fertilization, pest and weed control Is not part of this contract and will be 
performed by others. The contractor will not engage in such work on city 
property unless authorized by the Director of Public Works, or designee. 

3. In order to reduce the large amount of hand trimming to be performed 
application of chemical treatments (soli sterllants) shall be permitted. Treated 
areas shall be kept to minimum widths and only to such distances to allow use of 
rotary type equipment. The following mowhig obstructions may be chemically 
treoted: A 

a. Fence lines, posts, poles, signs, and fire hydrants. 

Note: All spray application costs are to be Included as part of the 
contractors unit price proposal and are not to be provided as separate 
bid prices. 

4. Per City of Pontiac Storm Water Management Best Management Practices 
(BMPs) no chemicals shall be used within mowing setback areas or within 
twenty-five feet of a lake, stream, river or wetland. 

5. Per City of Pontiac Storm Water Management BMPs only applicators certified by 
the State of Michigan Department of Agricultural & Rural Development (MDARD) 
shall apply chemicals under this contract. Prior to the start of the contract, the 
contractor shall submit to the Director of Public Works, copies 'of his MDARD 
Applicator licenses and certifications for all of his employees who will be 
applying chemicals. Prior to applying the chemical the Contractor shall provide 
written documentation of the type of chemicals on the appropriate MDARD 
application form and provide it to the Director of Public Works at least ten (10) 
days prior to the application. The contractor may subcontract for this work, 
however, should the contractor choose to subcontract, the contractor must 
notify the Director of Public Works at least ten (10) days In advance of any spray 
application. Similarly, the contractor shall also provide at least ten (10) days 
advance notice of any chemical application that he will be applying including the 
appropriate MDARD application form. 

Mowing Services~ City Buildings, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page 12of40 



6. All chemical applications shall be made according to label directions and in strict 
conformance to all applicable State and Federal laws regulating the sa·me 
contractor shall not dispose of any excess chemical mixes on city' property or 
clean his spray equipment on city grounds. When applying chemicals, extreme 
care must be exercised to avoid contamination of other desirable vegetation and 
to prevent leaching. The contractor must ensure that climatic conditions are 
appropriate for applying any chemical treatments. Only chemicals registered for 
the intended use and proven safe to apply under the drip zone of shade and 
ornamental trees shall be permitted. No restricted use pesticides shall be 
allowed. 

SCHEDULE/INVOICING 

1. The contractor shall provide a tentative schedule of when they plan to address 
awarded properties. 

2. The contractor shall invoice monthly and shall submit an Invoice in the format 
approved by the Director of Public Works. Invoice shall have location and dates 
cut with total price for each month for each property. · 

LOCATION MAPS 

Supplementary Maps will be provided to bidders and are intended to provide location of 
property only. These maps are not intended to provide boundaries of areas to be 
mowed. The contractor is required to inspect the site to determine exact area that 
requires mowing. Square footages provided in the proposal form are approximate. The 
contractor Is required to verify the square footages of each site before bidding. The 
Director of Public Works, or designee, shall Inspect the first cutting to determine if the 
contractor Is addressing all the areas required. The Contractor may be asked to extend 
or reduce the boundaries at no change in contract price. The extension or reduction will 
be minimal. Maps will be available on the City's website In PDF format. Maps will be 
available for downloading for printing purposes. Maps for viewing only will be available 
at 47450 Woodward Ave, Pontiac, Michigan 48473, in the Public Works Office during 
City Hall business hours. 

Mowing Services- C!ly Bu\fdlngs, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page13 of 40 



3.3 NON-ASSIGNMENT OR TRANSFER 

The service provided for under the Contract shall not be sub-contracted, assigned or transferred 
by the Contractor without prior written consent of the City. 

3.4 CITY RULES 

Employees of Contractor shall comply with all instructions, and building regulations issued by 
representative of the City of Pontiac. 

3.5 TERM OF CONTRACT 

The <;9!1t~~t_e):pir.e_sbecemller :31; 2017. There V-,ti]ille an'qpt_iQnfor-eitefi§IQ'r\ offb~:C()i\i[";i~j 
fij(ye~rt\.V6]fhiLlhree: The City of Pontiac would inform the contractor a minimum of 30 days 
prior to expiration to enact optional years two and or three. The City has the right to break the 
agreement with 30 days written notice. 

3.6 PROGRESS PAYMENTS/RETAINAGE 

This contract is not subject to progress payments or retalnage. 

THIS ENDS THE ABOVE SECTION 
FOLLOWING PAGES ARE BID PROPOSAL FORMS AND SAMPLE CONTRACT 

Mowing Services- City Buildings, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page14of 40 



FORM OF PROPOSAL 
To: City of Pontiac, Michigan _______ _, 2017 

To All Here Present: 

Having carefully examined the bld for the proposed work, and being fully informed-in 
regard to the conditions to be met in the prosecution and completion of the work, and having 
read and examined the Instructions to Bidders, Agreement, Bonds, General Conditions, Plans 
and Specifications pertaining to this work and agreeing to be bound accordingly, (he 
undersigned proposes to furnish all the materials, labor, and other equipment as necessary In 
full accordance with and conformity to the plans and specifications for this work now on file in 
the office of the City's at and for the following named prices, to wit: 

NOTE: This proposal is solicited on a unit price or lump sum for work actually completed. 

THIS BID PROPOSAL MUST BE SUBMITTED BACK TO THE CITY OF PONTIAC IN ITS ENTIRETY AS PART OF 
THE CONTRACTORS BID SUBMISSION. MAKE SURE THAT ALL PAGES ARE COMPLETELY FILLED OUT 
AND THAT ALL INFORMATION REQUESTED IS COMPLETE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY BE CAUSE TO 
REJECT YOUR BID PROPOSAL IF A BID IS NOT BEING SUBMITIED FOR A ~ARTICULAR AREA OF WORK, 
PLEASE MARK "NO BID" IN THE APPROPRIATE SPACE. 

BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF ANY ADDENDUM: (if issued) 

ADDENDUM NO: _________ .Dated: ________ _ 

This bid form Is based on a lump sum price basis for groups of properties of like nature as 
Indicated In this bid form. Prices may be submitted for one or as many grouped properties as 
desired. Properties have been grouped in the following categories and each group of properties 
will be awarded to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. Prices for Individual 
properties may be requested for selected properties. 

A. CITY OWNED FACILITIES 
B. 1-75 BUSINESS LOOP/WOODWARD PROPERTIES 
C. M-59 BUSINESS LOOP PROPERTIES 
D. PARKS LARGER THAN 5 ACRES 
E. PARKS UNDER 5 ACRES 
F. MAJOR STREET 
G. LOCAL STREET 
H. MISCELLANEOUS PROPERTIES 

Mowing Servlces- Clty 13u!ldlngs, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page 15of 40 



~ll 
·M i 
h "~' 

,., ,, ,, ,., 
" . ~ all ~ "p ll ~ ·~ ,., ,., 

" " 
,, 

" 
lln 
·P ll 
l~ " " 

,, " ' " 
~~~ 
"~ ll 
n.~ 
)l~ 

" " " "' "' " i l!. 
tJ ·M ~ 

~ 

·l! 1l ~-~ " " "' " " "' np \1 ! It • ~!\ 

ff·~ ~ " ~ ll 
~JM !1~ 

" " 
, 

" "' ~,. * "' ,~ l! & . il ~ ~ ~ ~ .a ,, 
!l '4 (> . 

~ j ~ II :.1 ~ ll l1 § ~ ~ ~ 
ij~ ':1 ij~ 

h ~ll ~ ll ~ ,. 
8 
Fl r. H 'll I ~ ·UJ J!J M • 

f L ~ l.rt .h ·~ u 
l,ir " . ... 

if'~ if~ ~ ·if'.ll .. 'l!!· ~ s . ~t -

~ 
~ ·~ ·i 

M 

E 

~ i .~1 j g ;; 

ti ~ " " I g 
" ~ ~u 

11 .Y j ~ ~ -II ~ if ·~ ~ ,c ....... ~..,.~ 
. 

e :1 :I :1. ·. :J ~ ~ ;!l t. 
f~ 

Mowing Services- City Buildings, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page 16of 40 



lL~ 
·~ < 
~ a u "' "' ~ ~ "' 'A "' "' 

,., ,., "' "' 
\1 ~ 

~ ll f' . 

ll' ~ !1. ,. u 
'If_ 

"' "' "' " ••• '" " "' 
,., 

"' "' " 

h .. 
'0 N 
~ ~ 

gil 
"' "' "' 

,., 
"' " " .. "' " 

.,, ,,, 

~ J 
!l!i~ 
~~ ll. 

·M 
0 

"' "' " "' "' "' "' " 
., ., 

"' "' 

~.I lt\'1 
~~ 

·.ll ll ll.M "' " " "' "' '" "' "' "' 
,., ,., '" ·" y ~ g.~ fl~~ 3'. ~ ' 

\<"'~ rl ll ll. -ii' ,ff 
f I ·~ ~~ •• "' •• •• •• "' "' "' "' " 

,., •• llu 
"';~ ,j(· 

II lo! ~ ~ 8 ~ 8 § §. ll. ~ ~ 6 § g ~ ~ M ,, f{ •j :l 
., !;! cf 

rl ·' .. .. r, t,i " ::1 "' 

~ j I 
I;; .. 

~ w ~ ~ ~ '.'l .. '.'l :1 '.'l 

~ 
:1 '.'l ~~ rl rl 

~ l!. 
"' n " " " " 

., ., ., " " 
8 

'! " ~ ~ ~ " " a " " !l l! " 3 

i i 
5 5 li 

rr 
5 li Iii t b 

~ 
b b b } } ~ ~ 

"' !I' !I li ~· h" !f 
f H B ~ ,ij B B n B H B B~ B ~ .~ If. ., ~ ., 

~ ~ 
i 1 

rU !l ~ l! ll. ~ I 

I 
~ ~ u 

11 l ·~ ~ 

.I 
h:j ~ iJ r J f '" 11 Hl ! ~ i ~ ~ u~ .H 

(I .. " \1 :'l 0 ~· ~ if 11 H .. 
• :il G :(j m n 

Mowing Services- CIIY Buildings, MOOT ROW, Parl<s and Misc. 2017 Page17 of 40 



t~ ' )j 

ll 
h " '" " " " '" " '" 
~ ~ 

~ll~[ 
t ~ ·~ 

" '" 
,,, 

'" "' " 
,,, 

'" 
ll. 

~ ~ ·!t " " " " "' " " •• 
s ~ ~ I 
ri ~ ll. 
9: ~ ·~ 

"' " "' "' •• "' " "' i l , .. 

rl ·~ M . ~ 
·a ~ ll.~ 

" 
,. 

"' "' " " •• "' -~·P jl~§ iU 'l"t ~ l 
~ll! 

" '" '" '" "' "' "' "' "' ~ :J w 
lo! !'! 

~ 8 :;! -i'f ~· ll @ ~ " ~ * ~ ~ ~ ~~ ,, 

~ j ~ ~ ~ 'il ~ ~ \'1 \'1 ~ ll ~ 
;j ll. 
~ 

" " ... ,, 
" ... ... ,, 

• 
i ~ . " n ~ ~ ~ g "' ~ ~ !l !) 

r..l 

f ~ 'I H H n H B " ~ B ~ ~. 

!l ~ u 

~ ~ ~ ll .~ ·M 
~ 'S 

J ~ ~ ~ ~ :§ j tl 

i " .. 'I ·g ·I Iii ·~ ·tl It !i ·Ji I, " 
a 

" 
,, <o l'l 11 '4 ~ l'l 

~· d 
~ 

Mowing Services - CllY Buildings, MDOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page 18 of 40 



City of Pontaic 
2017 Mowing Servcles Bid Form ' 

' Major and Local Street Medians & Right-of~ Way 

MapJD Max. Number Approx. Maylto Total Price per Maylto Total Price per M3yl tO Total Price per 
No. of Mows Sq.Ft. October 15~ 2017 Site for 2017 OctoberlS~ Site for 2018 October15~ Site for 2019 

Site Name c..<g.., Price per Mow 2018 Z019 - Price per Mow Price per Mow 

5 Bagley Ave. Greenbelt Major Cut every 10 to 650.,350 
Street 14days $ $ $ $ $ s· 

17 Columbia Medfan Major Cut every 10 to 37.400 
Street 14days s $ $ ·s $ s 

10 Beverly Median & Major Cut every 10 t-o 23,800 
ROW Street 14days $ $ $ $ $ s 

31 Highwood Median & Major Cut every 10 to 13,500 
ROW Street 14 days $ $ $ $ s $ 

22 Elizabeth take Road Major Cut e.~ery 10 to 92,700 
Median Street 14days $ $ $ $ $ $ 

27 Glenwood Median rvtajor Cut every 10 to 80,100 
Street 14days $ $ s $ $ s 

49 Orchard Lake Median Major CUt every 10 to 517,700 
& Street 14days s $ s s $ $ ROW/Ottawa Traffic 
Island 

40 ML King Blvd Major Cut every 10 to 291,000 
Street 14daYS $ s $ s s s 

59 Sout~ Blvd Drive Major Cut every 10 to 10,500 
Median Street 14days s $ s s s s 

64 Telegraph Median & Major CUt e:very 10 to 107,000 
ROW{north.) Street 14 days s $ s $ $ $ 

66 University Dr. Traffic Major Cut every 10 to 5,900 
Island Street l4days $ $ $ s $ s 

TOTAL 

JF. 
COST Per 

MOW 
' ! s $ s s s $ 



l.o\ li 

. 

" j 
~ ~ f"-"-1-+---t-++++-+-t---+--t-----1f--I--1-+--J·----·· ·-

Mowing Servk:es -City Bulfdings, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 

., 
n 

Page 19of.:i0 



~ 
~ 

i 
m 
~ 

' Q 
'<' 
"' 5. 

J 
-~ 

"' § 

~ 
~ 
a-
~ 

ii 
"' ?f 
~ 
~ 

l 
~ 
0 

Sl, ... 
0 

6tr·~~tl:lic 
20:0- MC'IIi.ing:Ser\'r:id Sid 101m 

cr.:y Faciitie:;. MDO't.Rm'.t.?oD:: :mt!.ll~ 

MbpiD '"" ~P.P'0Y..S4 "">'1"' !o:!!IPrit:cper Mt:ly1to 'l'oOtiii;Priteper 1\1:'(1~ T~ Prie: pe:-... tlor:lllcr'.ar a Oc:t:~ter15,.2!1'11' S~:ltlr~ Oc:c:bo'Z.21Jr"...e sitcfc:t'Zlli& OdoM-15, Sitc:"o:rmt:.S 

"" """" '-"' """ li'ri:cpcrU.OW Pri:epd'MQW """ P:i:c:P"t:r~ 
15 -:oricrl:!.n:ltn Mi::dl~~ 2 3.ll6E.3~ 

' s s s s s 

"' Cir.':lm liiv=Tr.i~ Mi:dl~"le~ • ,.,, 
s s s s s s 

il'OT..:J.cosr 

I H. per !MOW 

_I 

The fufuwiJJ:gmJitprice farm tO be COilJ!lleteJ fur additional 0! me deletion ofworl: ma:ccord=iwith fue ~ns: 
.:l.dlli!ioll or Dcleiioll unit !011l'rice znl&!lrite 211 lJ) '!'rice 

:Mowing Serrices 
Hili Acre $ I< $ 

(mcluding trimming) 

Ed,oillg Smires Lin. Foot $ $ $ 



I 
(J) 

i 
I 

~ 
"' J 
!I' 

"' § 

~ 
;[! 
~ 
m 
il. 

~ 
~ 
~ 

i 
~ 
a 
A 
0 

C4..1'EGORY TOL'U.l!ma:FOR.All. 
SIIESISEACB: 

C.I.TI:GORY1011 

A. CitT O=od 
l'acilirf s 

R M5Bnsmess 
Loopffi'oodwo:rd s 
J?roperties 

C. M-59 Bl>Slness 
LooplPrapa:ties s 

]}. Po:rks Larger Wm. 
s 

5-~es 

E. Parks Unil<r 5 
Acres s 

F. :!.:hjor Street s 

G. L>c:il Street s 

H. :!.fu~llane<lus 
s 

TOLU.All. 
C.crEGOBIES s 

TOTALl'RICEFOR 
AIL THREEU.-I:KS 

FOR.'!LL 
C.'I.TEGR!>l!ES 

INCUID'ED IQS"mD 

IODI.:ERICEFOR.UL TOIALl!ma:FORAJtL TOnl.n:!CEFOR...UL 
Sli'ES NllCB: SITES ISEACB: SITES:FOR...UL 

CATEGORY20U C.'l."IEGORY:Wll> Illl!EE:YE.I.RS 

. 

s s s 

s s s 

s s s 

$ s s 

s s s 

s s $ 

$ s s 

s s s 

s s $ 

$ 

____ f~"'"~ci;&) __ '. --- -



List of Equipment Intended to Perform Scope of Work 

Mowing Services Cily Buildings, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page 22of 40 



Related Project Experience: 

Provide descriptions of current and completed projects your firm has performed that are 
similar to this project in size, scope and complexity. Information for these projects, limited to 
the last five (5) years: 

1) Project Title: ______________________ _ 

Project Location:-----------------------

Client's name:-------------------------

Contact name, title, and telephone number:--------------

2) Project Title:----------------------

Project Location; _____________________ _ 

Client's name: ________________________ _ 

Contact name, title, and telephone number:--------------

3) Project Title:---------------------'--

Project Location:------------------------

Client's name:-------------------------

Contact name, title, and telephone number:--------------

If you require more room, please submit Information on another sheet. 

Mowlng Setvfces- City Bu!fdlngs, MOO)" ROW, Parks and Mfsc. 2017 Page23 of 40 



CITY OF PONTIAC· BID PROPOSAL 

I, the undersigned, propose to provide services proposed in this contract as per specifications 
supplied by the City of Pontiac. No contract is active until a purchase order is issued to the 
successful bidder. 

I further propose to deliver the above-described services for the City of Pontiac In first class 
operating m·anner in accordance with all specifications contained herein subject to purchaser's · 
inspection of services performed. 

I attest that the bid includes all Information necessary for the City of Pontiac to accept bid. 

Company Name: ____________________________________________________ ___ 

Address: ____________________________ _ 

Representative Signature:-------------------.,.----;---

Print Name: __________________________ _ 

Title: ________________ _ 

Office# ____________ _ Cell,_# ___________ _ 

FAX# ___________________ _ 

Federal Tax Identification Number:-----------------

Date:---------

Mowing Servfces- City Buifdfngs, MOOT ROW. P<lrks and Misc. 2017 Page 24of 40 



CONTRACT FOR [TYPE OF SERVI.CE] 

1} Parties. The parties to this contract are the City of Pontiac, Michigan hereinafter referred to 
as the "City'', and [NAME OF CONTRACTOR] hereinafter called the "Contractor". 

2) Purpose. The purpose of this contract is for the City to engage the Contractor to provide 
(TYPE OF SERVICE] to the City (see Scope of Services below). 

3) Scope of Services. The Contractor will provide all labor, materials, supplies, equipment and 
supervision to perform (TYPE OF SERV[CE] In the City. The Contractor is to perform all work in 
accordance with generally accepted standards and practices. 

4) General Terms and Conditions. This contract is hereby made subject to the terms and 
conditions included in the Scope of Services (see Exhibit ~'A" below) and Additional Terms and. 
Conditions (see Exhibit "B" below). 

5) Consideration. As consideration for the performance of the services referenced In the Scope 
of Services (see Exhibits "A" & "B" below), the City agrees to compensate the Contractor as 
follows: 

[INSERT PAYMENT TERMS PER CONTRACT] 

6) Period of Performance. This contract will become effective for the period beginning [TIME 
PERIOD], with (ANY RENEWAL OPTIONS] upon the approval and signature of the parties hereto. 

7) Method of Payment. Contractor will be paid 30 days after completion of work as outlined in 
the Scope of Services after submission of a valid Invoice. 

8) Applicable law. This contract shall be governed by and construed In accordance with the 
laws of the City of Pontiac, State of Michigan and applicable federal laws. 

9) Compliance with laws. The Contractor understands that the City is an equal opportunity 
employer and, therefore, maintains a policy which prohibits unlawful discrimination based on 
race, color, creed, sex, age, national origin, physical handicap, disability, genetic Information, or 
any other consideration made unlawful by federal, state, or local laws. All such discrimination is 
unlawful and the Contractor agrees during the term of the agreement that the Contractor will 
strictly adhere to this policy in its employment practices and provision of services. The 
Contractor shall comply with, and all activities under this agreement shall be subject to, all 
applicable federal, State of Michigan, and City of Pontiac laws and regulations, as now existing 
and as may be amended or modified. · 

The Contractor Is responsible for instructing and training their employees In appropriate safety 
measures. Employees will be responslb.le for maintaining a safe work environment while 
completing their tasks. 

Mowing Services- Clly Sul!d!ngs, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page 25 of 40 



a) The Contractor shall comply with the Michigan Right to Know law (Amendments to ACt 
154), which requires that all employers within the State comply with federal Hazard 
Communications Standards (C.F.R. 1910.1200) _and certain additional guidelines as of 
February 25, 1987. These Standards specify that employers develop a written hazard 
communication program, which Is to be made available for workers or their designa\!ld 
representatives. 

b) The Contractor will comply with all federal, state and local regulations, lncludin& but not 
limited to all applicable OSHA/MIOSHA requirements and the Americans with 
Disabilities Act 

c) The Contractor is responsible for all applicable state and federal social security benefits 
and unemployment taxes and agrees to Indemnify and protect the City against such 
liability. 

10) Requirements contract. During the period of the contract, the Contractor shall provide all 
the services described in the contract. The Contractor understands and agrees that this is a 
requirements contract and that the City shall have no obligation to the Contrac,tor If no services 
are required. 

Mowing Servtccs- City Bultdfngs, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page26of 40 



EXHIBIT "A" 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The Contractor shall provide [TYPE OF SERVICE]. 

Except as otherwise provided herein, Contractor shall furnish all labor, supervision and services 
necessary to properly execute and complete the work. 

[INSERT SPECIFICS OF RFP HERE] 

Mowing Services - Clty Buildings, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page 21 or 40 • 



EXHIBIT "B" 

ADDITIONAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1) Attorneys' fees and expenses. Subject to other terms and conditions of this contract, In 
the event the Contractor defaults in any obligation under this contract, the Contractor 
shall pay to the City all costs and expenses (including, without limitation, investigative 
fees, court costs, and attorneys' fees) incurred by the City in enforcing this contract or 
otherwise reasonably related thereto. Contractor agrees that under no circumstances 
shall the City be obligated to pay any attorneys' fees or costs of legal action to the 
·contractor. 

2) Authority to contract. The Contractor warrants: (a) that It Is a validly organized 
business with valid authority to enter into this contract; (b) that it is qualified to do 
business and In good standing in the State of Michigan; (c) that entry into and 
performance under this contract Is not restricted or prohibited by any loan, security, 
financing, contractual, or other contract of any kind; and, (d) notwithstanding any .other 
provision of this contract to the contrary, that there are no existing legal proceedings or 
prospective legal proceedings, either voluntary or otherwise, wpich may adversely affect 
Its ability to perform its obligations under this contract. 

3) Confidential Information. Disclosure of any confidential information by the Contractor 
or Its subcontractor without the express written approval of the City shall result in the 
immediate termination of this contract. 

4) Confidentiality. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary contained herein, It Is 
recognized that the City of Pontiac is a public City of the State of Michigan and Is subject 
to the laws regarding confidentiality. If a public records request is made for any 
information provided to the City pursuant to the contract, the City shall promptly notify 
the disclosing party of su~h request and will respond to the request only in accordance 
with the procedures and limitations set forth in applicable law. The disclosing party shall 
promptly institute appropriate legal proceedings to protect its information. No party to 
the contract shall be liable to the other party for disclosures of information required by 
court order or required by law. 

5) Contractor personnel. The City shall, throughout the life of the contract, have the right 
. of reasonable rejection and approval of staff or subcontractors assigned to the work by 

the Contractor. If the City reasonably rejects staff or subcontractors, the Contractor shall 
provide replacement staff or subcontractors satisfactory to the City In a timely manner 
and at no additional cost to the City. The day-to-day supervision and control of the 
Contractor's employees and subcontractors Is the sole responsibility of the Contractor. 
Contractor personnel are subject to background checks by the Oakland County sheriff 
Department and .shall comply with all requirements as outlined in the Request for 
.Quote. 

Mowing Servkes- C!ty Bo!fdlngs, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page 2Bor 40 



6) Insurance, The Contractor shall not commence work under this contract until It lias 
obtained the required insurance under this paragraph. All coverage shall be with 
insurance companies licensed and admitted to do business in the State of Michigan. All 
coverage shall be with carriers acceptable to the City of Pontiac; 

a) Workers' Compensation Insurance. The Contractor shall procure and maintain 
during the life of this contract, Workers' Insurance, including employers Liability 
Coverage, In accordance with all applicable statutes of the State of Michigan with a 
minimum limit of $100,000 each accident for any employee. 

b) Commercial General Llabllitv Insurance. The Contractor shall procure and maintain 
during the life of this contract, Commercial General liability Insurance on an 
"Occurrence Basis" with limits of liability not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence 
and/or aggregate combined single limit. Personal Injury, Bodily Injury and Property 
Damage, coverage shall include the following extensions: (A) Contractual Liability; 
(B) Products and Completed Operations; (C) Independent Contractors Coverage; (D) 
Broad Form General liability Extensions or equivalent: (E) Deletion of all Explosion, 
Collapse and Underground (XCU) Exclusions, if applicable; (F) Per project aggregate. 

c) Motor Vehicle liability. The Contractor shall procure and malrytain during the life of 
this contract Motor Vehicle liability Insurance, including Michigan No-Fault 
Coverage, with limits of liability of not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence 
combined single limit Bodily Injury and Property Damage. Coverage shall include all 
owned vehicles, all non-owned vehicles, and all hired vehicles. 

d) Additional Insured: Commercial General liability and Motor Vehicle liability 
Insurance, as described above, shall Include an endorsement stating the following 
shall be Additionally Insured: The City of Pontiac. all elected and appointed officials. 
all employees and volunteers. all boards. commissions. and/or authorities and board 
members, including employees and volunteers. 

e) Cancellation Notice: All policies described above shall include an endorsement 
stating the following: "It is understood and agreed that Thirty (30) days Advance 
Written Notice of Cancellation, Non-Renewal, Reduction and/or Material Change 
shall be sent to City Administrator for the City of Pontiac. . 

f) Proof of Insurance Coverage: The Contractor shall provide the City of Pontiac, at the 
time the contracts are returned for execution, certificates for all coverage listed 
above. · 

g) Expiration of Policies: If any of the above coverage lapses during term of this 
contract, the Contractor shall deliver renewal certificates and/or policies to the City 
of Pontiac at least ten (10) days prior to the expiration date. 

Mowing Se!VIcas- City Buildings, MOOT ROW, Parks and Mlso. 2017 Page 29 of40 



h) Indemnification: To the extent permitted by law, the towing Contractor shall 
indemnify and hold the City harmless of and from all dalms, losses, liability, 
demands, costs, loss of service, expense, and compensation on account of or in any 
way growing out of any damage, Including, but not limited to, bodily injury or 
property damage which may result from the towing Contractor's towing services, In 
addition, the towing Contractor shall cover all costs incurred by the City in defense 
of ~my litigation covered under this letter of contract, including attorney fees and 
court costs. 

I) Insurance companies, named Insureds and policy forms shall be subject to the 
approval of the Pontiac Department of Public Works. Such approval shall not be 
unreasonably withheld. Insurance policies shall not contain endorsements or policy 
conditions, which reduce coverage provided to the. City of Pontiac. Contractor shall 
be responsible to the City of Pontiac or Insurance companies Insuring the City of 
Pontiac for all costs resulting from both financially unsound insurance companies 
selected by Contractor and their Inadequate insurance coverage. Contractor shall 
furnish the Pontiac Finance Department with satisfactory certificates of Insurance or 
a certified copy of the policy, If requested by the Flpance Department. 

j) No payments will be made to the Contractor until the current certificates of 
insurance have been received and approved by the Finance Department. If the 
insurance as evidenced by the certificates furnished by the Contractor expires or is 
canceled during the term of the contract, services and related payments will be 
suspended. Contractor shall furnish the Finance Department with certification of 
insurance evidencing such coverage and endorsements at least ten (10) working 
days prior to commencement of services under this contract. Certificates shall be 
addressed to the Pontiac Finance Department, and shall provide for 30 day written 
notice to the Certificate holder of cancellation of coverage. 

7) Ineligibility and suspension. The Contractor certifies to the best of Its knowledge and 
belief, that It: (a) Is not presently Ineligible, suspended, proposed for ineligibility, 
declared Ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transaction by any federal 
department or the City or any political subdivision of the City or the State of Michigan; 
(b) has not, within a three year period preceding this proposal, been convicted of or had 
civil judgment rendered against It for commission of fraud or a criminal offense In 
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, 
or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; (c) has not, within a three 
year period preceding this proposal, been convicted of or had civil judgment rendered 
against It for a violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making 
false statements, or receiving stolen property; (d) Is not presently Indicted for or 
otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (federal, state or local) 
with commission of any of these offenses enumerated in paragraphs (b) and (c) of this 

Mowing Services- Clly Buildings, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page 30 of40 



certification; and, (e) has not, within a three year period preceding this proposal, had 
one or more public transactions (federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or default. 

8) Disclosure of confidential Information.· In the event that either party to this contract 
receives notice that a third party requests divulgence of confidential or otherwise 
protected Information and/or has served upon It subpoena or other validly issued 
administrative or judicial process ordering divulgence of confidential or othe(wise 
protected information that party shall promptly inform the other party and thereafter 
respond in conformity with such subpoena to the extent mandated by law. This section 
shall survive the termination or completion of this contract. 

9) Exceptions to confidential Information. The Contractor and the City shall not be 
obligated to treat as confidenti;l an'd'proprietary any information disclosed by the other 
party ("disclosing party") which: (a) Is rightfully known to the recipient prior to 
negotiations leading to this contract, other than Information obtained in confidence 
under prior engagements;·(b} is generally known or easily ascertainable by nonpartles of 
ordinary skill In the business of the customer; (c) is released by the disclosing party to 
any other person, firm, or entity (including governmental agencies or bureaus) without 
restriction; (d) Is independently developed by the recipient without any reliance on 
confidential information; (e) is or later becomes part of the public domain or may be 
lawfully obtained by the City or the Contractor from any nonparty; or, (f) is disclosed 
with the disclosing party's prior written consent. · 

10) Default. If the Contractor: 

a} Fails to supply complete labor and supervision in sufficient time and quantity to 
meet the City's progress schedule, as it may be modified: 

b) Causes stoppage or delay of, or interference with, the project; 

c} Falls to promptly pay Its employees for work on the project; 

d) Falls to pay worker's compensation or other employee benefits, withholding or any 
other taxes; 

e) Fails to comply with the safety provisions of the Contract or with any safety order, 
regulation or requirement of any governing authority having jurisdiction over this 
project; 

f) Makes unauthorized changes In supervisory personnel; 

g) Fails in performance or observance of any of the provisions of the contract; 

h) Files a voluntary petition in bankruptcy or Is adjudicated Insolvent; 

Mowfng Services- City Buitdfngs, MOOT ROW, Pa1ks and ~Usc. 2017 Page 31 of40 



I) Obtains an order for relief under Section 301 of the Bankruptcy Code; 

j) Files any petition or fails to contest any petition filed seeking any reorganizatlpn or 
similar relief under any laws relating to bankruptcy, insolvency or other relief of 
debtors; 

k) Or seeks or consents to or is acquiescent in the appointment of a trustee, receiver or 
liquidator of any of its assets or property; 

I) Makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors; or 

m) Makes an admission, in writing, of its inability to pay Its debts as they became due; 

Then City, after giving Contractor written or oral (subsequently confirmed in writing) notice of 
such default and forty-eight (48) hours within which to cure such default, shall have the right to 
exercise any one or more of the following remedies: 

a) Require that Contractor utilize, at Its OW'} expense, additional labor, overtime labor 
(including Saturday and Sunday work) and additional shifts as necessary to 
overcome the consequences of any delay attributable to Contractor's default. 

b) Remedy the default by whatever means City may deem necessary or appropriate, 
including, but not limited to, correcting, furnishing, performing or otherwise 
completing the work, or any part thereof, by itself or through others (utilizing where 
appropriate any materials and equipment previously purchased for that purpose by 
Contractor) and deducting the cost thereof from any monies due or to become due 
to Contractor hereunder; 

I) After giving Contractor an additional forty-eight {48) hours written (or 
oral, subsequently confirmed in writing) notice, terminate this Contract, 
without thereby waiving or releasing any rights or remedies against 
Contractor or Its sureties, and, by itself or through others, take 
possession of the work, and all materials, equipment facilities, tools, 
scaffolds and appliances of Contractor relating to the work, for the 
purposes of costs and other damages under the contract and for the 
breach thereof; and 

ii) Recover all reasonable attorneys' fees suffered or Incurred by City by 
reason of, or as a result of, Contractor's default. 

11) Failure to enforce. Failure by the City at any time to enforce the provisions of the 
contract shall not be construed as a waiver of any such provisions. Such failure to 

Mowing Services- Clly Buildings, MDOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page 32 of 40 



.\ 

·enforce shall not affect the validity of the contract or any part thereof or the right of the 
City to enforce any provision at any time in accordance with_ Its terms. 

12) Final payment. Upon satisfactory completion of the . work performed under this 
contract, as a condition before final payment under this contract, or as a termination 
settlement under this contract, the Contractor shall execute and deliver to the City a 
release of all claims against the City arising under, or by virtue of, the contract, except 
claims which are speclflc_ally exempted by the Contractor to be set forth therein. Unless 
otherwise provided in. this contract, by state law, or otherwise expressly agreed to by 
the parties in this contract, final payment under the contract or settlell)ent upon 
termination of this contract shall not constitute waiver of the City's claims against 'the 
Contractor under this contract. 

13) Force majeure. Each party shall be excused from performance for any period and to the 
extent that it is prevented from performing any obligation or service, in whole or in part, 
as a result of causes beyond the reasonable control and without the fault or negligence 
of such party and/or its subcontractors. Such acts shall include without limitation acts of 
God, strikes, lockout~, riots, and acts of war, epidemics, governmental regulations 
superimposed after the fact, fire, earthquakes, floods, or other natural disasters (the 
"force majeure events"). When such a cause arises, the Contractor shall notify the City 
immediately in writing of the cause of its inability to perform, how it affects its 
performance, and the anticipated duration of the Inability to perform. Delays In delivery 
or In meeting completion dates due to force majeure events shall automatically extend 
such dates for a period equal to the duration of the delay caused by such events, unless 
the City determines It to be In Its best Interest to terminate the contract. 

14) indemnification. To the fullest extent allowed by law, the Contractor shall indemnify, 
defend, save and hold harmless, protect, and exonerate the City, its commissioners, 
board members, officers, employees, agents, representatives, and the State of Michigan 
from and against all claims, demands, liabilities, suits, actions, damages, losses, and 
costs of every kind and nature whatsoever including, without limitation, court costs, 
Investigative fees and expenses, and attorneys' fees, arising out of or caused by the 
Contractor and/or Its partners, principals, agents, employees and/or subcontractors In 
the performance of or failure to perform this contract. In the City's sole discretion, the 
Contractor may be allowed to control the defense of any such claim, suit, etc. In the 
event the Contractor defends said claim, suit, etc., the Contractor shall use legal counsel 
acceptable to the City. The Contractor shall be solely responsible for all costs and/or 
expenses associated with such defense, and the City shall be entitled to participate in 
said defense. The Contractor shall not settle any claim, suit, etc., without the City's 
concurrence, which the City shall not unreasonably withhold. 

15) independent contractor status. The Contractor shall, at all times, be regarded as and 
shall be legally considered an independent contractor and shall at no time act as an 
agent for the City. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed or construed by the City, 

Mowing Servk:es- City Buildings, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page 33 of 40 



the Contractor, or any third party as creating the relationship of principal and agent, 
master and servant, partners, joint ventures, employer and employee, or any similar 
such relationship between the City and the Contractor. Neither the method of 
computation of fees or other charges, nor any other provision contained herein, nor any 
acts of the City or the Contractor hereunder creates, or shall be deemed to create, a 
relationship other than the Independent relationship of the City and the Contractor. The 
Contractor's personnel shall not be deemed In any way, directly or indirectly, expressly 
or by Implication, to be employees of the City or the State of Michigan. Neither the 
Contractor nor its employees shall, under any circumstances be considered servants, 
agents, or employees of the City and the City shall be at no time legally responsible for 
any negligence or other wrongdoing by the Contractor, Its servants, agents, or 
employees. The City shall not withhold from the contract payments to the Contractor 
any federal or state unemployment taxes, federal or state income taxes, social security 
tax, or any other amounts for benefits to the Contractor. Further, the City shall not 
provide to the Contractor any Insurance coverage or other benefits, Including worker's 
compensation, normally provided by the City for its employees. 

16) No limitation of liability. Nothing In this contract shall be interpreted as exclu.dlng or 
limiting any tort liability of the Contnrtor for harm caused by the intentional or reckless 
conduct of the Contractor or for damages incurred through the negligent performance 
of duties by the Contractor or the delivery of products that ;Jre defective due to 
negligent construction. 

17) Notices. All notices required or permitted to be given under this contract shall be in 
writing and personally delivered or sent by certified United States mall, postage prepaid, 
return receipt requested, to the Pontiac City Clerk's Office to whom the notice should be 
given at the address set forth below. Notice shall be deemed given when actually 
received or when refused. The parties agree to promptly notify each other In writing of 
any change of address. 

For the Contractor: (INSERT ADDRESS] 

For the City: (INSERT ADDRESS AND DEPARTMENT] 

18) Oral statements. No oral statement of any person shall modify or otherwise affect the 
terms, conditions, or specifications stated in this contract. All modifications to the 
contract shall be made in writing by the City and agreed to by the Contractor. 

19) ownership of documents and work papers. The City shall own all documents, files, 
reports, work papers and working documentation, electronic or otherwise, created In 
connection with the project which Is the subject of this contract, except for the 
Contractor's internal administrative and quality assurance files and internal project 
correspondence. The Contractor shall deliver such documents and work papers to the 
City upon termination or completion of the contract. The foregoing notwithstanding, the 

Mowing Services- City Buildings, MDOT ROW, Pe1kS and Misc. 2017 Page 34 of 40 



Contractor shall be entitled to retain a set of such work papers for Its files. The 
Contractor shall be entitled to use such work papers only after receiving written 
permission from the City and subject to any copyright protections. 

20) Priority. The contract consists of this contract with exhibits. Any ambiguities, conflicts 
or questions of Interpretation of this contract shall be resolved by first, reference to this 
contract with exhibits and, if still unresolved, by reference to the bid. Omission of any 
term or obligation from this contract shall not be deemed ari omission from this 
contract If such term or obligation is provided for elsewhere in this contract. 

21) Quality control. The Contractor shall Institute and maintain throughout the contract 
period a properly documented quality control program designed to ensure that the 
services are provided at all times and in all respects in accordance with the contract. The 
program shall include providing daily supervision and conducting frequent Inspections of 
the Contractor's staff and ensuring that accurate records are maintained describing the 
disposition of all complaints. The records so created shall be open to inspection by the 
City. 

22) Record retention and access to records. Provided the Contractor is given reasonable 
advance written notice and such inspection Is made during normal business hours of the 
Contractor, the City or any duly authorized representatives shall have unimpeded, 
prompt access to any of the Contractor's books, documents, papers, and/or records 
which are maintained or produced as a result of the project for the purpose of making 
audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. All records related to this contract 
shall be retained by the Contractor for three years after final payment Is made under 
this contract and all pending matters are closed; however, if any audit, litigation or 
other action arising out of or related in any way to this project is commenced before the 
end of the three year period, the records shall be retained for one year after all issues 
arising out of the action are finally resolved or until the end of the three year. period, 
whichever is later. 

23) Recovery of money. Whenever, under the contract, any sum of money shall be 
recoverable from or payable by the Contractor to the City, the same amount may be 
deducted from any sum due to the Contractor under the contract or under any other 
contract between the Contractor and the City. The rights of the City are In addition and 
without prejudice to any other right the City may have to claim the amount of any loss 
or damage suffered by the City on account of the acts or omissions of the Contractor. 

24) Right to audit. The Contractor shall maintain such financial records and other records as 
may b·e prescribed by the City or by applicable federal and state laws, rules, and 
regulations. The Contractor shall retain these records for a period of three years after 
final payment, or until they are audited by the City, whichever event occurs first. These 
records shall be made available during the term of the contract and the subsequent 

Mowing Services- City Buildings, MOOI ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page 35o( 40 



three-year period for examination, transcription, and audit by the Michigan Office of the 
State Auditor, Its designees, or other authorized bodies. 

25) Right to inspect facility. The City may, at reasonable times, inspect the place of business 
of the Contractor or any subcontractor, which is related to the performance of any 
contract awarded by the City. 

26} Severability. If any part of this contract is declared to be Invalid or unenforceable, such 
invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect any other provision of the contract that can 
be given effect without the Invalid or unenforceable provision, and to this end the 
provisions hereof are severable. In such event, the parties shall amend the contract as 
necessary to reflect the original intent of the parties and to bring any invalid or 
unenforceable provisions in compliance with applicable law. 

27) City property. The Contractor will be responsible for the proper custody and care of any 
City-owned property furnished ·for the Contractor's use In connection with the 
performance of this contract: The Contractor will reimburse the City for any loss or 
damage, normal wear and tear excepted. 

l . 
28) Termination for convenience clause .. 

a) The City reserves the absolute right to terminate the contract In whole or In part, for 
the convenience of the City at its sole discretion on thirty (30) days written notice to 
the Contractor. The City has the right, upon its sole discretion only, to terminate the 
contract with cause by giving notice to the Contractor of such termination, 
specifying the effective date thereof, at least fourteen (14) days before the effective 
date of such termination, and the Contract shall terminate !n all respects as if such 
date were the date originally given for the expiration of the Contract. 

b) The Contractor shall be liable to the City for damages sustained by the City by virtue 
of any breach of the Contract by the Contractor, and any costs the City might incur 
enforcing or attempting to enforce the Contract, and the City may pursue legal 
remedies In the collection of fees to compensate for the damages sustained by the 
City. 

c) Contractor's Obligations. The Contractor shall Incur no further obligations In 
connection with the terminated· work and on the date set in. the notice of 
termination the Contractor will stop work to the extent specified. The Contractor 
shall also terminate outstanding orders and subcontracts as they relate to the 
terminated work. The Contractor shall settle the liabilities and claims arising out of 
the termination of subcontracts and orders connected with the terminated work. 
The City may direct the Contractor to assign the Contractor's right, title, and Interest 
under terminated orders or subcontracts to the State of Michigan. The Contractor 

Mowing ServiCes- City Bulldlngs, MOOT RO~.· Parks and Misc. 2017 Page 36of40 



shall still complete the work not terminated by the notice of termination and may 
incur obligations as are necessary to do so. 

29) Termination for default clause. 

a) Default. If the Contractor refuses or falls to perform any of the provisions of this 
contract with such diligence as will ensure its completion within the time specified in 
this contract or any extension thereof, or otherwise fails to tjmely satisfy the 
contract provisions, or commits any other substantial breach of this contract, the 
City may notify the Contractor in writing of the delay or nonperformance and If not 
cured in ten days or any longer time specified in writing by the City, the City may 
terminate the Contractor's right to proceed with the contract or such part of the 
contract as to which there has been delay or a failure to properly perform. In the 
event of termination in whole or in part, the City may procure similar supplies or 
services in a manner and upon terms deemed appropriate by the City. The 
Contractor shall continue performance of the contract to the extent it Is not 
terminated and shall be liable for excess costs incurred in procuring similar goods or 
services. 

' b) Contractor's Duties. Notwithstanding termination of the contract and subject to any 
directions from the City, the Contractor shall take timely, reasonable, and necessary 
action to protect and preserve property In the possession of the Contractor In which 
the City has an Interest. 

c) Compensation. Payment for completed services delivered and accepted by the City 
shall be at the contract price. The City may withhold from amounts due the 
Contractor such sums as the City deems to be necessary to protect the City against 
loss because of outstanding liens or claims of former I fen holders and to reimburse 
the City for the excess costs incurred In procuring similar goods and services. 

d) Excuse for Nonperformance or Delayed Performance. Except with respect to 
defaults of subcontractors, the Contractor shall not be In default by reason of any 
failure in performance of this contract In accordance with its terms (including any 
failure by the Contractor to make progress in the prosecution of the work hereunder 
which endangers such performance) If the Contractor has notified the City wi_thln 15 
days after the cause of the delay and the failure arises out of causes such as: acts of 
God; acts of the public enemy; acts of the State of Michigan and any other 
governmental entity in its sovereign or contractual capacity; fires; floods; epidemics; 
quarantine restrictions; strikes or other labor disputes; freight embargoes; or 
unusually severe weather. If the failure to perform caused by the failure of a 
subcontractor to perform or to make progress, and If such failure arises out of 
causes similar to those set forth above, the Contractor shall not be deemed to be in 
default, !Jnless the services to be furnished by the subcontractor were reasonably 
obtainable from other sources in sufficient time to permit the Contractor to meet 

Mowing Sarvk:es ~ Clly Bu!!dlngs, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page 37 of 40 



the contract requirements. Upon request of the Contractor, the City shall ascertain 
the facts arid extent of such failure, and, if such officer determines that any failure to 
perform was occasioned by any one or more of the excusable causes, and that,' but 
for the excusable cause, the Contractor's progress and performance would have met 
the terms of the contract, the delivery schedule shall be revised acco'rillngly, subject 
to the rights of the City under the clause entitled "Termination for Convenience." (As 
used in this paragraph, the term "subcontractor" means subcontractor at any tier). 

e) Erroneous Termination for Default. If, after notice of termination of the Contractor's 
right to proceed under the provisions of this clause, it is determined for any reason 
that the contract was not in default under the provisions of this clause, or that the 
delay was excusable under the provisions of Paragraph (d) . (Excuse for 
Nonperformance or Delayed Performance) of this clause, the rights and obligations 
of the parties shall, If the contract contains a clause providing for termination for 
convenience by the City, be the same as if the notice of termination had been issued 
pursuant to such clause. 

f) Additional Rights and Remedies. The rights and remedies provided In this clause are 
in addition to an~ other rights and remedies provided by law or under this contract. 

30) Termination upon bankruptcy. This contract may be terminated In whole or In part by 
the City upon written notice to the Contractor, if the Contractor should become the 
subject of bankruptcy or receivership proceedings, whether voluntary or involuntary, or 
upon the execution by the Contractor of an assignment for the benefit of its creditors. In 
the event of such termination, the Contractor shall be entitled to recover just and 
equitable compensation for satisfactory work performed under this contract, but in no 
case shall said compensation exceed the total contract price. 

31) Third party action notification. The Contractor shall give the City prompt notice in 
writing of any action or suit filed, and prompt notice of any claim made against the 
Contractor by any entity that may result in litigation related In any way to this contract. 

32) Unsatisfactory work. If, at any time during the contract term, the service performed or 
work done by the Contractor Is considered by the City to create a condition that 
threatens the health, safety, or welfare of the citizens and/or employees of the City of 
Pontiac, the Contractor shall, on being notified by the City, immediately correct such 
deficient service or work. In the event the Contractor fails, after notice, to correct the 
deficient service or work immediately, the City shall have the right to order the 
correction of the deficiency by separate contract or with its own resources at the 
expense of the Contractor. 

33) Waiver. No delay or omission by either party to this contract in exercising any right, 
power, or remedy hereunder or otherwise afforded by contract, at law, or In equity shall 
constitute an acquiescence therein, Impair any other right, power or remedy hereunder 

Mowing Services- City Bul!dlngs, MOOT ROW, Parks and Mtsc. 2017 Page 38 or 40 



or otherwise afforded by any means, or operate as a waiver of such right, power, or 
remedy. No waiver by either party to this contract shall be valid unless set forth in 
writing by the party making said waiver. No waiver of or modification to any term or 
co.ndltlon of this contract will void, waive, or change any other term or condition. No 
waiver by one party to this contract of a default by the other party will imply, be 
construed as, or require waiver of future or other defaults. 

34) Taxes and Contributions. The Contractor hereby accepts and assumes exclusive liability 
for and shall indemnify, protect and save harmless the City from and against. the 
payment of: 

a) Contractor agrees to contact the City of Pontiac Income Tax Division, Audit and 
Compliance Section, 47450 Woodward, Pontiac, Michigan 48342, to establish 
reporting and withholding obligations under the City of Pontiac Income Tax 
Ordinance. Contractors will require the same of all subcontractors employed to 
perform any work In the City of Pontiac. 
W~b-pagej.l@: http://www.pontiac.mi.us/departments/income tax/index.php 

Taxfo11ns tJ.RL: http://www.pontiac.mi.us/departments/iucome tax/tax fom1s.php 
j 

b) All contributions, taxes or premiums (including interest and penalties thereon) which 
may be payable under the Unemployment Insurance law of any State, the Federal 
Social Security Act, Federal, State, County and/or Municipal Tax Withholding Act, 
Federal, State, County and/or Municipal Tax Withholding Laws, or any other law, 
measured upon the payroll of or required to be withheld from employees by 
whomsoever employed or engaged in the work to be performed and furnished 
under this contract. 

c) All sales, use, personal property and other taxes (Including Interest and penalties 
thereon) required by any Federal, State, County, Municipal or other law to be paid 
or collected by the Contractor or any of its vendors or any other person or persons 
acting for, through or under It or any of them, by reason of the performance of this 
work or the acquisition, furnishing, or use of any materials, equipment, supplies, 
labor, services or other items for or in connection with the work. 

d) All pension, welfare, vacation, annuity and other union benefit contributions 
payable, under or in connection with respect, to all persons; by whomsoever 
employed or engaged in the work to be performed and furnished under this 
Contract. 

35) Bonds. The Contractor Is required to execute bonds, with sureties acceptable to the City, 
as Identified in the specifications, all of which are Incorporated into this agreement. 

Mowing Services~ City Bulld!ngs, MOOT ROW, Parks and Misc. 2017 Page 39 of 40 



In witness whereof, the parties hereto have affixed, on duplicate originals, their signatures on 
the date Indicated below, after flrst being authorized so to do. 

[CONTRACTOR] 

Sign: __________ _ 

DATE 

Print: __________ _ 

Title: __________ _ 

City of Pontiac 

Sign:. _________ _ 

DATE 

Print:----------

Title: _________ _ 

Mo\ving Services- City Buildings, MOOT ROW, Parks and M!sc. 2017 Page 40 of 40 



REFERRAL/RECOMMENDATION FORM 

DATE: May 9. 2017 

TO: _____ J~a~n~e~B~ai~s-~D~is~e~ss~a~·~D~ep~u~tLVflM~arrv~orL_ __________ __ 

FROM: ____ ~M~i~ch~e~ll~e~L.~.M~cK~e~n~zl~ew.Pwu~r~chlla~s~inng~A~ge~n~t~------

THE ATTACHED DOCUMENTS ARE BEING REFERRED FOR THE FOLLOWING REASONS: 

_City Council_)(_ Bid Approvai ___ Budget Approval ___ Cancelled Other 

Bid Analysis and Recommendation for ________________________________ _ 

You Recommendations of a bidder are to be located in the space provided In the "Rehlarks" 

section on the next page of this form. Do not submit your recommendation on any other. 

RFP: Mowing Services-Mini Parks and Vacant City Lots 

REMARKS: After a competitive process and a public bid opening. It Is recommended 

that Elam Service Group be awarded the Mowing Services for 

Mini Parks and Vacant Lots bid. 

Your recommendation Is to be based on the bid specification. and content of bid. If the lowest 
bidder or bidders do not meet the specifications then list the major deviations for each. 

Rejections must be based on actual exceptions to specifications, or on other details included 
in the bid documents. 

Legal questions or concerns should be included in the analysis. If necessary, the Purchasing 
Division may request a legal opinion. 

Recommendations for bids over $10,000.00 must be approved by the Finance Director, the 

Purchasing Agent or an approved person a~ noted on the "City of Pontiac Authorized Signature 
Record." 

1 



Contractor has met the requirements of the Request For Proposal Bid Documents . 

.. 

The above named firm has also provided references of the companies where 'they hav·e 
performed similar work. 

They have the experience and equipment necessary to perform the duties of the RFP. 

I have included my advertising list and listing of vendors notified on MITN. 

I have included a bid tabulation showing all the bidders and their prices. 

Signature of Purchasing Agent: 

I I 

5· c. 17 Date: _____ J _ _:___c__ ____ _ 

j LARA /DLEG _!sAN) /Income TalProperty Tax /City A/P 

~ITN Lwebsite _/_Bid Tab ~ertising List ;:FP 

2 



Results 

1 ofl 

https://www.lara.michigan.gov/colaLicVerify/controller 

VERIFY A LICENSE/REGISTRATION 

Name DBANamo llconsa Typo license Nbr 

There were no records found mal¢h!r1{1 tho ~oarch C11ler!a 

.. 11\ICHIGAN.OOV 
"!"~"'~ . <-"':,.t:\ Mkhfgan'~ 

L~-\ Of{/c!J.I 
k':fY Web Site 

~!Q.l!lullO I Cor.t<lct CS&CL 1 ~ 

Commercial licensing Bureau· 

Address Status 
EnfOrcomoill 

Acllon 

Attention Mobile Device Users: Not all mobile devices are.compatible with all functions of 
this website. 

DISCLAIMER 

Ucens!n9 and re{llstratfon records are made avaHable at this site by lARA to pmvlde lmmedi<Jte access to Information for 
the convenience of Interested persons. While LARA has taken steps to update this Information dalty, we make no 
guarantee as to the accuracy, completeMss, timeliness or current status of the Information. tARA assumes no 
responSib!lity for any enors or onHssJons, or for the use of Information obtained hom this site. 

r.Hchfqan.gov Home 1 license Verifi<atfOfl Home 1 CM!act BPL 1 contact CS&Cl 1 LARA Home 1 state WebSr1es 
AcceS.S!bllitv Polley I Unk Pol!cy I ~-l!.ritvY-9lJ.-<.Y 

Copyright© 2005·2017 Sta.te of Michigan 

5/9/17, 1:17PM 



LARA-BCS-Corporation Division Database Lookup http://www.dleg.state.mi.usibcs~ corp/rs~ corp.asp?s ~ button~sname ... 

1 of 1 

MclfuanQO'ti-I,):J1a j5<.1STJmsErt.lYSeMthl-bmi! I Cql~IC«pq~OOM I ~I tmAl-IJm~ 
S!ol~Web~ I h:ress.blfVPC>:cy I l.lniiPo\Cy I SooJn,-vpor.:.y 

MJCHIGAN.OOV 
<'.-~oR 

r~$:1 Michigan's 
~1-¥ Offldlll 
-=~Y Wt!b S!te 

5/9/17, 1:18PM 



Advanced Search Resulls I System for Award Mmmgemoni 

Search Results 

Advanced Search Results 

!YoUr sear(h re!urnlld the rorrowfng rll5Uib,, 

-tlotlcoe: 1hts printed d«ument represents oo.'f the tlrst page of yw, SN-! ~<~tdt resl.!i1s. 1-:ore ::;lts may Ill'! ava!la!;t!.e-. To prlntyour<omp1«e St>~rdl ~~~H~, you <an downJoad the PDF and 

tit. -- ---

~ ELAM CORPORAUON Of OTSEGO t:OUHTY _-::? Y~W oe_t~n·s·.::-:~ 

PUNS: Addres.s: 990 N CENTER AVE Status1 Tnaclive 

. Q65655!))0 City! GAVlORD llas AdiveExclusjoll?. "' CAGE Code: Sta~1 M[ 

3QV16 :Z:IPCode1 49735•9375 

DoDAAC: Country: ~NnEO STATES 

IBM Yl.P.6i.20170l30·l SSO 

\WN/3 

I of! 

Delinquent Federal Debt?: llo 

Explratfon bate: 06/05/2000 

PUtPQ$OOfReglstraUon= All 

~W.ltd$ 

Search Re(ords 
Data Access 
Check. Status 
Ab<lut 
Help 

https://www.sam.gov/portai/SAM/?navigationalstate~JBPNS _rOO ... 

Glossary 

Search Results 

Entity 

Exc!uslon 

Dfsdalmers 
AcCESSib!Hty 
Pdvac.y Polley 

fAPliS.gov 
GSA.gOV/IAE 
GSA.gov 
USA.gov 

Log In 

Creat!Un_h:J:!W!lt 

5/9117, 1:20PM 



·Michelle McKenzi!<l 

From: 
sent: 
To:. 

Michelle McKenzie 
Tuesday, May 9, 2017 11:49 AM 
larryA Kcisofsky 
Please investigate Elam Service Group Subject: 

.Attachments: Contractor Info Mowing Mini Parks ELAM SRVC GROUP.pdf 

larl)i, 

I am working on the Mowing Services· for Mini Parks and Vacant City Lots. 

See attached information for ELAM SERVICE GROUP. 

Please Investigate ELAM SERVICE GROUP for tax conformity. 

let me know, 

Michelle l. McKenzie 
Purchasing Agent/Fiscal Analyst 
City of Pontiac 
MMcKenzie@pontlac.mi.us 
Direct Dial (248) 758-3120 
Fax(248)758-3197 

1 

. : . 



Search Results for Elam Service Group- Name Search I City of Pontiac I AccessMyGov.com https://www.accessmygov.com/SiteSearch/SiteSea:ichResults?SearchFoeus=Ail+Records& ... 

I of! 

Search ~~~~Its for "Eiam Service ~roup::usi_~2 the Name Sea~ch_in_~sessing, Building Dep."f't!T\e_nt ."~Tax __ _ 
Not finding what yotJ .fire !oolcing for? Tty r~fining your search to narrow your (e:>:ults or changing your ~rch type. 

Sm:l.~.Pm.e ~~~ .... ~ W~:~n; more seilro::h result detail 'I' Click to the left to change your oiSP1~ Style 

1-GJ ----------
Nomo 

-~--------· 
Rdcrel!celt 

---------··-- --~--. 

Address 
--~=----

No records to dlspllly. 

GJ 

/Yl!l); 

Records. Per Page:~ 

---.--Disp;;;~~ items 0 ~ 0 of o··1 
1'-' ______ , 

Di~IDying items 0- 0 of 0 
·----

-D&c~a~-. 8S&A S<:lftwarr: provid<:$~M)'Gov.com as~ w~for munh;lp.:~lltk:: W dl::pl"Y inform<rtionon1111•HU'ld ~ I\Otre:;pordbt<t1or tho. eQ./ltol'lt()f ."l<:CUr.oey of th<Hiata hcrcln. This. d~t.l Is provldod forrefo:.-r~:nco only ;md WITHOLrtWAI\AANT'{ of .:11¥ lcind, exp• .. ~ or imeired. P'o<:"~'" · 
COI>t:lct)';lll:' Jcx:al munidpallty if you believe t!1o:re are eft'Qt:t in the ebb, · 

j;o 
;::J-8 
~ ~ 
'Kt -

<:opyrigl\1 Cl201711Sf.rA smnomrr tnc;. 

5/9/17, 1:25 I'M 



!! 
~: 
<'i 

l' 

•' 
i 

L 

~· 

~I 

s 

Vendor Activity For Vendor Code '00000284' - ELAM SERVICE GROUP 

st.rtPostDate: )os/09/2016 I ~ End PostDate: joS/09/2017 I -~j 

-- Nc ............ ·----···--·--···· 
No 
Nc 

No 
No 

I;J X 

>.--,¥~,--¥~--"-

Via-~· RepOrt.-

,, 

'i 

r .. ---;::i:;.:--~-



Michigan Intr.r-governme!lt~) Trade Network bltp://www.mitn.info/Admin!lssue/LumpSum/LumpSUJil7,.asp?AT. .. 

Sending Messages to Vef11ors f9r ITS-Mowing Mini Parks and vacant lois 

Please do Ml ft1ava your computer untll all functrt;:ms show w~lfa<:ess compla!e~ below. If any errors should o.xur,·p!ease print this page and fax !I to IPT b'J B!dNet at (S( 
721·6985. The~ calllhe Technical Support Oeparfment at (800) 8-35-4603 to ansute yt~Ur fax was received and that any rem~!nfng masseges wilt ba sent. 

Count of Documents Uplcaded: 

Updating ~{abase: 

Sanding E.-mall Mes.sages: Started 4128!2017 4:34:55 PM 
151 Class Pro~rty Maintenance (DBA Pruning Pros} 
A1 UUiltyConlraotOr,lnc. 
ABS landscape Managmenl 
Absolute Landscaping 
Ace of 8/ade,s latldscaplogllC 
ADVA/'{CED SUPPLY CO. 

Advanced Tree Care Sal'l.ca, lpc. 
Ahem Contracting "!oo. 
AJ'S Maintenance & SeMcas 
I'JI Prop LLC 
All Seaoos Snow Removal & lawn Care llC 
All Slate Tree & lawn, Inc. 
American Dream Landscaping 
Anglin CMI 
AIOOrMedlx 
Au:lllt1 SeNlcas 
ARTISTIC lANDSCAPING 

ASHTONCONTRACT!~'G' 

ASW 
AusUn Morgan Companies, LLC 
B & B lar.dscapfng 
8 & J Parklr'lg l()l Maintenance, Inc. 
B.M.A servkas no 
Backer landscaping, Inc. 
Bas-In Trea Sal'o'kt3: & Pest C<llllfol 
Bavedy's Jaottorlal & Maid Services, Inc. 
BlllANDSCAP!NG 

BnB Maintenance too 
Sob's landscape 
Boon Development_, llC dba Sod Solutions 
BouiUon Sales !no. 
Branch Tree SeJV!ce, !no. 
erantfey Devef.,pmont 

Breen's landscape & Supply Cenler 
Brien's Se.Jv'.<:es,loc. 
Brfght Horkon SeiVlcesloo 
BrlghlV!aw l<lnd$C:$P')S LLC 
Broo:'<:s Striping, too. 

l of6 

.ke•lfn@prun!(lgpr0$,CWI 
tfOylyoosi@netscilpe.nal 

ab.sk'ln0s.Capamgt1@gmafl.com 
absolule}s@MI.C<Itn 
aeeofb/adeslandscapfngllc@gmall.com 
MA~ONEYCARA@YAHOO.COM 

jclm@atca.bfz; 
ah!:Jrr1¢¢nfractfng@yahoo.com 
ajsma!ntenaoce@gman.C<Im 
malt@goollprop.com 
al/saasonsfawrtcaraandsoo\vptow@tlman.com 
allstateftee@yahoo.ccm 
americandreamjawn@yahco.com 
josh@angllncMI.com 
mark,baiUer@BrightV.ew.c.,m 
ddmalntenance@cofll(ast.Mt 
RYAN.SMITH48@YAHOO.COM 
angrybearlawncare@yahoo.com 
anthony@a.swlawn.com 
fn(o@ausUnmorgan.com 
bh!andscapingf@yahoo.com 
banOjsmap@gmalt.com 
provl!-cfohnny@yahoo.oom 
cmolchlor@backarlandscap!ng.com 
chrls.losta@unlledrfghlotway..com · 
bvmood@att.rwt 

b9a3n4n!e1@aol.oom 
bnbmalntan<~oce@Gomcast.nel 

bobs/and~pe@mso.com 

sod_solutlons@yahoo.com 
mlka@bouf;lonsalas.<:om 

g~ea@b!'anchttaa,eont 

8ranUey_Oeve1oprnent@yahoo.com 
rob@braanslandscapa.eom 
brlen@brienssefVIces.com . 
Brfghthcrizonsarvfc&$@yatioo.com 
christopher.null@brlghtvfeW.CQm 
st-bi"ooks@cofficast.net 

Successful 
Succas.sfol 
Succassful · 

Successful 
Successful 
Sue<;bSsful 
SUC(GSSful 
Successful 
Successful 

Su«essM 
Soceessful 
Successful 
Suce&ssful 
Sue<;assful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Sua:essful 
SUCC6SS(UI 

Successful 
Suctessful 
Successful 

Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Sucellssful 

SuccessftJI 
Successful 
Su<:cassful 
Successful 
Su<:c~ssful 

Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Success fill 
Successful 
Su~ssM 

4/28/17, 4:35PM 



Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Net\vork 

Brooks Tree Setvice & Foresl Products tno. 
C And W Associates, Inc. 
C8E Pipeline Servkes 
<:;·Mark Sef'i.ces, Inc 
C.L Simpson Outdoor Servfce 
Cad!llac Janitorial Inc 
Canopyland~~pes 

Capital Resource Management, Inc. 
Capo;ao and Soris Excavating 
Catfolon Eqo!pmonl CQffiJ><lOY 
Choice Property Serlices 
CMI Construction Services, too. 
CQ!aguno Servfcas 
Commercial Grounds Sert..ces LLC 

Continuum Ser/«:es 
COoper lawnscapa, I no. 
Ctan Proparty Ma!ntenane& 
Clocked Tree Nursef'j 
Curbco, Inc. 
0 and 0 IMQValkms 
D and J O:ml!acUng Inc. 
D.M. Burr Fec!Elies Managemenl, Inc,· 
Daleo Serv'.ce.s llC 
D<lle Duke-s and Sons, Inc. 
Dennys Maintenance & Outdoor Services, !no. 
Dixson landscaping INC 
dons lawn caro 
ORO Emergency sevlces llC 
E & J rreeservlce 
Eager Beaver law~ are & landsC<'Ip!ng 
Ecooocot, Inc. 
ED'S TWO MEN &A MOWER lAWN SERVICE llC. 
Elegant lawn Care U.C 

E!tsworth htduslrles 
Energy Group, Inc. 
En'JfroSafa, !no. 
Evor So GrflOrl llG 
El{t)rgreon Outdoor, Inc. 
Excellandscapfll{l Ll<: 

F.J. taFOota!ne 
FED BROTHER$ CONSTRUCTION 

fEDCONt.lC 
fiRST ClASS BUilDING MAINTENANCE, INC, 
fonlenot landscapa servtces Ito 
Fosnwro 01J(d0¢t Z..-%}mtservlcas,/oo. 
Fougole Profess!on;:~llawn malntenanca 
Frank's landscaping & Supplies llC. 
Gar~n So!tJUons & Maintenance 
Gacpfol Groop,u:c 
Giant Janitor!;:~! Service, Inc 
GlC lawn, landscaping & Snow removellLG 
Go Groen Salas And Sel'lk:es 
Grace Management Servfcos 
Gland Horizon Contracting · 
Gratiot landscaping & Home lmprovemenf, LlC 

2of6 

http://www.mitn.info/Adminlfssue/LumpSum/LumpSum7.asp?AT. .. 

bacros!oy@aol.com 
lnfo@sparklejanf.com 
e~Jah.whlle@eaplpsllne.com 

cmarkservices@hotmail.com 
Sfmpsonoutdoorservke1993@yahoo.com 
mkouv.-lnga@gmall.com 
info@¢3-Mpyfatidscapes.eom 
laura@crmcollecl.com 
Charl!e@CapouoandSoo~.com 

rysn@carkltonoqulpmonloom 

harrtsproppre$@,!lm~ll.com 

clvi!colistrucUoflservfces@y.ahoo.com 
robmarl<11@gma.)l.com 
i:ommer~atgrounds@yahoo.com 

sselfer1@;<lnUnuumservfces.«Jm 
Coowlrfawns@comcasl.nel 
6teve@cratlpfoportymalnlonance.com. 
l~fo@crookedtreenursery.com 

k.cowtey@curbco2121.com 
b.palge,wi!Son@gmalf,.:om 
bfadsanford@sbcg!obal.nel 
g!otfacarpanter@dmburr.com 

zwllllams@dalcoservknf!lc.oom 
rexdukes.@tuQkcNlsa.com 
dennysmalntenan~@corncasi.J1et 

d!xso!l!aiidscaplng@yahoo.com 
donaldbeckrnan63~mail.com 

lgarcla@<lrcusa.com 
1pkrlsta!313@aol.com 
davidjni2kll@yahoo.com 
Jeff@eCJJnocul.net 
eds2menandama.ver@yahoo.com 
oleganllawncarellc@yahoo.com 
cmonteilh519@contcast.net 
mdonneUoo@energygroupusa.com 
anne@envlrosafelpm.com 
ev~rsogreon@grnall.com 

bradh@myouldoorpro.oom 
axcs!land03@hotrnalf.com 
landscapa45@sbcglobal.net 
fedbl'otMr$@lmall.com 
rscoll@fedconllc.com 
fcbm@provtda.nal 
fontonoUandeoaplng@yahoo.oom 
fosmO<asarvJcM@yahoo.com 
jamesfougnle-@yahoo.com 
mlchbrkk1@hotrnall.com 
Gt!rden.snowsQiuUons@gmall.com 
em!ly@;-garplelgroup.oom 
lhuthwalle@glanijanftorfaJ.com 
glclandscaplng@yahoo.com 

rukn_¢21@allnat 
gaJien@g:racemanagementservices.com 
ln(o@grandhorizorK:ontracllr.g.coffi 
wdaloy@graUoUandscape.com 

Successru! 
Successful 

Succassfvl 
Successful 
Successful 
Sl.lcc1lssful 
Successful 
Suctassful 
·successful 

Su~ess(ul 

Successful 
SIKCOSSful 
Su&;ass(ul 

SucceSSful 
S~ssful 

SuccessM. 
Successful 
Successful 
soccessfuf 
Successful 
Successful 
S~.":cessful 

Succassful 
Successful 
Successful 
Suc~:assful 

Suo:.essful 
Succ.essftJ/ 
S~ssful 

$1JC(:Cs$ful 
SUCO)SSful 

Succassful 
Successful 
su~ssful 

$ucc.es.sful 
Successful 

Succ.es.sful 
Succ:efl.Sful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Suetessful 
Successful 
SuCJ:essM 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
SLS¢¢4SSful 
Soo;assful 
Successful 
SU«essful 
SlfCCO$SfUI 
Suctessful 
Successful 
Succ.ess(ul 

4/28/11; 4:35PM 



Michigan Jntt'1r~governmental Tra.de Network http://www.mitn.info/ Adminllssue/LumpSunt!LumpSum? .asp? AT. .. 

Great la~es H~roseeding & landscap!11g; 1110. greal!ilkeshydroseedlng@charter.ne! Su~;J;essfuJ 
. ' Great l~kes Lands<:apl119 & Conslru<:!Ion Inc. m eu~s ahahn@groaua~esraodsca ping.aJm Successful 

Great Pines landscaping Gpland2@yahoo.com Successful 
Green Meadows lawnscape, Joo. greenmeadQws!awliSCape@yahoo.com SuccessM 
Greenscapa b'Ncqta!dO@yahoo.com Successful 
greg davis landocaplng gwd11atld@aol.com Successful 
Ground-Effects Lawn Care rdapra~ameritech.ne! · Succ~;~ssful 

GTJ consut!Ing, LLC b!ake.johnson@gijonHna.com Socwssfol 
H • D landscaping, Inc dexter@h·dlandscapfng.c<lm Suaessful 
H&C property Mafnter1ance jeremlah5387@gmafl.com Successful 
'H~!Qf;ll~l-Endscaplng Jess1emcglothlr.@yahoo.com Successful 
Havelka Consl!ucUoo ·have!kaconst@hotmail.com Successful 
Henson Ultta Green mlche;!esnlder2016@gmall.com Suceassful 
Hercules & Hercules tnc. ~Jefferson@herculas.andhercules.wm s~assful 

I HEART lAwN CARE lLC m11n@/hearttawi1Caro.com Succe~ful 
!ME ConnecUons mjvo!tmer@lmalnc.us SucCessful · 
lnoo•tal!va Properly Malnlenaf'l«l, Inc mk.haal.buill¢n@1pmlandscaping.com SU<:~~sfuf 

J&MTreaSaJVico Forrest@JmVeesef"ll.(;e85.comcaslbf2.nel SUCC"essful 
JWTucflnc Erloj.vturf@aol.com Successful 
J-Mac Tree & Oabrls, LLC jmactreeanddebds@gmall.com suceossfut 
J,2's corrip!eta !arldscapa jufanQsC{Ipo@gmall.com Soo:essful 
jim gregg land cleari~ J.J.c. pmgregglanddaaring-@Yahoo.eom Successful 

' 
JQfdan L.andscap~ng Jordan/andscapfng@yahoo.com Sutcessfui 
JR SERVICES GROUP, llC blds@jrseN.com Su.:ces:sful 
KBK Landscaping • kris@kbkl,ndse<~pfng.com Successruf 
Ke'lln McNamara, tlC comlshmcnamara@gmall.com St:(:cess(u/ 

Kevin's All Season /a-.•m &landscaping llC Ko1An4allseason@alt.net SL'C(:SSS(U/ 

Kevin's lawn CartJ & Soow Removal kevlns!awnandsnow@hotmall.com Succes-Sful 
KlM SCAPE & SNOW dba KLM LANDSCAPE KlM@KlMLANDSCAPE.NET successful 
Koox lntematkmal, lLC knoxl!ldu.slrlas.1@gmall.com St:ccessful 
lakl) Michigan Excavating, LLC rlanU@IakamlchlganoxcawUng.com Successful 
lake S!ale Lawn lalldscaplng & Snow Removal lakestate@lakeetaterawnandsnow.com Successful 
lakeshore Construction and RenovaU~n p!tlsleyjosh@gmall.com Su.cca~ful 

lakner Lilndscap~;~ Laknerslandscap<~@aol.com $UC¢0SMUI 

laildscap-e Servfces.lnc. \lenk@ls!mlch!gan.com Successful 
LatKI"scapa Supply, Inc. :ocarrler@l<lndscapesupplyfnc..co-m Successful 
lawn Sprinklers Sales, Serl.ce & Dl'lsfgn, IM. lawnsprfnkfersonansfng@yahoo.ccm Suceassful 
lSWMCapss lne !a<ovnscapes.le@gmall.com Successful 
logan's LawnCaco sefVice@logansliil'mcaro.com Successful 
looking Good lm•ms Inc. dt:ltonS659-@comcast.net Successful 
LPC landscaPE!' Serl.o:!s llC, seanrpc@Yahoo.com Succes$(uf 
Maj'sServlces /no. Ma!I@Ma.JsSeiV!ces.com .Succes:sful 
MAPLE lANDSCAPING & lAWN SE:RVICE llC daryn@map-.'elandscaplf1Sandlawnsel\'ka.com Succassl\JI 
Margolis Nu(sery Inc. mbumslead@margollscompan!es.com Successful 
MARINE CITY NURSERY CO ndleUin@malinedlynursery.eom Succa$$ful 
Marfne One rowing & Satvaga W.aflneonet~Wilng@a.ol.com Succsssful 
Mester Corporate Claaolng llC. pfeler@maslercorp<~rataclaan!ng.eorn Successful 
Master's Lawn care U.C masterslavmcare14@gmaU.com Succossful 
Matten landscaping, Lavm and Snow llC Rrilal!en1@aol.com Successful 

Matuqli Cement ComP<l'W jtmatUo!!@chart(lr.net Successful 
Maverfck Property Ma!ntenanca, llC jason@maverfckpropartyma!ntenanco.(om Successful 
Maxwell lawn Care SeiVlces Inc maxwe1mk9@gmalt.com Suc:CC~s:sful 

MtC!elfand l.ands<:ape Inc dcnnfS@Iawn-snow.eom Successful 
MFS, Inc, garylverson@gmail.com_ Succossful 
MGP & Associates ll.C !eekyjr@gmall.com Successful 

3of6 4/28/17, 4:35PM 



Michigan Inter-governmental Trade Network 

Mtch!gan oe"motition alld fxcavaHon 
Mlch!gan f):{ef.or Solutions LLC 

. MICHIGAN OUTDOOR SERVICE INC. 
Mid Michigan ConlraoUng Inc. 

Miler Concrete and Constcuctlon 
Buyo!!r'sCopy 
Moccia lawn and larWscaplog-, loc. 
Moneygreen lawn Main\enan~e 
Mav1 Oo The .Go 
.Wf./G Lawn and snow llC 

Nalural ~ommun!ty S~tvio:es 
Natur!]Ustlc landscapes 
Nll'llll Property Maintenance 
NJD S~tvic!ls llC, {N,J.~Decker} 

Nl$ Ouldoor Sarvk<ls 
Northshore LandsCaping, /no 
Oakmod Uvlll{lslon Human svcAgcy- Guardianship 
Oakrlc'ge lawn & Snow, Inc 
·one Slop laundromat 
Or.a Slop Propury Maintenance Ito 
Outdoor E.'<prasskms landscaping llC 
Outdoor 8t!reme 
outdOOI' Spac!alty,l!e 
Outdoor Techniques 
Owens lahdscaplng 

P8.P landscaping 
P&T lAWN CARE & lANDSCAPING 
Part<s Serv!ces 
PAVEX Co{jX!ral'on 
Plollaer Resourcas, In¢. 
Preclsron Con!JacUn9 
Precis !on landsuapfng Selvlces, I no. 
Preiss Companies 
Premier Group As.sodates fc 
Premier PIOfess!onalland:scaplng 
Premtum lawn So!uUons 
Pride ProjX!rty Malntcnenea llC. 

PriMa &S(Jns 
Prorlctenl Servlws llC 
Progressive lrrlgatloo, !no. 

Proparty Monkey 
R&J Malolenance 
R&R lan<lscapa Supply lno 
R.F.C.l.LC. 
RN.A. MANN ARBOR 
Reliable landscaping, Inc. 
Rente GardenarllC 
Responsfve Ctlnlractlng !no 
Ro1ar Property SeNices Inc. 
Ro~ng ACias landscaping and lawnSe!'llca, llC 
S.J.landscaplng Inc. 
Sal! ant landscaping fno 
Santoro Servicasl.l.C. 
SELAH llC 

Serene Surroundings Inc. 

4of6 

. htlp://www.miln.info/Adminllssue/LumpSum/LumpSum?.asp? AT ... 

mkhlg<~ndl.llllO~tl(ln@;Omcasl.net 

milawnand~nd@gma~.com 

mloutdoorservk:e@gmall.com 
mldm!cltlgane<~nlracUng@yahoo.<:om 

case.ymil!er33@yahoo.com 
mmckenzle:@pontlae.ml.us 
moo:::lafawnaffinand©J)!nQ@h<llmaH.CQm 
moneygreen!awn@gma!l.<:om 
mowonthego14@gma1J.coril 
mwgrawnendsnow@yahoo,o:)m 

Ldellsle@holmall.corn 
fatmlrpepa49@gmail.com 
novo!ma/otenance@gman.com 
ndedecker@nJclservlces.com 
nlsouldoorservlces@gm all.coffi 
jmnorthshorescapas@atl.oot 
thomasf@o!hs<~.org 

kenoaX31@hiJtmall.com 
suppo!t@:lnaslop-ml.com 
ospmaln@hotmaii.Cl:lm 
matt@oUtdooraxpcosslonsJondscaplng.«~m 

bcacken.landscapfng@gmalJ.com 
·txad@wa!andSC<lpi!lanslng.ccm 

. Servlces@outdoortochnlques
1
C¢m 

owonslandscape-@yahoo.com 
Pp_fa!Wscap/n{l@yahoo.com 
TlankO@perfetttouchlf'lwneam.corn 
dparks@park~el"'-.'kes.com 

pavaxco@gmalJ.com 
gsco\t@plonoorrosoutC(JS.org 
gary@lsgr.fnfo 
darrin@preclslonlandscapJng.net 
pfelsscompanles@comcastnel 
$Ubs@pgaro..com 
general@preproland.com 
premfum!awnsofuUons@gn:ta!l,com 
John!aucher@pfida-maln!enance.CDm 
prilultl.sons@yahOO,eom 
ProfklentSeMcesllC@gma'J.com 
progresslva!rrigat!on@y"iihoo.com 

greg0f'Jlordao2011~gntall.com 

tayje~13@yahoo.com · 
rrlandscapesupply@yahoo.com 
ron.howe@usfawns.net 
FARHA@mafa.clf/ijesmanagemenl.com 
esU_maUng.relfabfe1Ptt.dscaptng@{l:rlla11.com 
~Uison@renlagardene_rllo.com 

re.spon.s.!veoonlracUng@h<ltmall.com 
rec@rofarfoc.com 
rolllngacre.s01@gmali.C<~m 

llonslawnboy@yahoo.com 
offlce@sallenll<lndsc3p10g.com 
daW;)Y@dt'ltrolt&nowramoval.not 
sefehawareness@gman.com 
pau/@.serenesurtOI.mdlngs.com 

Successful 
Successful 

Succo~lul 

Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Stn:c,essful 
Suc.c.assfu! 
Succe.ssful 
Succassful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Suecessful 
Suo::essful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
St.ICC$SSfUI 
Successful 
Successful 
Suecessful 

SuccessruJ 
Successful 
Successful 
SU(cessful 

StteCI3SSful 
SuccessM 
SuccessftJl 
Succossful 
Successful 

Soo::essful 
Successful 
Succossful 

Successful 
Successful 
Succassftl! 

Successf!JI 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
StU:cessful 
Successful 
Soo::assfut 

Sue«>ssM 
SUCC~Jssful 

Successful 
Suoces.Mul 
SUC(essful 

4/23/17, 4:35PM 



wfichigan Jntr.r-govenunental Trade Network 

Shepherd'slandsc<~pa and Tre6 Sarv!ca 
·sHERMAN NURSERY FARMS 
Smith lawnscapas, llC 
SNOW002ERS 
Sodmashlrs Inc. 
$!afford lan~scap!ng LLC 
Ston~wall Enterpris-es llC 

·-summer Breeze L;;wn Caro. Inc. 
S,uperfor lawn Care (LC 
superior s~pa, Inc. 

··T·N-T Tree Sef'l.¢a loo. 
tarte IAA:kfng 
TC Green Wo1ks Ito 

l.OE Group usA Inc. 
Teddy's lawn and landscape 

·1'H Maged Servlc-es llC 
Tha 63rd Gt¢Up llC 

The Maintenance Gey,lnc. 
·The Yard Men lawn & Snow Servk:es llC 
Thoms Bros. landscaping, !no. 
Thomborry !awn care 
Timberland Inc. 
Timberland Landseapa 
lllen Q:ommarelallnc. 
lllan {awn Ma!ntenar.ca 
T .rs Precision lawncsra & Ma~ntemmce 

Tommy's Lawn SeiVIca, land'~cap!ng & SnowptO'nlng 
Tolallawn care 
Trees&Co. 

TrJ CQunty Equipment 
Tri·County Tree Expert 0),, Inc. 
Tri·ValfayConstructlon, LLC. 
Troy Cklg.glandscape Assoc!ates llC 
Trugreon 
Turfgrass Sy~;lems, LLC 
lWINSlfAD PROPERTIES 
ULTIMATE lAWN SERVlCE llC. 
Ul!ta Profoss!oflal OtJ!door Services 
UndeiWood Nur~;ery 
Un.'queC!/ps 
Un!qua Ma1olenMC:<l &Ser.icas,lLC 
United lmvnscapo, Inc. 
Univer~! Property Services 
Vash<:o lawn Care llC 
VENICE CONTRACTING llC 
Villag_a Green 
Vi!!a9a !avm 11ervfca, Uc 
Wayne Facility Man2gement Support Sel\'k:es 
WCI Con!tactors.ln<:. 
Weed E:raser, Inc 
WH Clnon, Inc. 
Wi!dtypo 
Wonsoy Tteo Service, Inc 
world d<:~ss grouOOs managemantta. 
World Classlandscapfng & ContracUng Inc. 

5 of6 

h!tp://www.mito.info/Admin!Issue!LumpSum/LumpSum?.asp?AI .. 

lnfo@Shepherds·land~com 

scotls@sham1annurseryfaf1J1s.com 
ma!l@smflhlavmsc.;~s.com 

L!ang4@yahw.com 
klfo_sOdmastirs@yahoo.com 
dslaffo(d95@!Jve.~ 

stonawalfenUic@yahoo.com 
g0<1dfawncafl3@.slx:global,net 
klmbarty@a2sup~riorlawn.com 

tnewma n@supen'orsC$pMom 
lnlprotreesarv1@yahoo.com, 

. poptarte@fronllar.com 
joscph.glgantl@grnall.rom 

EC()nte@tda{lroup.«>m 
srice@teddy.slandscape.com 
tmaged1@gmall.ccm 
afloubl@atcbs.com 
cardl@thernalntenilneefjuy.o(g 
Zak@TheYardMen.c(lm 

steV!Jnlhoms@thomsbros.com 
Thomberl)1c51@yahw.ccrn 
Umbarlandcrew@gmaU.com 
patrfck@ltrriberfand·tandscape.com 
lnfo-@Uianlandscaplnglnc.tom 
Utanslawn@gmall.com 

Jonosfam!ly72@yahoo.com 
tommyslawn.seMca!fc@yahoo.com 
nCTC)TA(LAWl\'CARE@yahoo.com 
quebudln@mac.com 
scoltwadswolill@trlcountyequlpmentnet 
tc:taservlces@gmall.com 
!rlvalteyconstn.JcUon~<:@gman.com 

davab@troydogg.com 
rkhardh!lljr@trugreenmall.com 
TUrfgrassi.LC.@aol.oom 
lvl.nsleadptoperlles@gmail.com 
ULTIMATELAWNSERVICE@YAHOO.COM 
ultra@onrapostfo.com 
brlan@undei\•toodsnursery.com 
unlquec!lps@gmail.com 
unlquelfc@a"ol.com 
.slevey@unHedi<Wm~cape.com 

ray@perfeclsweep.com 
vasMo@sbcglobal.net 

VENICECONTRACl/NG@GMAil.COM 
vgreen2222@aol.eom 
Village!awnl!c@gmail.com 
wfmss1@holmafl.com 

· vtc!conlraetors@mso.C¢ffi 
robtn@weederaser.com 
bmcdonald@\vhcanon.oom 

wildty)1Eli)lents@gm!l!l.c:om 

wonseytraeservlce@holmall.com 
worldclessgrounds@altnet 
worldclass4520@yahoo.com 

Successful 
Succes.Sf'ul 
Successful 
Successful 
Suctassful 
Successful 
Succassfuf 
Soccessful 
Successful 
Successful 
Succass(t,l). 
S~assful 

SUCC<lSSful 

Successful 
Successful 
Soocessful 

SU<:Wssfuf 
successful 
Successful 
Sue<:essful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 

Successful 
Successful 
Successful· 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 

Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
SU«essful 
SuccesstiJI 
Successful 
Succassful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
Succ:assru! 
Soocessful 
Successful 
Stk»}s$fuf 

Successful 
Successful 
Successful 
s.xcassM 
Soo:esMuf 
Successful 
SliCCessful 
Successful 

4/28/17,4:35 PM 



Ml®iganinter·govell)!llenlal Trade Nehvork 

Xpert lawn Care & Srtow Removal 
Zimmerman Lewn & Snow 
iun!ga C~menl GonMnreUon Inc. 
Sending E-mail Messages: Ffnl~hed 412812.017 4:34:58 PM 

6of6 

http;//www.mitn.info/Adminflss\le!LumpSum/LumpSnm7.asp?AT. .. 

xpert!andscap!ng@yahoo.com 
Limniemianzim@:omcast.nel 
zun!gacemenl@aol.com 

1 

SU«essful 

Successful 
Soccessrul 

SourceS 
Soorces<Ji!e PrOCilf~'>(t)l 

4/28/17,4:35 PM. 



Elarn Service Group - Lawn Maintenance Pontiac. MI 48341 - YP.com https://www.ycllowpages.com/p6ntiac-miim;i,/elem-ser0ce~g....i:,,;p,Ja>¥n-rnai.l>ten?nbt·3:574 .•• 

1 of3 

'J :no 
~~ 
~t 

. . . . '.. ' 

P.lrheReal = Yellow Pages· 
Q.. Search by busil"les:;. or keyv-:ord l Q Pontiac, Ml 

Home-> RO$Uiur~nl$> Toke Out Roa.to.urents ~or ?ontl11c, MJ > Elem SoN~CO Group. l..awn M3~ntonanco 

Elam Service Group- Lawn Maintenance 

Pontiac, Ml4S341 

(248) 334-0260 

(±)Add Hours 

Be the first to review! 

®Add Website tZ. Suggest en Edlt 

Is this your business? Customize this page. C!alm this business 

BUSINESS DETAILS COUPONS GALLERY REVIEWS 

n TruGreen® lawn Care [1 
Now CustOm~r Offer, J U:St $29,9$. 
Froo TroGroo~ Quote, Cal! Now! 

I 

c;:J': TruGreen.LawnCare.net 

·1 Dynamic Lawn & Landscape [!i 
I.ewn Meintenenc:c 

. Taka ThoStrcrs:s Out Of Lawn Car~. 
l.llwn, Gardo-n, & Landscaping Pros. 

6450 Slms Orlve. Sternng HeJgh.ts, Ml4S313 

(586) 9Z0·5802 

LoQlt~ons Noar You Free.Lawn Analysis 

Pricing & Plans 

Take OutResta1..1rants, Lawn Malntenencc

webStte More Info 

Ad 

Ad 

-----------·-··· ----~-----·---·----·-·--·-

a Browse ... Sign In ~ Join 

* Writo a Review rrru Add a Pho~~· . 

"' 

P<:~ld Advortl~mont 

5/9/17, 1:41PM 



City of Pontiac 
2017 Mowing Services Bid Tab Form 

Mini Parks and Vacant City lots 

Xpert Lawn and Snow 
Description 2017 2018 2019 

A Mini Parks $5,040.00 $5,040.00 $5,040.00 
Correction in the addition ADJ 

B Vacant Oty lots $3,600.00 $3,600.00 $3,600.00 
C Vacant Oty Lots $3,510.00 $3,510.00 $3,510.00 
D Vacant Oty lots $3,510.00 $3,510.00 $3,510.00 
E Vacant Crty lots $3,540.00 $3,540.00 $3,540.00 
F vacant Oty Lots $3,390.00 $3,390.00 $3,390.00 
G Vacant Crty lots $3,510.00 $3,510.00 $3,519.00 
H Vacant Crty lots $3,570.00 $3,570.00 . $3,51MO 

Vacant Crty lots $3,570.00 $3,570.00 . $3,570.00 

J Vacant Crty lots ' $1,290.00 $1,290.00 ·- $1,290.0_()_ 

Total All Categories I $34,53o.oo 1 $34,53o.oo 1 s34,s3o.ooJ 
ADJ 

Total price for all three 
years for all categroies 1 s1o3,59o.oo 1 

included in bid ADJ 

Additiona(MowingServices [ 2017 I 2018 I 2019 I 1 2011 1 2oi8 · 1 2o19 J 

Mowing Services Sq Ft I $0.20 I $0.20 [ $6.2o- I 1 so.o1 I so.o1 1 , so.o1 J 

Edging Services lin Ftl $1.25 I Sii5 I $1.25 I 1 uso.J.D so.io -~ so.1o I 

Witness: Michelle L McKenzie, Purchasing Agent 

Opened by Oty derk: Sherikia Hawkins Date: 5/8/2017 

Ozell Brownlee 
2017 2018 20i9 

$6,276.00 $6,589.44 $6,918.60 

$918.66 $964.56 $1,012.74 
$822.90 $864.06 $90732 
$773.38 $812.64 $852.90 
$745.92 $783.24 $822.24 
$649.56 $682.08 $716.22 
$663.78 $697.08 $731.94 
$903.12 $951.24 $998.82 
$921.18 $967.14 $1,015.56 

. $276.54 $290.40 $304.98 

1 su,9sis4J$B,6ousi $14,281.321 

1540,834.74] 

I _2011 T 2o18 r-~I 
I no bid I l'lo bid I· no bid I 

I no-t>wJ no bid - I no tid. l 

City of Pontiac 
47450 Woodward Ave. 

Pontiac, Ml48342 



Notification Postings 

For: MOWING$£RVICES-Mini Parks and Vacant City Lots RFP 

Bid Opening Held: May 8, 2017@ 2:00pm 

Pontiac City Clerk's Office 

Pontiac Cable TV station 

City of Pontiac website 

Sent to Michigan Municipal League 

Sent to Construction Market Data Group 

Sent to Builders Exchange of Michigan 

Sent to Construction Association of Michigan 

Posted on Bulletin Boards upstairs and downstairs 



MOWING SERVICES-Mini Parks and Vacant City Lots RFP Dire.ct SolitiatiQn List 2017 



Financial Services ...:-purchasing Division 

NOTICE 
Thank you for your inquiry regarding the City of Pontiac project listed below: 

Mowing Services- Mini Parks and Vacant Lots 

If your firm plans to bid on this project, please send an e·mail 
response to MMcl<enzie@pontiac.mi.us with the following· 
information: 

Firm Name: ___________ _.:..__ 
Project Name: __________ _ 
Firm's Contact Person: _______ _ 
Telephone Number: ________ _ 
Fax Number: ___________ _ 
E-Mail Address: _________ _ 
Postal Address: __ ___: ______ _ 

The City of Pontiac Purchasing Division will use this information 
to communicate with you in the event an addendum or change 
to this project is issued. If you do not send this information to 
the City of Pontiac, you will not receive any follow-up 
notification of any changes to the project. 

City of Pontiac 
47450 Woodward Ave 

Pontiac, MI 48342 



NOTICE TO BIDDERS 

The City of Pontiac will open sealed bids on Monday, May 8, 2017 at 2:00 p.m. prevailing local 

time in the City Hall Lion's Den conference room at 47450 Woodward Ave for: 

Mowing Services- Mini Parks and Vacant Lots 
You are invited to submit a bid for this project. Sealed bids may be mailed or delivered to the 
CITY OF PONTIAC, CITY CLERK, 47450 Woodward Ave., Pontiac, Ml 48342 by 2:00 PM, Monday, 
May 8, 2017. Envelopes should include the name and mailing address of the vendor on the 
outside and be plainly marked: 

Mowing Services- Mini Parks and Vacant Lots 

No proposal subp1itted may be withdrawn for at least ninety {90) days after the actual opening 
of the proposal. 

General speciflcations,·descrlptlon and conditions upon which the bid proposal Is to be based 
are available at the City of Pontiac website: · 

Purchasing: http://www.pontiac.ml.us/departments/finance/purchasing.php 

And at Michigan Intergovernmental Trade Network (MITN): www.mltn.lnfo 

Please refer to the website/MITN for any addenda that may be issued. Bidders who submit 
bids before the deadline are advised to continue to monitor the website for any addenda that 
may be issued. Bid packages will also be mailed upon request. 

The City reserves the right to reject any or all bids, to waive any Irregularities, and further 
reserves the right to accept any bid or parts of bids that It deems to best serve the Interest of 
the City. 

If you have any questions regarding this RFP, please contact the Purchasing Agent at (248) 758-
3120 or send an email to MMcKenzie@pontiac.mi.us 

Mowing Servfcos ~Mini Parks and Vacant tots 2017 Page 2 of 45 



1. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 

1.1 Bids to be Received 

Sealed bids for the Mowing Services- Mini Parks and Vacant Lots will. be received at the Office 
of the City Clerk of the City of Pontiac, Michigan untii2:00 PM. Monday, May 8, 2011, and 
Immediately thereafter will be publicly opened and read. 

Each bid must be submitted In a sealed envelope and addressed to the City Clerk of the City of 
Pontiac. Each sealed envelope containing a bid must be plainly marked on the outside iJS 
"Mowing Services-Mini Parks and Vacant Lots", and the envelope should bear on the outSide 
the name of the bidder, his address, and the name of the project for which the bid is submitted. 
If forwarded by mail, the sealed envelope containing the bid must be enclosed In another 
envelope addressed to the City Clerk, City of Pontiac at 47450 Woodward Avenue Pontiac, Ml 
48342. 

Bids will be received during regular business hours at the place and up to the time stated In the 
advertisement. Any extension In time will be by official notification. Bids may be delivered In 
person or mailed, but their delivery Is the bidder's entire responsibility! Any bid received after 
the stated hour, even through the mail, will be returned unopened to the bidder. 

1.2 Examination of Bid Documents 

Before submitting a proposal, bidders shall carefully examine the specifications/scope of work 
and shall fully inform themselves as to all existing conditions and limitations and shall indicate 
in the proposal the sum to cover the cost of all Items included on the bid form. 

1.3 Withdrawal of Bids 

Any bidder may withdraw his proposal, In writing, at any time prior to the scheduled closing 
time for receipt of proposals. No bidder may withdraw a bid within ninety (90) days after the 
actual date of the opening thereof. Should there be a reason why a contract cannot be 
awarded within the specified period; the time may be extended by mutual agreement between 
the City of Pontiac, herein after also referred to as the City, and the bidder. 

1.4 Bid Form 

Each bid shall be made on the form provided, and shall be submitted in a sealed envelope 
bearing the title of work and the name of the bidder, and shall be signed by an individual 
authorized to execute the proposal on behalf of the bidder. Alternate written proposals will 
not be accepted.· 

Mowing Services- Mini Perks and Vacant Lots 2017 Paga3 or 45 

.. 



1.5 Basis of Award 

The intention of the City is to award the contract for this job to a bidder whose skill and 
financial resources are equal to the task of completing the work In a satisfactory manner in the 
time period specified by the City. The successful bidder will show proof of at least five (5) years' 
experience in Mowing Services - Mini Parks and Vacant Lots. 

Award will be made to a responsive and responsible bidder whose bid is the lowest qualified 
bid and determined to be in the best interest of the City and in conformance with the 
conditions of this invitation to bid and the Purchasing Ordinance of the City. 

If discrepancies appear between the unit prices and extensions submitted, the unit price 
submitted for the particular pay item shall govern, and the dollar amount ofthe proposal 
adjusted accordingly. 

A maximum of one award of contract will be made on a lowest qualified bid for each category 
described in the bid form. Bidders shall quote on all requirements of the bid document, leave 
no blanks, and state "No Charge" where applicable. Any Blank spaces are considered to be no 
offer. The City of Pontiac reserves the right to delete any ltem{s) from the award and reject any 
and all ~ids. 

1.6 Bid Bond 

t. One Thousand -i!dli~Yf$ i.6oo:titil. certified_~_h~c~9f]?l!! .b9M. ~~~cli\idbyiui!i:e1v~Q-rh'!Jan-y;ji 
reqiilr~CJ: The Bid Bond will be released when all bids are rejected, or the City enters a contracfwlth the 
lowest qualified bidder. 

1.7 Pre-Bid Meeting 

No pre-bid meeting will be held. 

2. TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

2.1 Laws and Municipal Ordinances, Permits 

The Bidder shall be fully informed of all laws and municipal ordinances and regulations In any 
manner affecting those engaged or employed in the work, or equipment and materials used In 
the work, and all others and any decrees of bodies or tribunals having any jurisdiction or 
authority ovedhe same. The Bidder shall at all items observe and comply with all such existing 
laws, codes, ordinances, regulations, orders, and decrees. In particular, all work shall be in 
compliance with the laws of the State of Michigan, City ordinances, as well as all other bodies 
having jurisdictional authority. 

The Contractor shall be responsible for obtaining and paying for any and all permits that may be 
required for this project and shall be responsible for arranging all required Inspections If 
needed. 

Mowfng Services- Mini Parks and Vacant t.ots 2017 Page 4 of 45 



2.2 Non-Discrimination 

The Bidder agrees to comply with the Federal Civil Rights Act of 1964 as amended; the Federal 
Civil Rights Act of 1991 as amended; the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 as amended; 
the Elliott-larsen Civil Rights Act, Article 2, Act no. 453, Public Act of 1976 as amended; the 
Michigan Handicapper's Civil Rights Act, Article 2, Act no. 220, Public Act of 1976, as amended. 
and all other applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations. Specifically, Bidders and 
subcontractors are required not to discriminate against any employee or applicant for 
employment with respect to such person's hire, tenure, terms, conditions, or privileges of 
employment, or any matter directly or indirectly related to employment because of such 
person's height, weight, race, color, religion, natlon.al origin, ancestry, age, marital status, sex or 
disability, as defined by law. Breach of this covenant may be regarded as a material breach of 
the contract. 

2.3 indemnification 

To the fullest extent permitted by laws and regulations, the Bidder shall indemnify and hold 
harmless the City and its officers, directors, employees, agents, and consultants from and 
against all claims, costs, losses, and damages (Including but not limited to all fees and charges 
of engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals anti all court or arbitration or other 
dispute resolution costs) caused by, arising out of, or resulting from the performance of the 
work or from the failure to comply with any covenant or term of the contract, provided that 
any such claim, cost, loss, or damage: (I) is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or 
death, or to injury to or destruction of tangible property (other than the work itself), including 
the loss of use resulting there from; or, {II) Is caused in whole or In· part by any act or omission 
of the Bidder, any subcontractor, any supplier, any person or organization directly or Indirectly 
employed by any of them to perform or furnish any of the work or anyone for whose acts any 
of them may be liable, regardless of whether or not caused in part by any act or omission of a 
person or entity indemnified hereunder or whether liability is Imposed upon such indemnified 
party by laws and regulations regardless of the negligence of any such person or entity. 

In any and all claims against the City or any consultants, agents, officers, directors, or 
employees of the City by any employee {or the survivor or personal representative of such 
employee) of the Bidder, any subcontractor, any supplier, any person or organization directly or 
indirectly employed by any of them to perform or furnish any of the Work, or anyone for whose 
acts any of them may be liable, the indemnification obligation above shall not be limited in any 
way by any limitation on the amount or type of damages, compensation, or benefits payable by· 
or for the Bidder or any such subcontractor, supplier or other person or organization under 
workers' compensation acts, disability benefit acts, or other employee benefit acts. 
Insurance coverage required of the Bidder constitutes the mlnlmuin requirements and those 
requirements shall in no way lessen or limit the liability of the Bidder under the terms of the 
contract. The Bidder shall procure and maintain at Bidder's own cost and expense any 
additional claims or amounts of insurance that, in the judgment of the City, may be necessary 
for Bidder's proper protection In the prosecution of the work. 

MovJfng Services Mini Parks and Vacant Lots 2017 Page 5 of 45 



2.4 Jurisdictional AuthoritY 

This contract shall be governed by and construed according to the laws of the State of Michigan 
and the successful Bidder consents to the jurisdiction and venue of the courts in Oakland 
County, Michigan and of the United States District Court for the Eastern District, Southern 
Division. 

2.5 Severability 

The successful Bidder will agree that the Contract is the completed and exClusive statement of 
the Contract between the parties. A judicial or administrative declaration on the Invalidity of 
any one or more of the provisions of the Contract shall not Invalidate the remaining provisions 
of this agreement. 

2.6 Income Taxes 

Contractor agrees to contact City of Pontiac Income Tax Division, Audit and Compliance Section, 
47450 Woodward, Pontiac, Michigan, 48342, telephone (248) 758-3236, to establish reporting 
and withholding obligations under the City of Pontiac income tax ordinance. Contractor will 

l require the same of all subcontractors employing labor under this contract. Contractor Is 
required to withhold City of Pontiac income tax from wages paid to: 
Pontiac resident employees regardless of where they work for the employer; and 
Nonresident employees for work performed in the City. 

Contractor is also required to file Pontiac income tax retums reporting and paying income tax on 
the net profits eamed in the City. 

w~l)'-p~ge tjru_;: http://www.pontiac.mi.us/departments/income tax/index.php 
ta:tf'orms.'l.JRE: http://www.pontiac.mi.us/departments/income tax/tax fmms.php 

2.7 Compensation and Payment 

All invoices submitted against the contract must identify the work performed in detail. items 
not properly Invoiced will not be paid. It Is the vendor's responsibility to ensure delivery of 
lnvoice(s) to the City. Invoices must meet the following conditions for payment: 

a. Price on invoice must correspond to the pricing listed on purchase order and/or contract. 
b. Contractor must submit price lists in accordance with bid requirements. 
c. All invoices will be original. 
d. Invoices will prominently display the requisition or purchase order number, If applicable. 
e. Invoices will be signed by the individual responsible for authorizing contract 

payments for the City of Pontiac. 

Original invoice must be submitted to the City of Pontiac, Attn: Accounts Payable. 

PaymentTerms- Net 30 

Mowing SeMcas- Mini Parks and Vacant Lots 2017 Page 6 of45 



2.8 General Conditions. 

It Is the responsibility of the Bidder to review General Conditions as specified. 

In the quotation, a distinction between dollars and cents must be made. Also, illegible bids may 
be grounds for rejection of your bid. White out may be grounds for rejection. All changes made 
to the bid form altering price, terms, quotes, and/or conditions MUST be crossed out and 
Initialed. Failure to initial any changes may be grounds for rejection of your bid. 

All funds must be quoted in US dollars 

2.9 Quotations/Proposals 
Bidders MUST submit an original and one copy, of the bid quotation/proposal. Additionally, 
duplicate copies of all descriptive literature and/or samples must be provided as requested. 

2.10 Minimum Qualifications 
Proposers must provide the following Information: 

a. Proposals will be accepted from those firms demonstrating a minimum of five (5) years 
of experience J)roviding the services requeste~ in this RFP for projects of similar scope 
and size. 

b. Provide proof of financial capabilities either an audited financial statements for the last 
three years or Dun & Bradstreet report and the Federal Employer iD number (EIN) 

c. Attach a list of employees that would be used under this contract along with proof of 
the proper State of Michigan driver's licenses to operate equipment to be used under 
this proposal. Employees must be properly trained and qualified to operate the 
equipment. 

d. List description of any contracts, which have been terminated. Provide the name and 
telephone number of the owner of such contracts. 

e. List description of all legal proceedings, lawsuits or claims, which have been filed against 
your firm or your employees past or present within the last Five (5) years 

2.11 Minor Deviations 

Specifications referred to herein are used to Indicate desired type, and/or construction, and/or 
operation or services rendered. Other products and/or services may be offered If deviations 
from specifications are minor and If all deviations are properly outlined and stated In the bid 
document. Failure to outline all deviations may be grounds for rejection of your bid. 

The decision of the City of Pontiac, acting through the Purchasing Agent, shall be final as to 
what constitutes acceptable deviations from specifications. 

Mowing Services~ Mfnl Parks and Vacant Lots 2017 Page 7 of45 



2.12 Bonds and Insurance 

Receipt of bonds and/or insurance is part of the process of determining which bidder may be 
recommended for award to the City Administrator. If cause is found to change the 
recommendation that your company be awarded the contract, or if the City Administrator 
does not approve the recommendation, the City shall not be liable for any costs incurred by you 
in the bid process, including the cost of acquiring bonds and/or insurance. 

The contractor, and any and all of their subcontractors, shall not commence work under this 
contract until they have obtained the insurance required under this paragraph. All coverage 
shall be with Insurance companies licensed and admitted to do business In the State of 
Michigan. All coverages shall be with Insurance carriers acceptable to City of Pontiac. The 
limits required below do not limit the liability of the Contractor. All deductibles and SIRs are 
the responsibility of the Contractor. 

Workers' Compensation Insurance: The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life 
of this contract, Workers' Compensation Insurance, Including Employers' liability Coverage, In 
accordance with all applicable statutes of the State of Michigan. 

Commercial General liability Insurance: The Contractor shall procure and maintain said 
Insurance during the life of this contract, for: Commercial General Liability Insurance on an 
"Occurrence Basis" with limits of liability not less th-an:{[boo.oo6 per occurrence and 
aggregate. Coverage shall include the following extensions: {A) Contractual Liability; {B) 
Products and Completed Operations; {C) Independent Contractors Coverage; {D) Broad Form 
General Liability Extensions or equivalent, if not already included. 

Motor Vehicle Liability: The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of this 
contract Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, including Michigan No-Fault Coverages, with limits 
of liability not less ~~~~'$2;ooo;oiio per occurrence combined single limit for Bodily Injury, and 
Property Damage. Coverage shall include all owned vehicles, all non-owned vehicles, and all 
hired vehicles. 

Additional insured: Commercial General Liability and Motor Vehicle liability, as described 
above, shall Include an endorsement stating the following shall be Add/tiona/Insureds: The 
City of Pontiac. all elected and appointed officials, all employees and volunteers. all boards. 
commissions. and/or authorities and board members. including employees and volunteers 
thereof. It Is understood and agreed by naming the City of Pontiac as additional insured, 
coverage afforded is considered to be primary and any other insurance the City of Pontiac may 
have In effect shall be considered secondary and/or excess. 

Cancellation Notice: Workers' Compensation Insurance, Commercial General liability 
Insurance, and Motor Vehicle Liability Insurance, as described above, shall be endorsed to state 
the following: "It is understood and agreed Thirty {30) days, Ten {10) days for non-payment of 
premium, Advance Written Notice of Cancellation, Non-Renewal, Reduction, and/or Material 
Change shall be sent to: Risk Manager. City of Pontiac. 47450 Woodward Avenue. Pontiac. Ml 
48342. 

Mowing Se!Vlces ~ Mini Parks and Vacant Lois 2017 Page 8 of 45 



Proof of Insurance Coverage: The Contractor shall provide the City ofPontiac, at the time the 
contracts are returned by him/her for execution, a Certificate of Insurance as well as the 
required endorsements. In lieu of required endorsements, If applicable, a copy of the policy 
sections where coverage Is provided foradditional insured and cancellation notice would be 
acceptable. Copies or certified copies of all policies mentioned above shall be furnished, if so 
requested. 

2.13 Performance Bond 

li}P:§ffo:r'mi~~ii_tr@Jr\'1if~!!m9u~ntori'ii'tvrilousan<roo!Tar57$5o:Oiioils1~quire~~Iidshalll)e 
il~ifvE;_fe_qtifilie.'flg~~Vwli'e-riHieccoiitractis.·ex~cmedoon\f!~~pa'i~9f,ih~~2@Yr~ctili'; A 
"performance bond" is executed in connection with a contract to secure fulfillment of all the 
contractor's obligations-under such contract. 

2.14 Paymertt Bond 

A payment bond (labor & material bond) Is not required. 

I 
2.15 Maintenance and Guarantee. Bond 

A maintenance and guarantee bond Is not required. 

2.16 Subcontracting 

The City of Pontiac will not allow subcontracting for this agreement. All persons working on this 
project shall be employees of the Bidder as defined by law. 

3. DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES 

3,1. GENERAL 

Bid amounts are to be expressed as a unit price on a per cut basis as specified in the Bid 
Proposal Form. Bid Prices are to include cost of all labor, materials, equipment, insurance and 
bonds necessary to comply and perform under these specifications. 

Areas specified In this contract shall be mowed for a "groomed appearance" unless otherwise 
noted in bid form. Frequency of mowing during the growing season shall be performed to 
achieve the desired appearance. Frequency of mowing may be affected by plant species, 
growing habits, health, Irrigation, and weather conditions. High visibility, high use properties 
shall be cut more often than parks and vacant miscellaneous property. Frequency of mowing 
shall range from weekly to once a month depending on property. 

Mowing Services- Mini Parks and Vacant Lots 2017 Page 9 of 45 



The quantities listed In these documents are estimates only, and quantities of work to be 
performed are subject to increase or decrease as determined by conditions encountered in the 
prosecution of the work. The City retains the right to eliminate or add mowing services to a 
contract based on unit costs provided by the bidder in the Bid Proposal Form. 

The Contractors employees are advised that no foul language shall be used while performing 
city work. No horseplay will be tolerated. Deviation from these guidelines shall be considered a 
breach of contract. 

' The contractor and his employees shall comply with the most current safety standards 
pertaini.ng to this type of work as published by the Michigan Department of Labor, Occupational 
Safety Standards Commission. This contract shall be carried out in accordance with the laws of 
the State of Michigan and the ordinance of the City of Pontiac. 

All equipment must be sale and efficient and shall be available for inspection by the 
Director of Public Works or designee at any time. Equipment shall have all necessary/required 
safety features to prevent Injury or damage people, buildings or passing cars. 

SETBACKS: Unless otherwise instructed by the Director of Public Works or designee, minimum 
mowing setbacks shall be maintained around all waterways: approximately 10' to 20'. Mowing 
shall not take place In designated setbacks around waterways. Contractors may also. be 
Instructed to maintain setbacks from wooded areas or areas of Infrequent use. 

Undeveloped areas of parks such as heavily wooded areas with undergrowth, fields, meadows, 
and wetlands shall be left natural. 

3.2 SCOPE OF SERVICES 

MOWING 

·1. Machinery of rotary type and that are designed to mulch grass clippings shall be 
used. Contractor shall adhere to the City of Pontiac Stmm Water Management 
Best Management Practices (BMPs): Grass clippings are to be left on the lawn 
and removed from paved surfaces to ensure no clippings enter waterways through 
mnoff or through stmctures such as catch basins. All clumps of grass are to be 
worked into the lawn or removed and disposed of in a legalmatmer. 

2. Mowers shall be set at a setting to leave grass approximately 3 W' to 4" tall. No 
more than l/3 of the total height of the grass shall be removed at one time. 

3. Mower blades are to be kept sharp and changed frequently to ensure a quality 
cut and to prevent tearing of the grass that increases the opportunity lor 
disease. 

Mowing Services- Mini Parks and Vacant Lots 2017 Page 10 of 45 



4. Mowing shall occur only when grass Is reasonably dry to prevent clumping. 

5. All mowing obstructions encountered in any area, including but not limited to 
drainage ditches, embankments, rocks, P.Oies, posts, signs, fire hydrants, earthen 
mounds, fences, building walls, trees, shrubbery, etc. shall be hand trimmed with 
gas powered string trimmers to ensure a neat and finished appearance to the job 
(See Chemical Treatments). Care shall be taken not to damage bark on trees and 
shrubs or to damage any surface features. 

6. Prior to cutting, all branches, paper trash, bottles, miscellaneous litter and any 
other man-made debris found on the property shall be collected and disposed of 
by the contractor at the contractor's expense. 

7. All clippings or debris discharged by mowers or trimming equipment on to hard 
surfaced areas or pavement shall be swept off or blown back onto the property. 
Clippings shall not be left in roadways allowing to them to wash into catch 
basins. 

8. Mowing and trimming of all areas included herein Is anticipated to begin 
approximately April 30th depending on weather conditions and the average 
height of the grass. Subsequent mowing shall occur at Intervals indicated for 
each property In the Bid Proposal Form and may vary depending on periods of 
extreme· rain or drought. Frequency of mowing is at the discretion of the 
Director of Public Works, or designee and variations in the schedule will be 
communicated to the contractor when necessary. Final mowing is anticipated to 
occur before October 15th. Approximately 2 to 25 cuts will be allowed for 
properties depending on the type of property. Mowing cycles will vary with 
weather variations driving frequency; 

9. The contractor shall be assigned properties based on the bids received. The 
contractor shall be given a maximum number of cuttings that can occur during 
the season for those properties he is awarded and the contractor shall provide 
the owner with a tentative schedule. 

10. The contractor shall schedule work between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and dusk, 
Monday through Friday. No work shall be completed on Sunday or Holidays. 
Saturday work shall only occur with prior approval from the Director of Public 
Works, or designee. 

11. Mowing and trimming will proceed with due diilgence. Each mowing cycle shall 
be completed in an uninterrupted manner, except for delays caused by 
inclement weather, until the entire property is completed. 

Mowing Services- Mini Parks and Vacant lots 2017 Page 11 of 46 



12. Extreme care shall be exercised when mowing around people or vehlclesc 
Damage or accidents that may occur involving bystanders, vehicles, the 
contractor's employees or equipment shall be reported to the Director of Public 
Works, or designee ImmediatelY and shall be the responsibility of the contractor. 

FERTILIZATIONS/PEST AND WEEDS/CHEMICAL CONTROL 

1. 

2. 

3. 

The contractor shall report any pest or weed infestations to the Director of 
Public Works, or designee Immediate!\': · 

Fertilization, pest and weed control is not part of this contract and will be 
performed by others. The contractor will not engage in such work on city 
property unless authorized by the Director of Public Works, or designee. 

In order to reduce the large amount of hand trimming to be performed 
application of chemical treatments (soli sterilants) shall be permitted. Treated 
areas shall be kept to minimum widths and only to such distances to allow use of 
rotary type equipment. The following mowing obstructions may be chemically 
treated: 

a. Fence lines, posts, poles, signs, and fire hydrants. 

Note: All spray application costs are to be included as part of the 
contractors unit price proposal and are not to be provided as separate 
bid prices. 

4. Per City of Pontiac Storm Water Management Best Management Practices 
(BMPs) no chemicals shall be used within mowing setback areas or within 
twenty-five feet of a lake, stream, river or wetland. 

5. Per City of Pontiac Storm Water Management BMPs only applicators certified by 
the State of Michigan Department of Agricultural & Rural Development (MDARD) 
shall apply chemicals under this contract. Prlono the start of the contract, the 
contractor shall submit to the Director of Public Works, copies of his MDARD 
Applicator licenses and certifications for all of his employees who will be 
applying chemicals. Prior to applying the chemical the Contractor shall provide 
written documentation of the type of chemicals on the appropriate MDARD 
application form and provide It to the Director of Public Works at least ten (10) 
days prior to the application. The contractor may subcontract for this work, 
however, should the contractor choose to subcontract, the contractor must 
notify the Director of Public Works at least ten (10) days in advance of any spray 
application. Similarly, the contractor shall also provide at least ten (10) days 
advance notice of any chemical application that he will be applying Including the 
appropriate MDARD application form. 

Mowing SeJV!ces Mini Parks and Vacent Lots 2017 Page12 of45 



6. All chemical applications shall be made according to label directions and in strict 
conformance to all applicable State and Federal laws regulating the same 
contractor shall not dispose of any excess chemi~al mixes on city property' or 
clean his spray equipment on city grounds. When applying chemicals, extreme 
care must be exercised to avoid contamination of other desirable vegetation and 
to prevent leaching. The contractor must ensure that climatic conditions are 
appropriate for applying any chemical treatments. Only chemicals registered for 
the intended use and proven safe to apply under the drip zone of shade and 
ornamental trees shall be permitted. No restricted use pesticides shall be 
allowed. 

SCHEDULE/INVOICING 

1. The contractor shall provide a tentative schedule of when they plan to address 
awarded properties. 

2. The contractor shall Invoice monthly and shall submit an invoice in the format 
approved b~ the Director of Public Works. Invoice shall have location and dates 
cut with total price for each month for each property. 

LOCATION MAPS 

Supplementary Maps will be provided to bidders and are Intended to provide location of 
property only. These maps are not intended to provide boundaries of areas to be 
mowed. The contractor is required to Inspect the site to determine exact area that 
requires mowing. Square footages provided in the proposal form are approximate. The 
contractor Is required to verify the square footages of each site before bidding. The 
Director of Public Works, or designee, shall inspect the first cutting to determine if the 
contractor is addressing all the areas required. The Contractor may be asked to extend 
or reduce the boundaries at no change in contract price. The extension or reduction will 
be minimal. Maps will be available on the City's website in PDF format. Maps will be 
available for downloading for printing purposes. Maps for viewing only will be available 
at 47450 Woodward Ave, Pontiac, Michigan 48473, In the Public Works Office during 
City Hall business hours. 

Mowing Services- Mlnl Parks and Vacant Lots 2017 Page13 of45 



3.3 NON-ASSIGNMENT OR TRANSFER 

The service provided for under the Contract shall not be sub-contracted, assigned or transferred 
by the Contractor without prior written consent of the City. 

3.4 CITY RULES 

Employees of Contractor shall comply with all instructions, and building regulations issued by 
representative of the City of Pontiac .. 

3.5 TERM OF CONTRACT 

The Contract expires becemoer 3i, 2011. There will· be arioptioll.fcir :extension ofthe .cOritiact 
fof:Y:e~{twP:a!J({ji]fe~. The City of Pontiac would inform the contractor a minimum of 30 days 
prior to expiration to enact optional years two and or three. The City has the right to break the 
agreement with 30 days written notice. 

3.6 PROGRESS PAYMENTS/RETAINAGE 

This contract is not subject to progress payments or retainage. 

THIS ENDS THE ABOVE SECTION 
FOLLOWING PAGES ARE BID PROPOSAL FORMS AND SAMPLE CONTRACT 

Mowing Services- Mini Parks and Vacant lots 2017 Page 14of 45 



FORM OF PROPOSAL 
To: City of Pontiac, Michigan ---------' 2017 

To All Here Present: 

Having carefully examined the bid for the proposed work, and being fully informed In 
regard to the conditions to be met in the prosecution and completion of the work, and haVIng 
read and examined the Instructions to Bidders, Agreement, Bonds, General Conditions, Plans 
and Specifications pertaining to this work and agreeing to be bound accordingly, the 
undersigned proposes to furnish all the materials, labor, and other equipment as necessary in 
full accordance with and conformity to the plans and specifications for this work now on file In 
the office of the City's at and for the following named prices, to wit: 

NOTE: This proposal is solicited on a unit price or lump sum for work actually completed. 

THIS BID PROPOSAL MUST BE SUBMITTED BACK TO THE CITY OF PONTIAC IN ITS ENTIRETY AS PART OF 
THE CONTRACTORS BID SUBMISSION. MAKE SURE THAT ALL PAGES ARE COMPLETELY FILLED. OUT 
AND THAT ALL INFORMATION REQUESTED IS COMPLETE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY BE CAUSE TO 
REJECT YOUR BID P~OPOSAL. IF A BID IS NOT BEING SUBMITTED FOR A PARTICULAR AREA OF WORK, 
PLEASE MARK "NO BID" IN THE APPROPRIATE SPACE. 

BIDDER ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT OF ANY ADDENDUM: (If Issued) 

ADDENDUM NO: _________ ,Dated:. ________ _ 

This bid form Is based on a lump sum price basis for groups of properties of like nature as 
Indicated In this bid form. Prices may be submitted for one or as many grouped properties as 
desired. Properties have been grouped in the following categories and each group of properties 
will be awarded to the lowest responsive and responsible bidder. Prices for individual 
properties may be requested for selected properties. 

A. MINI PARKS 
B. VACANT lOTS (ALLISON ·CHAMBERlAIN) 
C. VACANT lOTS (CHAMBERlAIN-S EDITH) 
D. VACANT lOTS (S EDITH- FOSTER) 
E. VACANT LOTS (FOSTER -JAMES) 
F. VACANTLOTS (JAMES- KETTERING) 
G. VACANT LOTS (lEWIS- N PADDOCK) 
H. VACANT lOTS (PARKDALE- S SANFORD) · 
I. VACANT lOTS (SEWARD- WILLARD) 
J. VACANT LOTS (WILSON- WILSON) 

Mowing Sa!VIces -Mini Parks and Vacant Lois 2017 Paga15of45 



I 
~ 
~ 

it? 
~ 
0 
I 

;;: 
;;: 
;;;' 
;,. 
w 

2. 
~ 
" 
* 5I .... 

i 
~ 

"' Q. ... 
"' 

"'•"' No. 

• 
20 

2S 

S2 

38 

4S 

... 

ss 

61 

., 

Siter.t:.rne " <>""' 

AttDtmlapPerk Mlm ... 

Da-...o:or~ Flood ~ Mioi ... 

Hsba"Street Park MW""" 

tndlao VIllage Park: Y>V~~P~rk 

Madee: Burt Mint hl1c t.'!inl?zlrk 

Motor & Morrtat\a hr!c Mini.P'IIrk 

OPIJmlsthrk Mln!P,fk 

Shlrley&WUia~P'<l.l'i: Mm~ Park 

"""'""" Min~ ?ark 

StoutStred ?ltrk Mint?<:lrk 

A 

City of Ponti4c 
2017 Mow:i!ltSt:rvcies aid ~orm 
Miol ParkS and V.;;cam: City Let'S 

M~x.tof ApproxSq, M~lto otal Price per 
MOW$ ft. OctJS2!117 Sitetorl0l7 

Price pet Mow 

s s 
12 25,200 

s s 
12 :13,000 

s s 
12 :lZ.SOO 

s s 
" 3().s<JO ., 

. 
s s 

12 1.81jO 

s s 
12 3:.400 

s s 
12 s~.40c 

s s 
l2 SS.100 

s s 
12 "·"" 

s s 
l2 ZS;:!CO 

TOTAtCOSTpe~ 

MOW 

_! 
Mt.yl tOo Tot:~l ?ricel)d' ·Mayl"tO T<1tol Prioe ?et 

Oct 15 20"-8 Site fCJr 2Dl8 00152019 Sirefor2019 
Prr.re,perto'lOW Price~Mow 

I 

s s s s 

s s s s 

s s s· s 

s s s s 

s s s s 

s s s s 

s s s s 

s s s s 

s s $ s 

s s s s 



I 
~ 

f!i 
~ 
0 
I 

~ 
;l' 
~ 
~ 

i5. 

I 
* ~ 
:::; 

;l' 
~ 
~ 
~ .... 
Q. ... 
"' 

Sidwell II~ 

].;..::g.le1-1),21 

l4-3S-231-o55 

l4-33-231--o69 

14-33--278-0~4 

14-3:3--278-025 

14--~2S 

14-28-332-026 

14-2C-389-()26 

14--20-305-<>~ 

14-20-377...010 

14-29-lSirOOS 

14-29-lSl-DOZ 

14-33-459-002 

14-2S-lQS.OOB: 

P~Ol)el'ti l;.ocation 
... 

o._c.-v, 

42AWSON Viltal'ltlot 

ANOEMON.S V~ntlot 

2SGANDE?SON. S ""'"''"' 
ANOERSO~.S V&<int!.O!: 

AN!iERSO!ItS V~Glntll!t 

S5 AADMORE.S vaau:rtot 

69..UVUE Yaomtlot 

326ENNETT Vaantlot 

Sl:Jl< Vaarn:Lot 

C<!lltu.C Vacam:t.ot 

C>SS, N Vw:lntl.ot 

232C\SS, N YIICilntlot 

CENTRAl vaamtl.ot 

CHAMS!ruiN vaamtlot 

B 

<:ityofPon~c. 

ltll7 MOI.\'U\g SeNdes Bid ~rm 
MiniPbtks .ondVacnnt City Lots 

~+:of ;.p.proxSQ. MeyltO oW Price per Maylto T~UJI Price p.er Maylto Total Price per 
Mow; Fe Oet.l52011 Sire 1o;.Z017 Oa:lS2018 Site foe 20lS CXtl5201S S!tefor2019 

P!'k¢perM01N Price per MO\V Pri«:perMo>.'lt 
. 

C«<a 

""'""' 538S 
s s s s $ s 

On« a s s s s s s 
""'""' 4500 

Once a s s s s s s moro'th ll9S5 

C«>a s s $ s s s 
""""" 4591 

CO<ea s s s s $ s momt. "" Once a 

"'"'"' ,_ s s $ s s s 
C«<a s s 
"""'"' SSCl 

s s s s 
Once a ,..,. 2555 

s s s s s s 
O«<a s s s s s s 
~rnr. 4414 

Oooea s s 
"''""' - s s s s 
On~ca s s 
"""'" U056 

s s s s 
Once~ s s monm sm 

s s $ s 
Om:e:a s s 
"""'" S76<> 

s s s s 
Ooooa s s 
"'"'"" S7S7 

s s s s 
TOTAI.COST~MOW 

' 



I 
I 
I 

>:: 
~ 
;? 
a-
~ 

5. 
~ 
£ 
;a 

~ 
~ 
0 
:;) 

~ 
~ -"' 2. ... 
"' 

Sidwell~. 

14-23-lOS...ot/9-

14-2&107..()08; 

1.;..2.S·S7~14 

14--21-!!52-l:liO 

l4-2l·SS3-005 

14-34--l04-00:l 

14-31·::59-008-

14-03-455-0$4 

14-28-:!02...01)9 

14-29-10S.OOS 

1.9-05-lS&-01& 

14-30-45-l-OlS 

1-=-29-233-000 

14-33-43$-009-
. 

,_.I' Propmy Location 
0' 

259 Ol.AMSER!.AIN V~Qr>tlot 

2$0 Q{AMSStl.AIN Vaamtr.o.t 

211 CHAND!.fR: \hiQl'ltlot 

CLAAENCE Vlll:llnti.Ot 

4~Q.ARENCE Vii.Oir'll:l.ot 

Q.IFFORO VaC!intl.ot 

Q.INTON RIVER \laontl.ot 

C01.GA1E,£ VilCllntLc::t 

ncow:rr \laol'ltl.ot 

34a:toSS vaa.r.tlct' 

DITMAA Vaamtlot 

530WlGHT ~ntl.ot 

EDISON AND GlADSTONE V.,Ontl..ot 

491SIDmi V?!Cllr.tl.ct 

c 

City of PQflti.K 

2{)l7 MowingServcics Bi<l Form 
J.'l'mi P.vk::: 4-"'d VIIQ!tlt City lOtS 

M11x..#ot Appro:.: Sq. Ma>tlto ou.l.Pri«:w l\l!uylta ToW Pric-e per M4Ylto Tota!Pri«:per 
MOW> "- O<tl520l1 Site tor 2017 Octl52:0lt S'~ttfor201S OcUS2~ Site1or20~ 

Price per Ml:NI PricepocrMCIV Prl«-pcr f..'lo\•t 

Oll<:ea s s ""'""' - s s s s 
Onc:el! 

"''""" 
s s ,.., s s s s 

O=• s s s s s s 
""''"' "00 
Ol'll:ea 

"""'"' 206!!.51 
s s s s s s 

"""" s 
"'"'"" 

s = s s $ s 
Oo<eo 

""'"" 
s s 

7008 
s s s s -· "'"""' 

s s 
~70 

s s s s 
Ol'ICe~ 

"'"""' '"" 
s s s . s s s 

Or«> - s s 
"'"' 

s s $ s 
Onc:c:a s s 
~"" zm s s s - s 
Once:i! s s 
""""" - s s s s 
Once a s s s s s s 
"""" """ -· s s 
"'"'"" ,.,, s s s s 
Onc:e1:1 

""'"" 2Im 
s s s s s s 

IOTAl COS1' f>d" MOW 

----- ~~~-



~ 
~ 
~ 

g> 
< g 
0 

' 
~ 
"ll 
~ 
• il. 
~ 
£ 
"-
~ 
~ 
~ 

l 
~ 

"' s: .. 
"' 

'Sictwenl~. 

l4-S5-27s-olS 

14-33·27.S.Ol9 

14--SS.27&4J20 

14-22·132«4 

14-33-45..."-C:U 

14-33-452-0~ 

:14--18-155-illS 

14-28-ZS..Cl.S 

14-23--26(}{)0S 

14-.28-260-004 

14-2~ 

14-20455-007 

14--~Ss-<:114 

14-2:0-454-000 

Property t.o~6on .f 
o"' 

EDI'ffi.S Vllalr.tl.ot: 

EOil'H',S ~fltl.ot 

4S7E!.M V>cntl.o< 

EM!l1SON """"'lot 

347FERR':' """""" 
"""' IIO<=lo< 

ADDIS 'kcamLot 

AODlS 
"""'' Lot 

ADDJS """'"' 
ADOJS V>OmLo< 

l04FOREST V>Omlot 

~CREST \la-cantlot 

FOREST VMmtlot 

7SFOSTER: """"' lDt 

D 
' .. 

-
City or- Pontiac 

2011 w.owEne:serv~ Bid Form 
Mini PMirs .otld:V4Celtn City Lou 

MdX..::of App:'OX.Sq. M11yttc. TouJ Price nee M4ylto ToWPri<¢per M;;ytto TouJ Price per 
M.:Jv.-:; Ft. Oo:tl52:017 S'a:efot2017 Octl520l8 Sire tod:Dl8 Octl52019 Sit¢tr>r20l9 

i'ric.eperfi.'IOI.V Price pet MOW Prlcepert.1ow 

0"". s s s s $ s month 4Sl2 
Orteca s s mo:'lttl. ZS16 

s s $ s 
DO« a 
monlh 2007 

s s s s $ s 
Once a s s 
~"" .,. s s $ s 
D«<a 

""''"' ,,. s $ s $ $ s 
Dn<oo s s s s s s month 

'"' ""'" s s s s s s momb .,.., 
On~~:~ s s momh <50S 

s s $ s 
Docea s s s s s s 
""''"' = Ol'lCell s s 
"""'"' ,.,, s s s s 
Once a 
mo111h ,., s s s s $ s 
Once a s s s s s s moolh ms -· s s mo:nh l3Sl:l 

s s s s 
OI'IC:ea s s s s $ s month "'" TOTAl COST~ MOW 

. 



if 
j· 
"' ~ 
! 
t 

" 2: 

i 
~ 

5. 

! 
:; 
"' 1:5 

"' 

;g 
" ~ 
0 

Q. ... 
~ 

Sidwellr~o. 

14-~.201-lllS 

14-29--201..016 

14-3;!-.205-J)26 

:14--:ZS..107...()02 

14-20...W1~7 

14-33-2J.(X)11) 

14-,3g...2lo-o46 

:14-33434-008 

14-29-~12 

14-~')'?8-014 

14-:ZS..l29-.00S 

14-2tl-331...003 

14-32-2lo-D25 

14-~151..015 

Property tocnion ,/' 
<S>"" 

9 FOSTER V<~amtLot 

7FOSTER ""'"'let 
112 FRANCIS. S vaamtLoc: 

34FRANK \ll:lcant Lo~ 

GARNER va.c::::amtct 

GOING vacarn:l.et 

GOING ""'"''"" 
GOliiiG vaa.mtt.ot 

91 HOWI.RD. E Vaa.ntl.Gt 

HCWAAI>.E Vllomt'lct 

HO\VAAG. W Y:lam::Lot 

19HUOSON V<lalntLOt 

JAO:SON ""'"'Ia 

SSJA.MES VllCllntlOt 

E 
----------

Citt;otl'o~ 

2017 Mowin& Servcies aid Form 
MiN Paries. .and Vocam: Cityl.Gt:s 

Mdx.~af Awtoxsca. Maylto Tot.a.IPJ:iee!>el' """" ToW Price per Moylto Tt~Uil Prf<:e p.er 

""'"" "- <>ctlS 2017 Site'l'or20l1 Octl5201S S'a:et'o:WlS Od:l52019 Sitetor 2019 
Pric<: per MOW' ~pe::-Mow Price J)tr Mow 

One< a s monm s s s s s -On.::ea 
momn s s - s s s s 
OO<ea s s s s s ,.,, 

4821 
s 

On<ea s s $ s s mcirl::b: s 
5242 

OO<eo s s s s s month s = 
On"' s s s s s monm """ 

$ 

0n<U s s s s s s 
""'""' .,., 
On.::ea s s- s s s momh 73S4 

$ 

On<:ea: 
monm 5250 

s s s s $ s 
Dn<e1.1 s s momh :3459 

s s s s 
Once a 
momr. 44" 

s s s s s s 
On<ea 
monm &175 

s s s s s s 
On.:ea 
rnon;, s s s s $ s 

"'' Once a 
morn!> 7056 

s s s s $ s 
TOTAtCOSTp.erMOW 

' 
.......... ' 



" ~ 
<0 

"' ~ 
~ 
J 

" ~ 
~ 
~ 
~ a 
~ 
£ a 
~ 
51 
" 

~ 
<0 
<> 
!::1 
2. ... 
~ 

Sil:twdl No. 

114-29--152-(ll02 

14-2S-:1.S3-0Q9. 

14-28~U: 

14-33-l.Sl).OOS 

14-:!9--lSl..Ol.O 

14-3,3-.~1 

14-33-22S-OOS 

14-ZO.l29-0l7 

14-20-13-03(1 

14-20·129'-()31 

14-22·129-01:9-

l4-22·~!U 

14-?"'-13-020 

14-22·129..021 

Prol)e:l't'Y toG:o.lion 
,<A 

&"' 

SOJAI'JtES \lal:ant tOt 

JESSIE.N Vacant tot 

JESSIE,$ V'acantiot 

JESS!f.S Va.canti.ot 

JOiiSON.N V~nt:l.Dt 

JUDSON v.aamtl.o:c 

JlJDSON ~Qntl.ot 

KENNEIT.W ~cant :lot 

KfNN"EIT.W 'v'<!Ci!mtl.ot 

KENti!Err.W vacarn:J.ot 

I<EmRJNG Vacant tot 

KEITERlNG ~Gallt'l..ot 

~f'm:RJNG IAar.tLo.t 

KEITErunG -"'"" 
F 

... 

CityofP~.:. 

2017 Mowing: Sevcies. Bidi form 
Mini ParkS .ar.d Vocant City Lots. 

MQX..::ot Appto.x$(1. r.uylto Touli'l'icl!"per M<ylto TD'"-'11 Price per M¢ylto Tot.o.!?rloeper 
Mow-:. 'L Octl52017 Si:e !o~ 2011 Octl5201S Sttetor201S Octl52'0l9 Sitefor231~ 

Pticc:perMow PricewM'OW Prlec:JX:(Mo..v 

One~ a 
mo= = s s s s $ s 
Once a 
month - s s s s $ s 
Once4 _, 

'''" 
s s s s $ s 

0"''" 
momn 4569 

s s s s s s 
0!'1Cc11 

monm s s 
"109 

s s s s 
O<>«a 

montt> s s 
3473 

s s s s 
Onrea s s mon'=h - s s s s 
Onc.<:li s s s s $ s mo= .1201) 

OnCe<! s s s s s s 
""""' m 
Core• 
moom 

"" 
s s s s $ s 

Ono::ea 
mo!"lth 

"'" 
s· s s s s s 

Or.::ea 
momh s s 

s;)l5 
s s s s 

Or.cea 
monm 6017 

s s s s s s 
Oooe• s s mo"" 6002 

s s s s 
TOTAI.C~perMOW 

I 



"' ~ 
.& 
"' I 
I 

;:: 
;:;: 

i 
" s. 
~ 
~ 
~ 
~ 

'" "" 

$ 
" ::l 
12. 
~ 

Sidwd.No. 

14-20-4S0-00l 

14-c "'"'-355-005 

14·10--:131..()16 

14-2Q..l;)HllS 

14-33-407-o24 

14-93-436-{)23 

14-ls-476-013 

14-3.3-475-014 

19-05·228-0SO 

1+2e.l53..Q24 

14-2S-l5S...o2S 

14-2S-ll0-028 ' 

14-2t-o~ 

l4-ZS..l53-.o.:!S 

.... 

o<-
Ptopcrty~ ,,~ 

"' 
l£\MS Y.:lar.tlot 

MAl<> VEl.!. """"'"" 
sa MERRIMAc:. N Vac:llnotlot 

MEAAIMAC.S Vl:lo.ntl..ot 

27SM1DI.VAY 'hr.:;:mt1.ot 

44S.Ml0\\'AY Vacant Lot 

MIDWAY \l<laru:t.o: 

MIDWAY V.,QIIC:!.ot 

NEVADA V.:.a.r.tlot 

116 OA!CHILL \~OII'lti£Jt 

120 OAKHlU. \o';lQ.ntl.ct 

PADDOCK;. /II \.o'<l.Qntl.ot 

PAOCOCK.N V~ntlot 

PAODOCI\. N V<~o:mtJ..ot 

G 

Cir,o of Pot'lrlac 
:1:017 Mowinc:S~ eic Fonn 
Mini ?bit .and V6CO.M City tot$ 

MIIX.#ot ApproxSq. M~tylto TQtal Prlcepoer Mtlylto- Tc.tl!l Prloc: p,t:t Mayl•o ToW J>ri.:e per 
MOW> "- Octl52017 Site tor ZOJ.7 ""l5 2<l18 Site for l<ll8 OQ:lS2019 Sitefot200.9 

Prlc.e~rM-w Pricep.:rMo>.v Price per Mow 

0""' s s 
m~" """ 

s s s s -· m.omh 2S4S 
s s s s s s 

Once a 

"'""" 371.: 
s s s s s s 

"""'' """"" 3902 
s s s s s s 

"""" s s mo""' 6552 
s s· s s 

Cr~~ell s s s s s 
"''"'"' 

s 
5594 -

Ot\Cell s s s s mo""' . s s -Qrt<;(:i!J s s s s s s mort' • .'! llil 

0""' s $ s s $ is moo<> 4202 

0"". s s s s s Is "'''"" "'"' 0<><« s _, s s s s s 
4SS5 

""'" s $ s s s $ mon::h "'" O:lcell 
moom 43'..l 

s s s s s s 
O:'K<::ll; s s s s $ s 
""'""' 2~6 

TOTAL.CosrperMOW 



~ 
~ 

"' .. 
~ 
0 
I 

~ 

~ 
" ~ 0. 

~ a 
~ 
§1 
~ 

~ .. 
~ 

"' ... 
~ 

Sidw~ll tlo. 

14--20-106.006 

14-21?31-D23 

14-~22 

14-33-331-o® 

1~ 

14-3~33 

14-~3 

1V;ss..329-004 

14-33-403·010 

14--2b-5SS-Ol)' 

1+28-407-DlO 

14-~359:-\lZG 

l4--29-a26-00S 

14-2~l2 

PropertY t,ocntioo / 
d 

PARKOA!.E Vacentl.ot 

PIKE..E 'J"o:~CIIm:Lot 

83?AALL \'aalrn: l.at 

PROS?ECi" Vaamtlot 

252 PROS?ECT \'aamtlot 

3Sl PROSPECT """'"'"" 
PROSPECT %cant Lot 

RWURN VKbl'ltl.ot 

i2s2. RA.ESURN Va~ntlot 

ROS[ Vact~ntlot 

55 ROSELA\VN.. N V<lcam: tct 

RUSSW. V<!Gntlot 

l.SSSANDERSON '.faa.~ .Lot 

SANFORO,S -"'"" 
H 

City of ?ootid< 
201'1 MM'Iing Servc:ie; Bid Form 
Mini Parks .and V41:allt CLty Lot5 

r.'l&lo:.~ot A;lptO)(Sq. M:.ylto Totalf>ritt:Ptt M.ayl tO< TO"'~ Price per Maylto ToUAI.?tlte.p.er 

Mows 'c Oct:1521)l1 S"lte !or2017 OctlS20!8 Sitefor.2018 OctlS2019 Sitefor2019' 
Price J)et Mo~v Price perMo\~ Prite;}erMow 

Oncea 
mcii:i> •ns s s $ s $ s 
On<:< a 
mooti> s s 

3750 
s s $ s -· mo""' '''" 

s s s s $ s 
Once: a 
mon:to. s s 

4l55 
s s s s 

Or.t:e~ 

moml'l - s s s s s s 
OrY'..e<t 

mon::h s s 
1D255 

s s s s 
One:.: a 
mon'!h s s - s s $ s 
Onc:e.a s s s s 
""'"" 33"!.3 

s s 
Onc:e:~~ s 
"''""' 

s 
5817 

s s $ s 
0tJ(Z-il s s s s 
""'"" 

s s 
3000 

Once a s s s s mon'!h $ s 
4755 

Orn:ett 

mcn1l> 14553 
s s s s $ s 

"""" month 75:!0 
s s s s $ s 

011«> s s 
"""'"' 5503 

$ s $ s 
TOTAlCOSTperMOW 



I 
~ s. 
£ 
0 
I 

:;:: 
~ 
;? 
~ 
~ 
~ 
Q. 

~ a 
~ 
t:l 
:::) 

i' 
:.! 
a ... 
"' 

Sidwell( No. 

14-~02-007 

l4-!14-105-0l4 

14-28~-oos 

14-28-412-oo.9 

14-~200.017 

14-3:3·209-017. 

l4-l.9--2:!8-013 

14-2S-403-00& 

14-28-10~ 

• 14-::!S-109-013 

14-~ZOO:-ool 

l4-3$-2Sl-<xll 

l4-~2J.0.005 

l4-33-:oo-o2:9-

i>topcrtyLoe&tiotl _.!· 
&. 

SEWARD VCQntil.ot 

SEWARD VliOirr.ttot 

SHIRt.EY, N V«anttot 

SHtRLEY, N "''"""" 
So; SHIRLEY, S 'IXI:Inttot 

SHtRI.EY.S \.'IIQlt.tl.Ot 

STANLEY "''"'""' 
TASMANIA. N 'lt!!omt:Wt 

36TAYLOR Vl!Oif!ltl.Dt 

14iAVLOR Vlla~nttot 

S9TREGENT -Mia< 

w.:.u Vllam:u.ot 

INnTEMORE: V=m:lot 

2:!7wtUARO V~~a~nt!.Dt 

I 

Gtv <If Pontioe 
zov t.'lo".ving Scrvdo esid Form 
Mini l>o.tG!s .ofld v.,ut>t City Lot$ 

11/W..:I\'of A:;.pro~Sq. M.aylto Totlll~rieeper 

Mow< 'L Octl5l:017 s<tetorW...1 
Prio;eperMow 

<m<eo s s mord\ 73&) -· s s mon:th ,., 
onee-11 s s mon~ em 

"'""' s s mon~ -.t759-

"""' moJ'l"..h 3W 
s s 

0/'ICei!t 

m'""' '"" 
s s 

Oo«o 
m<>o" ,.,, s s 
Once a s s m""" ..... 
Oo~:C:ll s s m""" "" Once: a s s 
""""" '""' 01'1Ce~ 

-"' s s 
361J. 

Once a 

~·"' 
s s 

""' On«• s s mon:tr. --· s 
""'"" 

s 
""' TOTAt. COSTpo:r MOW 

I 
M<oylto TOt4ol Price per MGyl(O ToW Price per 

' 
Oct1S2018 Slt.e!orl-1118; OctlS2019 Site~r2.019 I 

P::il;epa-Mol'l Price ))d"llik>W 

s s $ s 

s s s s 

s s $ s 

s s $ s 

s s $ s 

s s $ s 
' 

s s s s 

s s s s 

s s s s 

s s s s 

s s s s 

s s s ·s 

s s s s 

s s s s 



j 
g; 

~ 
~ 

I 

~ 

i 
g_ 
;f 
£ 
2. 

~ 
"' .S! ... 

& 
<> 

"' ~ 
Q. .... 
"' 

Ciw ot Pon1ia11: 
2017 MO\IIirlt :ktvcicS Bid Form 

tl.'tini P'ark!: end v «am; City Lot:; 

r.111x.::-of ApproxSq. fl.'l.lylro Ote1 Price per M:i'(lto- Total Prioe-per- M4Yl to T::ltil:l Prit~:: per 

I' Mow:: '~ Octl52Dl1 Site for 2017 Octl520lS S."Jte1cr2018 Oct1520l9 ~1or20~ 
S"M;twet~ No. Propeny loeln:kln 

~., Pticep.etMow Price per t.Jlow Price per Mow 

0=. 
~'"" 

s s s s s s 
1~·332.034 V'nLSON.E """'"'"" ""'' -· s s s s s s 
14-33~ ~MLSON.E lhlCilto.tlot mo""' S7lS 

0""'' 
. 14-SS-456-00& 425'Ml.SON.E V<~a~ntLot Tt'!O(I:h 

""" 
s s s s s s 

On~:ea 

14-33-436-009 WILSON.E \laalntlOt "'""" - s s s s is s 

0""'' 
l4-33-4S·S.OU WILSOJ\l,E lfaaru:!.Ot mc:tilh SZSl 

s s s s is s 
. TOTAtCOSTperMQ>.N 

'· J 

The following unit price fonn to be completed for additional or rhe deletion of work in accordanco wilh !he spocifications: 

Addition or Deletion l.Tnit 2017 Price 2018 priee 2019 Price 

Mowing S.:n~ccs (including trimming) 
Squan:Feer s $ $ 

Edging Scrricer. . 

Lin. Foot s s $ 

"" 



;,:: 

l 
g> 

~ 
w 
I 

;,:: 
2: 
"JI 
1% 

~ 

" £ a 
~ 
~ ..., 

:§ 
m 
~ 
a 
Q, ... 
~ 

C.-\.TEGORY 

A..ll:filli Parks 
Aa:·e-s 
B. Va-cant City 

C. Vacant City 

D. Vacant City 

E~ Vacant City 

F. Vacant City 

G. Vacant City 

H.. Vacant City 

L Vacant City 

J_ Vacant City 

TOTAL ALL 

CATEGORIES 
TOTAL PRICE 

FOR ALL T.E!REE 
Y:E.-\RS FOR AI.L 

CAT:EGROIES 
ll'<CLu"DED IN 

BID 

TOT.U PRICE FOR. AI.J. 
SII:ES IN EACH CATEGORY 

:::!:017 

s 

$ 

s 

$ 

$ 

• 
s 

s 

s 

s 

$ 

City ofPonti."le 
:::!:0-l'i l!owi.n.g Sen-des Bid Form 
).:fixti Parks and VaCil:ot City' Lots 
TOT.U PRICE FOR. TOTAL PRICE FOR..UL TOT~U 'PRICE :fOR-.u:I.. :SITES FOR: 
AIL SIITSINE..'\.CH SITES IN E..-\.CR ALL "'11R:EE l."E..~ 

CATEGOR.Y 2018 CATEGORY 2019 

s s s -

s s s 

s s :;; 

$ s :;; 

s s s 

s s . 
$ 

s s s 

s s s 

s s s 

$ s s 

s s s 

s 

(m. wc>rds:) 



Li~t o( Equipment Intended to Perform Scope of Work 

I . 

Mowing Services- Mini Parks and Vacant lois 2017 Page 27 of45 



Related Project Experience: 

Provide descriptions of current and completed projects your firm has performed that are 
similar to Jhis project in size, scope and complexity. Information for these projects, limited to 
the last five (5) years: 

1) Project Title: ______________________ _ 

Project location:------------------------

Client's name: _________________ --, ______ _ 

Contact name, title, and telephone number: _____________ _ 

2) ProjectTitle: __ ~-------------------

Project location: _____________________ _ 

Client's name:-------------------------

Contact name, title, and telephone number: _____________ _ 

3) Project Title: ______________________ _ 

Project location:------------------------

Client's name:-------------------------

Contact name, title, and telephone number:--------------

If you require more room, please submit information on another sheet. 

Mowing Services- Mini Parks and Vacant Lots 2017 Page 28 of 45 



CITY OF PONTIAC- BID PROPOSAL 

I, the undersigned, propose to provide services proposed in this contract as per specifications 
supplied by the City of Pontiac. No contract is active until a purchase order is issued to. the 
successful bidder. 

I further propose to deliver the above-described services for the City of Pontiac in first class 
operating manner in accordance with all specifications contained herein subject to purchaser's 
Inspection of services performed. 

I attest that the bid includes all information necessary for the City of Pontiac to accept bid. 

Company Name: __________________________ ~_-

Address:------------------------------------

Representative Signature:------------------+--------

Print Name:--~---------------------------------

Title: ________________ _ 

Office# ___________ _ Cell"-# ___________ _ 

FAX# _______ _ 

. Federal Tax Identification Number:----------------------

Date: ________ _ 

Movilng Setvfces- Mini Park~ and Vacant Lots 2017 Pago29 of 45 



CONTRACT FOR [TYPE OF SERVICE] 

1) Parties. The parties to this contract are the City of Pontiac, Michigan hereinafter referred to 
as the "City", and [NAME OF CONTRACTOR} hereinafter called the "Contractor". 

2) Purpose. The purpose of this contract Is for the City to engage the Contractor to provide 
[TYPE OF SERVICE} to the City (see Scope of Services below). 

3) Scope of Services. The Contractor will provide all labor, materials, supplies, equipment and 
supervision to perform [TYPE OF SERVICE] in the City. The Contractor is to perform all work In 
accordance with generally accepted standards and practices. 

4) General Terms and Conditions. This contract is hereby made subject to the terms and 
conditions included in the Scope of Services (see Exhibit "A" below) and Additional Terms and 
Conditions (see Exhibit "B" below). 

5) Consideration. As consideration for the performance of the services referenced in the Scope 
of Services (see Exhibits "A" & "B" below), the City agrees to compensate the Contractor as 
follows: 

[INSERT PAYMENT TERMS PER CONTRACT] 

6) Period of Performance. This contract will become effective for the period beginning [TIME 
PERIOD}, with [ANY RENEWAL OPTIONS) upon the approval and signature of the parties hereto. 

7) Method of Payment. Contractor will be paid 30 days after completion of work as outlined in 
the Scope of Services after submission of a valid invoice. 

8) Applicable Law. This contract shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the 
laws of the City of Pontiac, State of Michigan and applicable federal laws. 

9) Compliance with Laws. The Contractor understands that the City Is an equal opportunity 
employer and, therefore, maintains a policy which prohibits unlawful discrimination based on 
race, color, creed, sex, age, national origin, physical handicap, disability, genetic information, or 
any other consideration made unlawful by federal, state, or local laws. All such discrimination Is 
unlawful and the Contractor agrees during the term of the agreement that the Contractor will 
strictly adhere to this policy In Its employment practices and provision of services. The 
Contractor shall comply with, and all activities under this agreement shall be subject to, all 
applicable federal, State of Michigan, and City of Pontiac laws and regulations, as now existing 
and as may be amended or modified. 

The Contractor Is responsible for Instructing and training their employees In appropriate safety 
measures. Employees will be responsible for maintaining a safe work environment while 
completing their tasks. 

Mowing Services- Mini Park~ and Vacant Lots 2017 



a) The Contractor shall comply with the Michigan Right to Know law (Amendments to Act 
154), which requires that all employers within the State comply with federal Hazard 
Communications Standards (C.F.R. 1910.1200) and certain additional guidelines as of 
February 25, 1987. These Standards specify that employers develop a written hazard 
communication program, which is to be made available for workers or their designated 
representatives. 

b) The Contractor will comply with all federal, state and local regulations, including but not 
limited· to all applicable OSHA/MIOSHA requirements and the Americans with 
Disabilities Act 

c) The Contractor is responsible for all applicable state and federal social security benefits 
and unemployment taxes and agrees to Indemnify and protect the City against such 
liability. 

10) Requirements contract. During the period of the contract, the Contractor shall provide all 
the services described in the contract. The Contractor understands and agrees that this Is a 
requirements contract and that the City shall have no obligation \O the Contractor if no services 
are required. 

Mowing Smvlces- Mini Parks and Vacanllots 2017 P•ge 31 of 45 



EXHIBIT "A"· 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The Contractor shall provide (TYPE OF SERVICE]. 

Except as otherwise provided herein, Contractor shall furnish all labor, supervision and services 
necessary to properly execute and complete the work; 

[INSERT SPECIFICS OF RFP HERE] 

Mowing SeN!ces- Mini Park~ and Vacant Lots 2017 Page 32 of .45 



EXHIBIT"B" 

ADDITIONAl TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1) Attorneys' fees and expenses. Subject to other terms and conditions of this contract, in 
the event the Contractor defaults In any obligation under this contract, the Contractor 
shall pay to the City all costs and expenses (Including, without limitation, investigative 
fees, court costs, and attorneys' fees) incurred by the City In enforcing this contract or 
otherwise reasonably related thereto. Contractor agrees that under no circumstances 
shall the City be obliBated to pay any attorneys' fees or costs of legal action to the 
Contractor. 

2) Authority to contract. The Contractor warrants: (a) that it is a validly organized 
business with valid authority to enter into this contract; {b) that it is qualified to do 
business and in good standing In the State of Michigan; (c) that entry into and 
performance under this contract is not restricted or prohibited by any loan, security, 
financing, contractual, or other contract of any kind; and, (d) notwithstanding any other 
provision of this contract to the contrary, that there are no existing legal proceedings or 
prospective legal proceedings, either voluntary or1otherwlse, which may adversely affect 
its ability to perform its obligations under this contract. 

3) Confidential information. Disclosure of any confidential Information by the Contractor 
· or Its subcontractor without the express written· approval of the City shall result In the 
Immediate termination of this contract. 

4) Confidentiality, Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary contained herein, it is 
recognized that the City of Pontiac is a public City of the State of Michigan and Is subject 
to the laws regarding confidentiality. If a public records request Is made for any 
information provided to the City pursuant to the contract, the City shall promptly notify 
the disclosing party of such request and will respond to the request only in accordance 
with the procedures and limitations set forth In applicable law. The disclosing party shall 
promptly Institute appropriate legal proceedings to protect its information. No party to 
the contract shall be liable to the other party for disclosures of Information required by 
court order or required by law. 

5) Contractor personnel. The dty shall, throughout the life of the contract, have the right 
of reasonable rejection and approval of staff or subcontractors assigned to the work by 
the Contractor. If the City reasonably rejects staff or subcontractors, the Contractor shall 
provide replacement staff or subcontractors satisfactory to the City In a timely manner 
and at no additional cost to the City. The day-to-day supervision and control of the 
Contractor's employees and subcontractors Is the sole responsibility of the Contractor. 
Contractor personnel are subject to background checks by the Oakland County Sheriff 
Department and shall comply with all requirements as outlined in the Request for 
Quote. 

Mowing Services- Mini Parks and Vacant Lots 2017 Page 33 of 45 



6) Insurance. The Contractor shall not commence work under this_ contract until ft has 
obtained the required insurance under this paragraph. All coverage shall be with 
insurance companies licensed and admitted to do business in the State of Michigan. All 
coverage shall be with carriers acceptable to the City of Pontiac: 

a) Workers' Compensation Insurance. The Contractor shall procure and maintain 
during the life of this contract, Workers' insurance, including Employers Liability 
Coverage, in accordance with all applicable statutes of the State of Michigan with a 
minimum limit of $100,000 each accident for any employee. 

b) Commercial General Liability Insurance. The Contractor shall procure and maintain 
during the life of this contract, Commercial General Liability Insurance on an 
"Occurrence Basis" with limits of liability not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence 
and/or aggregate combined single limit. Personal Injury, Bodily injury and Property 
Damage, coverage shall include the following extensions: (A) Contractual Liability; 
(B) Products and Completed Operations; (C) independent Contractors Coverage; (D) 
Broad Form General liability Extensions or equivalent: (E) Deletion of all Explosion, 
Collapse and Underground (XCU) Exclusions, If applicable; (F) Per project aggregate. 

c) Motor Vehicle Liability. The Contractor shall procure and maintain during the life of 
this contract Motor Vehicle liability Insurance, Including Michigan No-Fault 
Coverage, with limits of liability of not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence 
combined single limit Bodily Injury and Property Damage. Coverage shall include all 
owned vehicles, all non-owned vehicles, and all hired vehicles. 

d) Additional insured: Commercial General liability and Motor Vehicle liability 
insurance, as described above, shall indude an endorsement stating the following 
shall be Additionally Insured: The City of Pontiac. all elected and appointed officials. 
all employees and volunteers. all boards. commissions. and/or authorities and board 
members. Including employees and volunteers. 

e) Cancellation Notice: All policies described above shall include an endorsement 
stating the following: "It is understood and agreed that Thirty (30) days Advance 
Written Notice of Cancellation, Non-Renewal, Reduction and/or Material Change 
shall be sent to City Administrator for the City of Pontiac. 

f) Proof of Insurance Coverage: The Contractor shall provide the City of Pontiac, at the 
time the contracts are returned for execution, certificates for all coverage listed 
above. 

g) Expiration of Policies: if any of the above coverage lapses during term of this 
contract, the Contractor shall deliver renewal certificates and/or policies to the City 
of Pontiac at least ten (10) days prior to the expiration date. · 

Mowfng Services- Mini Parks and Vacant lots 2017 Page 34 of45 

i 



h) Indemnification: To the extent permitted by law, the towing Contractor shall 
Indemnify and hold the City harmless of and from all claims, losses, liability, 
demands, costs, loss of service, expense, and compensation on account of or in any 
_way growing out of any damage, Including, but not limited to, bodily injury or 
property damage which may result from the towing Contractor's towing services, lrf 
addition, the towing Contractor shall cover all costs Incurred by the City In defense 
of any litigation covered under this letter of contract, including attorney fees and -
court costs. 

i) Insurance companies, named Insureds and policy forms shall be subject to the 
approval of the Pontiac Department of Public Works. Such approval shall not be 
unreasonably withheld. Insurance policies shall not contain endorsements o'r policy 
conditions, which reduce coverage provided to the City of Pontiac. Contractor shall 
be responsible to the City of Pontiac or insurance companies insuring the City of 
Pontiac for all costs resulting from both financially unsound Insurance companies 
selected by Contractor and their Inadequate insurance coverage. Contractor shall 
furnish the Pontiac Finance Department with satisfactory certificates of Insurance or 
a certified copy of the policy, if requepted by the Finance Department. 

j) No payments will be made to the Contractor until the current certificates of 
insurance have been received and approved by the Finance Department. If the 
insurance as evidenced by the certificates furnished by the Contractor expires or is 
canceled during the term of the contract, services and related payments will be 
suspended. Contractor shall furnish the Finance Department with certification of 
insurance evidencing such coverage and endorsements at least ten (10) working 
days prior- to commencement of services under this contract. Certificates shall be 
addressed to the Pontiac Finance Department, and shall provide for 30 day written 
notice to the Certificate holder of cancellation of coverage. 

7) Ineligibility and suspension. The Contractor certifies to the best of its knowledge and 
belief, that It: (a) is not presently ineligible, suspended, proposed for Inelig-ibility, 
declared Ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transaction by any federal 
department or the City or any political subdivision of the City or the State of Michigan; 
(b) has not, within a three year period preceding this proposal, been convicted of or had 
civil judgment rendered against it for commission of fraud or a criminal offense in 
connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state, 
or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; (c) has not, within a three 
year period preceding this proposal, been convicted of or had civil judgment rendered 
against it for a violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of 
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making 
false statements, or receiving stolen property; (d) Is not presently Indicted for or 
otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (federal, state or local) 
with commission of any of these offenses enumerated in paragraphs (b) and (c) of this 

Mowfng Services- Mini Parks and Vacant Lots 2017 Page 35Qf45 



certification; and, (e) has not, within a three year period preceding this proposal, had 
one or more public transactions (federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or default. 

. 8) Disclosure of confidential Information. In the event that either party to this contract 
receives notice that a third party requests divulgence of confidential or otherwise 
protected Information and/or has served upon it subpoena or other validly issued 
administrative or judicial process ordering divulgence of confidential or otherwise 
protected information that party shall promptly inform the other party and thereafter 
respond in conformity with such subpoena to the extent mandated by law. This section 
shall survive the termination or completion of this contract. 

9) Exceptions to confidential information. The Contractor and the City shall not be 
obligated to treat as confidential and proprietary any information disclosed by the other 
party ("disclosing party") which: (a) is rightfully known to the recipient prior to 
negotiations leading to this contract, other than Information obtained in confidence 
under prior engagements; (b) Is generally known or easily ascertainable by nonparties of 
ordinary skill in the business of the customer; (c) is released by the disclosing party to 
any other person, firm, or entity (Including governmental agencies or bureaus) without 
restriction; (d) is Independently developed by the recipient without any reliance on 
confidential Information; (e) Is or later becomes part of the public domain or may be 
lawfully obtained by the City or the Contractor from any nonparty; or, (f) Is disclosed 
with the disclosing party's prior written consent. 

10) Default. If the Contractor: 

a) Fails to supply complete labor and supervision In sufficient time and quantity to 
meet the City's progress schedule, as it may be modified: 

b) Causes stoppage or delay of, or Interference with, the project; 

c) Falls to promptly pay its employees for work on the project; 

d) Falls to pay worker's compensation or other employee benefits, withholding or any 
other taxes; 

e) Falls to comply with the safety provisions of the Contract or with any safety order, 
regulation or requirement of any governing authority having jurisdiction over this 
project; · 

f) Makes unauthorized changes in supervisory personnel; 

g) Falls In performance or observance of any of the provisions of the contract; 

h) Files a voluntary petition In bankruptcy or Is adjudicated Insolvent; 

Mowing Services~ Mini Parks <ind Vacant Lots 2017 Page 36 or 45 



i) Obtains an order for relief under Section 301 of the Bankruptcy Code; 

j) Files any petition or fails to contest any petition filed seeking any reorganization or 
similar relief under any laws relating to bankruptcy, insolvency or other relief of 
debtors; 

k) Or seeks· or consents to or is acquiescent in the appointment of a trustee, receiver or 
liquidator of any of its assets or property; · 

I) Makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors; or 

m) Makes an admission, in writing, of its inability to pay its debts as they became due; 

Then City, after giving Contractor written or oral (subsequently confirmed In writing) notice of 
such default and forty-eight (48) hours within which to cure such default, shall have the right to 
exercise any one or more of the following remedies: 

a) Require that Contractor Ulil\ze, at its own expense, additional labor, overtime labor 
(including Saturday and Sunday work) and additional shifts as necessary to 
overcome the consequences of any delay attributable to Contractor's default. 

b) Remedy the default by whatever means City _may deem necessary or appropriate, 
including, but not limited to, correcting, furnishing, performing or otherwise 
completing the work, or any part thereof, by Itself or through others (utilizing where 
appropriate any materials and equipment previously purchased for that" purpose by 
Contractor) and deducting the cost thereof from any monies due or to become due 
to Contractor hereunder; 

I) After giving Contractor an additional forty-eight (48) hours written (or 
oral, subsequently confirmed In writing) notice, terminate this Contract, 
without thereby waiving or releasing any rights or remedies against 
Contractor or its sureties, and, by itself or through others, take 
possession of the work, and all materials, equipment facilities, tools, 
scaffolds and appliances of Contractor relating to the work, for the 
purposes of costs and other damages under the contract and for the 
breach thereof; and 

ii) Recover all reasonable attorneys' fees suffered or incurred by City by 
reason of, or as a result of, Contractor's default. 

11) Failure to enforce. Failure by the City at any time to enforce the provisions of the 
contract shall not be construed as a waiver of any such provisions. Such failure to 

Mowfng Servlces M!nl Parks and Vacant lots 2017 Page 37 of 45 



enforce shall not affect the validity of the contract or any part thereof or the right of the 
City to enforce any provision at any time in accordance with its terms. 

12) Final payment. Upon s~tlsfactory completion of the work performed under this 
contract, as a condition before final payment under this contract, or as a termination 
settlement under this contract, the Contractor shall execute and deliver to the City a 
release of all claims against the City arising under, or by virtue of, the contract, except 
claims which are specifically exempted by the Contractor to be set forth therein. Unless 
otherwise provided In this contract, by state Jaw, or otherwise expressly agreed to by 
the parties In this contract, final payment under the contract or settlement upon 
termination of this contract shall not constitute waiver of the City's claims against the 
Contractor under this contract. 

13) Force maJeure. Each party shall be excused from performance for any period and to the 
extent that it is prevented from performing any obligation or service, in whole or in part, 
as a result of causes beyond the reasonable control and without the fault or negligence 
of such party and/or Its subcontractors. Such acts shall include without limitation acts of 
God, strikes, lockouts, riots, and acts of war, epidemics, governmental regulations 
superimposed after the fact, fire, earthquakes, floods, or other natural disasters (tpe 
"force majeure events"). When such a cause arises, the Contractor shall notify the City 
Immediately In writing of the cause of Its Inability to perform, how it affects its 
performance, and the anticipated duration of the Inability to perform. Delays in delivery 
or In meeting completion dates due to force majeure events shall automatically extend 
such dates for a period equal to the duration of the delay caused by such events, unless 
the City determines it to be In Its best interest to terminate the contract. 

14) Indemnification. To the fullest extent allowed by law, the Contractor shall Indemnify, 
defend, save and hold harmless, protect, and exonerate the City, its commissioners, 
board members, officers, employees, agents, representatives, and the State of Michigan 
from and against all claims, demands, liabilities, suits, actions, damages, losses, and 
costs of every kind and nature whatsoever Including, without limitation, court costs, 
investigative fees and expenses, and attorneys' fees, arising out of or caused by the 
Contractor and/or Its partners, principals, agents, employees and/or subcontractors In 
the performance of or failure to perform this contract. In the City's sole discretion, the 
Contractor may be allowed to control the defense of any such claim, suit, etc. In the 
event the Contractor defends said claim, suit, etc., the Contractor shall use legal counsel 
acceptable to the City. The Contractor shall be solely responsible for all costs and/or 
expenses associated with such defense, and the City shall be entitled to participate In 
said defense. The Contractor shall not settle any claim, suit, etc., without the City's 
concurrence, which the City shall not unreasonably withhold. 

15) Independent contractor status. The Contractor shall, at all times, be regarded as and 
shall be legally considered an Independent contractor and shall at no time act as an 
agent for the City. Nothing contained herein shall be deemed or construed by the City, 

Mowing Servfces- Mfnl Parks ancl Vacant L<~ts 2017 Page 38of 45 



In witness whereof, the parties hereto have affixed, on duplicate originals, their signatures on 
the date indicated below, after first being authorized so to do. 

[CONTRACTOR] 

Sign: _________ +--
DATE 

Print:-~--------

Title: __________ _ 

City of Pontiac 

Sign:. _________ _ 

DATE 

Print: _________ _ 

Title: _________ _ 

Mowing Services- Mfnl Parks and Vacant lots 2017 Page 45 of 45. 



the Contractor, or any third party as creating the relationship of principal and agent, 
master and servant, partners, joint ventures, employer and employee, or any similar 
such relationship between the City and the Contractor. Neither the method of 
computation of fees or other charges, nor any other provision contained herein, nor any 
acts of the City or the Contractor hereunder creates, or shall be deemed to create, a 
relationship oth·er than the Independent relationship of the City and the Contractor. The 
Contractor's personnel shall not be deemed in any way, directly or Indirectly, expressly 
or by implication, to be employees of the City or the State of Michigan. Neither the 
Contractor nor its employees shall, under any circumstances be considered servants, 
agents, or employees of the City and the City shall be at no time legally responsible for. 
any negligence or other wrongdoing by the Contractor, Its servants, agents, or 
employees. The City shall not withhold from the contract payments to the Contractor 
any federal or state unemployment taxes, federal or state income taxes, social security 
tax, or any other amounts for benefits to the Contractor. Further, the City shall not 
provide to the Contractor any Insurance coverage or other benefits, Including worker's 
compensation, normally provided by the City for its employees. 

16) No limitation of liabilitY. Nothing In this contract shall be Interpreted as excluding or 
limiting any tort liabilitY. of the Contractor for harm caused by the intentional or reckless 
conduct of the Contractor or for damages incurred through the negligent performance 
of duties by the Contractor or the delivery of products that are defective due to 
negligent construction. 

17) Notices. All notices required or permitted to be given under this contract shall be in 
writing and personally delivered or sent by certified United States mail, postage prepaid, 
return receipt requested, to the Pontiac City Clerk's Office to whom the notice should be 
given at the address set forth below. Notice shall be deemed given when actually 
received or when refused. The parties agree to promptly notify each other In writing of 
any change of address. 

For the Contractor: (INSERT ADDRESS] 

For the City: [INSERT ADDRESS AND DEPARTMENT] 

18) Oral statements. No oral statement of any person shall modify or otherwise affect the 
terms, conditions, or specifications stated in this contract. All modifications to the 
contract shall be made in writing by the City and agreed to by the Contractor. 

19) ownership of documents and work papers. The City shall own all documents, files, 
reports, work papers and working documentation, electronic or otherwise, created in 
connection with the project which Is the subject of this contract, except for the 
Contractor's internal administrative and quality assurance files and internal project 
correspondence. The Contractor shall deliver such documents and work papers to the 
City upon termination or completion of the contract. The foregoing notwithstanding, the 

Mowing Services- Mini Perks and Vacant Lots 2017 Page39 of45 



Contractor shall be entitled to retain a set of such work papers for Its files. The 
Contractor shall be entitled to use such work papers only after receiving written 
permission from the City and subject to any copyright protections. 

20) Priority. The contract consists of this contract with exhibits. Any ambiguities, conflicts 
or questions of interpretation of this contract shall be resolved by first, reference to this 
contract with exhibits and, If still unresolved, by reference to the bid. Omission of any 
term or obligation from this contract shall not be deemed an omission from this 
contract if such term or obligation Is provided for elsewhere in this contract. 

21) Quality control. The Contractor shall institute and maintain throughout the contrac-t 
period a properly documented quality control program designed to ensure that the 
services are provided at all times and In all respects in accordance with the contract. The 
program shall include providing daily supervision and conducting frequent inspections of 
the Contractor's staff and ensuring that accurate records are maintained describing the 
disposition of all complaints. The records so created shall be open to inspection by the 
City. 

22) Record retention and access to records. Provided the Contractor is given reasonable 
advance written notice and such Inspection is made during normal business hours of the 
Contractor, the City or any duly authorized representatives shall have unimpeded, 
prompt access to any of the Contractor's books, documents, papers, and/or records 
which are maintained or produced as a result of the project for the purpose of making 
audits, examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. All records related to this contract 
shall be retained by the Contractor for three years after final payment Is made under 
this contract and all pending matters are closed; however, if any audit, litigation or 
other action arising out of or related in any way to this project is commenced before the 
end of the three year period, the records shall be retained for one year after all Issues 
arising out of the action are finally resolved or until the end of the three year period, 
whichever is later. 

23) Recovery of money. Whenever, under the contract, any sum of money shall be 
recoverable from or payable by the Contractor to the City, the same amount niay be 
deducted from any sum due to the Contractor under the contract or under any other 
contract between the Contractor and the City. The rights of the City are In addition and 
without prejudice to any other right the City may have to claim the amount of any loss 
or damage suffered by the City on account of the acts or omissions of the Contractor. 

24) Right to audit. The Contractor shall maintain such financial records and other records as 
may be prescribed by the City or by applicable federal and state laws, rules, and 
regulations. The Contractor shall retain these records for a period of three years after 
final payment, or until they are audited by the City, whichever event occurs first. These 
records shall be made available during the term of the contract and the subsequent 

Mowing Services- Mini Parks and Vacant lo!s 2017 Page40 of 45 



three-year period for examination, transcription, and audit by the Michigan Office of the 
State Auditor, its designees, or other authorized bodies; 

25) Right to inspect facility. The City may, at reasonable times, inspect the place of business 
of the Contractor or any subcontractor, which Is related to the performance of any 
contract awarded by the City. 

26) Severability. If any part of tliis contract Is declared to be Invalid or unenforceable, such 
Invalidity or unenforceablllty shall not affect any other provision of the contract that can 
be given effect without the invalid or unenforceable provision, and to this end the 
provisions hereof are severable. In such event, the parties shall amend the contract as 
necessary to reflect the original Intent of the parties and to bring any invalid or 
unenforceable provisions In compliance with applicable law. 

27) City property. The Contractor will be responsible for the proper custody and care of any 
City-owned property furnished for the Contractor's use In connection with the 
performance of this contract. The Contractor will reimburse the City for any loss or 
damage, normal wear and.tear excepted. 

28) Termination fo
1
r convenience clause. 

a) The City reserves the absolute right to terminate the contract In whole or in part, for 
the convenience of the City at its sole discretion on thirty {30) days written notice to 
the Contractor. The City has the right, upon its sole discretion only, to terminate the 
contract with cause by giving notice to the Contractor of such termination, 
specifying the effective date thereof, at least fourteen (14) days before the effective 
date of such termination, and the Contract shall terminate in all respects as if such 
date were the date originally given for the expiration of the Contract. 

b) The Contractor shall be liable to the City for damages sustained by the City by virtue 
of any breach of the Contract by the Contractor, and any costs the City might incur 
enforcing or attempting to enforce the Contract, and the City may pursue legal 
remedies In the collection of fees to compensate for the damages sustained by the 
City. 

c) Contractor's Obligations. The Contractor shall Incur no further obligations in 
connection with the terminated work and on the date set In the notice of 
termination the Contractor will stop work to the extent specified. The Contractor 
shall also terminate outstanding orders and subcontracts as they relate to the 
terminated work. The Contractor shall settle the liabilities and claims arising out of 
the termination of subcontracts and orders connected with the terminated work. 
The City may direct the Contractor to assign the Contractor's right, title, and interest 
under terminated orders or subcontracts to the State of Michigan. The Contractor 

Mowing SeMces- Mtnl Parks and Vacant Lots 2017 Page 41 of45 



shall still complete the work not terminated by the notice of termination and may 
incur obligations as are necessary to do so. · 

29) Termination for default clause. 

a) Default. If the Contractor refuses or fails to perform ·any of the provisions of this 
contract with such diligence as will ensure Its completion within the time specified In 
this contract or any extension thereof, or otherwise fails to timely satisfy the 
contract provisions, or commits any other substantial breach of this contract, the 
City may notify the Contractor In writing of the delay or nonperformance and if not 
cured In ten days or any longer time specified in writing by the City, the City may 
terminate the Contractor's right to proceed with the contract or such part of the 
contract as to which there has been delay or a failure to properly perform. In the 
event of termination In whole or in part, the City may procure similar supplies or 
services in a manner and upon terms deemed appropriate by the City. The 
Contractor shall continue performance of the contract to the extent It is not 
terminated and shall be liable for excess costs incurred in procuring similar goods or 
services. 

' ) 
b) Contractor's Duties. Notwithstanding termination of the contract and subject to any 

directions from the City, the Contractor shall take timely, reasonable, and necessary 
action to protect and preserve property In the possession of the Contractor in which 
the City has an interest. 

c) Compensation. Payment for completed services delivered and accepted by the City 
shall be at the contract price. The City may withhold from amounts due the 
Contractor such sums as the City deems to be necessary to protect the City against 
loss because of outstanding liens or claims of former lien holders and to reimburse 
the City for the excess costs Incurred In procuring similar goods and services. 

d) Excuse for Nonperformance or Delayed Performance. Except with respect to 
defaults of subcontractors, the Contractor shall not be In default by reason of any 
failure in performance of this contract In accordance with its terms (Including any 
failure by the Contractor to make progress in the prosecution of the work hereunder 
which endangers such performance) If the Contractor has notified the City within 15 
days after the cause of the delay and the failure arises out of causes such as: acts of 
God; acts of the public enemy; acts of the State of Michigan and any other 
governmental entity in Its sovereign or contractual capacity; fires; floods; epidemics; 
quarantine restrictions; strikes or other labor disputes; freight embargoes; or 
unusually severe weather. If the failure to perform caused by the failure of a 
subcontractor to perform or to make progress, and If such failure arises out of 
causes similar to those set forth above, the Contractor shall not be deemed to be in 
default, unless the services to be furnished by the ·subcontractor were reasonably 
obtainable from other sources in sufficient time to permit the Contractor to meet 

Mowing Services- Mini Parks and Vacanllots 2017 Page 42 of 45 



the contract requirements. Upon request of the Contractor, the City shall ascertain 
the facts and extent of such failure, and, if such officer determines that any failure to 
perform was occasioned by any one or more of the excusable causes, and that, but 
for the excusable cause, the Contractor's progress and performance would have met 
tlie terms of the contract, the delivery schedule shall be revised accordingly, subject 
to the rights of the City under the clause entitled "Termination for Convenience." (As 
used in this paragraph, the term "subcontractor" means subcontractor at any tier). 

e) Erroneous Termliiation for Default. If, after notice of termination of the Contractor's 
right to proceed under the provisions of this clause, It Is determined for any reason 
that the contract was not In default under the provisions of this clause, or that the 
delay was excusable under the provisions of Paragraph (d) (Excuse for 
Nonperformance or Delayed Performance) of this clause, the rights and obligations 
of the parties shall, if the contract contains a clause providing for termination for 
convenience by the City, be the same as if the notice of termination had been Issued 
pursuant to such clause. 

f) Additional Rights and Remedies. The rights and remedies provided in this clause are 
in jlddltion to any other rights and remedies provided by law or under this contract. 

30) Termination upon bankruptcy. This contract may be terminated in whole or in part by 
the City upon written notice to the Contractor, if the Contractor should become the 
subject of bankruptcy or receivership proceedings, whether voluntary or involuntary, or 
upon the execution by the Contractor of an assignment for the benefit of Its creditors. In 
the event of such termination, the Contractor shall be entitled to recover just and 
equitable compensation for satisfactory work performed under this contract, but In no 
case shall said compensation exceed the total contract price, 

31) Third party action notification. The Contractor shall give the City prompt notice in 
writing of any action or suit filed, and prompt notice of any claim made against the 
Contractor by any entity that may result In litigation related in any way to this contract. 

32) Unsatisfactory. work. If, at any time during the contract term, the service performed or 
work done by the Contractor Is considered by the City to create a condition that 
threatens the health, safety, or welfare of the citizens and/or employees of the City of 
Pontiac, the Contractor shall, on being notified by the City, Immediately correct such 
deficient service or work. In the event the Contractor fails, after notice, to correct the 
deficient service or work Immediately, the City shall have the right to order the 
correction of the deficiency by separate contract or with Its own resources at the 
expense of the Contractor. 

33) Waiver. No delay or omission by either party to this contract In exercising any right, 
power, or remedy hereunder or otherwise afforded by contract, at law, or In equity shall 
constitute an acquiescence therein, Impair any other right, power or remedy hereunder 

Mowfng Services -Mini Parks and Vacant L<1ls 2017 Page43 of 45 



or otherwise afforded by any means, or operate as a waiver of such· right, power, or 
remedy. No waiver by either party to ihis contract shall be valid unless set forth in 
writing by the party making said waiver. No waiver of or modilication to any term or 
condition of this contract will void, waive, or change any other term or condition. No 
waiver by one party to this contract of a. default by the other party will imply, be 
construed as, or require waiver of future or other defaults. 

34) Taxes and Contributions. The Contractor hereby accepts and assumes exclusive liability 
for and shall indemnify, protect and save harmless the City from and against the 
payment of: 

a) Contractor agrees to contact the City of Pontiac Income Tax Division, Audit and 
Compliance Section, 47450 Woodward, Pontiac, Michigan 48342, to establish 
reporting and withholding obligations under the City of Pontiac Income Tax 
Ordinance. Contractors will require the same of all subcontractors employed to 
perform any work In the City of Pontiac. 
Webpage•liRL: http://www.pontiac.mi.us/depm1ments/income tax/index.php 

rij'Jifonniru.R1: http://www.pontiac.mi.us/departments/income tax/tax f01ms.php ., 
b) All contributions, taxes or premiums (including interest and penalties thereon) which 

may be payable under the Unemployment Insurance Law of any State, the Federal 
Social Security Act, Federal, State, County and/or Municipal Tax Withholding Act, 
Federal, State, County and/or Municipal Tax Withholding Laws, or any other law, 
measured upon the payroll of or required to be withheld from employees by 
whomsoever employed or engaged in the work to be performed and furnished 
under this contract. 

c) All sales, use, personal property and other taxes (including Interest and penalties 
thereon) required by any Federal, State, Cotmty, Municipal or other law to be paid 
or collected by the Contractor or any of its vendors or any other person or persons 
acting for, through or under it or any of them, by reason of the performance of this 
work or the acquisition, furnishing, or use of any materials, equipment, supplies, 
labor, services or other items for or In connection with the work. 

d) All pension, welfare, vacation, annuity and other union benefit contributions 
payable, under or In connection with respect, to all persons; by whomsoever 
employed or engaged in the work to be performed and furnished under this 

- Contract. 

35) Bonds. The Contractor is required to execute bonds, with sureties acceptable to the City, 
as identified in the specifications, all of which are Incorporated into this agreement. 

Mowing SeJV!cos ~Mini Parks and Vacant Lots 2017 Page 44 of 45 




